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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACISRIRLRECIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>

To: Aloia, Nancy K
Wilsker, Scott
Middlebrook, Mark
Mann, Sheila

CC: Kiesel, Lisa

Date: 12/1/2009 8:55:08 AM
Subject: 7FW: 20th Circuit Case Management Workshop- Background Data

Attachments: Civil case mgmtPresentationFinal.ppt

See the recent attached email from Barry Mahoney. We sent him alot of information on Criminal DCM in all 3 counties
and our initial plans for Civil DCM.

Please be thinking about & let me know what you think the 3 major things are that you want to accomplish from the
workshops given where you are in the process with your judges.

I do want the criminal workshop to include a panel of 4 judges--1 from each county( so far Reese, Hardt, Labode and I
think Grieder), to discuss three things: What our approach has been, Key things that have worked well (Stengths), Key
areas that are problems( Weaknesses) and need work for the future( Opportunities). That panel will be facilitated by
Mahoney and run for about 30 minutes( 5 minutes each judge with Q&A).

For civil, I will also want to plan a panel ( 20 minutes) with Judge Pivacek, Judge McHugh & Judge Kyle to talk about
key issues in the civil process for complex civil cases that are problems and are related to delay. Most of the civil

workshop will focus on fundamentals , a panel discussion and then group work on developing strategies and a plan.

Please check with those judges and let me know if they are willing to participate. Also, I think you should each(Civil)
identify 1- Bar Rep and 1 Clerk rep to invite. Let me know how you want t handle that.

On civil, attached is a Powerpoint that we did for Lee civil judges. It might be helpful to you in working with your
judges.

Thanks

From: Barry Mahoney [barrym@jmijustice.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:20 AM

To: Callanan, Richard

Subject: RE: 20th Circuit Case Management Workshop- Background Data

Rick,

Thanks for sending the materials on both criminal and civil case processing in the two e-mails today. They are interesting
and helpful. I haven’t worked my way through all of them in detail, but having this information will be very useful in
planning the workshops.

I would like to go over some of the material and my initial plans with you later this week (even before our Dec 15 phone
call) if possible, because this is my best week for working on the materials. (My daughter and two grandkids ages 5 and
3 will be with us in Denver Dec 7-20, and I will be spending most of my time with them during that period.) I have a few
threshold questions and initial thoughts as I get started working on the agenda:

1. What should I plan on as hours for the workshop? Begin both days at 8:30 AM, end at 4:?9-5Hﬁm14’?ﬁursday and
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2. Will lunch be available at Edison? How much time should we plan on for lunch?
3. I would plan on a 15-minute break in the morning and in the afternoon. Will there be coffee/tea/soft drinks available
during breaks?
4. The impact on the jail population and the Lee court’s pending felony caseload from the initial months of felony DCM
is impressive. We should spend some time on this and figure out how best to convey the success.
5. Foreclosure cases are clearly going through the roof in the 20th Circuit. Has the Circuit (or any counties) developed
any special procedures for dealing with these cases (e.g., presumptive mediation; requirement that the plaintiff prove
possession of title at the outset)?
6. I am very conscious that we will be trying to cover a lot of ground in a very short period of time (one day for civil and
a half day for criminal. We will need to balance attention to fundamentals and specific techniques of caseflow
management with time for the Participants to work in groups on plan development (or, for Lee County participants,
perhaps plan refinement/enhancement). Let’s get clear on the top priority objectives for each session.
I am sure that I will have plenty of additional questions as I work my way through the materials that you have sent and
develop a draft of an agenda and of the materials that I will plan to use. I will want to discuss, with you, which of the
materials that you have sent should be incorporated into the presentations, taking account of the fact that the judges and
others in the five counties are in different places in development of DCM.
I have made flight and hotel reservations. I am scheduled to arrive at RSW at 4:15 PM on Wednesday, January 13. I will
be staying at the Crowne Plaza, as per suggestions made by you and Dawn. If we can get some time that Wednesday
afternoon/evening, that would be good. I’m sure that we’ll talk by phone in the meantime. If there is a good time to talk
with you briefly by phone later this week, let me know.
Best regards,

Barry

From: Callanan, Richard [mailto:RCallanan@CA.CJIS20.0RG]

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Barry Mahoney

Subject: RE: 20th Circuit Case Management Workshop- Background Data
Hi Barry

First, let me apologize for the large number of files and data that I am sending. I have tried to pare it down, but I have
chosen to err on the side of “too much is better than too little”, so that you have as much background as possible.

On the civil side, I previously sent you a PP presentation that laid out the Lee civil trends. I also have overall filing data
attached and civil pending case data for Collier. Lee and Collier have been the 2 counties to take the lead in civil.

I will send Criminal DCM data and materials in a separate email.
Best

Rick

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 20TH CIR 00429
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>

To: Harkey, Sandra D
CC:
Date: 12/1/2009 8:56:42 AM
Subject: 7FW: 20th Circuit Case Management Workshop- Background Data
Attachments: Civil case mgmtPresentationFinal.ppt

Please see attached and print out emails for me for file. I am finishing up some things here and will be in to meet with Dan
Wiley at 10 am.

From: Callanan, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 11:55 AM

To: Aloia, Nancy K; Wilsker, Scott; Middlebrook, Mark; Mann, Sheila
Cc: Kiesel, Lisa

Subject: FW: 20th Circuit Case Management Workshop- Background Data

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

On civil, attached is a Powerpoint that we did for Lee civil judges. It might be helpful to you in working with your judges.

Thanks

From: Barry Mahoney [barrym@jmijustice.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 12:20 AM

To: Callanan, Richard

Subject: RE: 20th Circuit Case Management Workshop- Background Data

Rick,
Thanks for sending the materials on both criminal and civil case processing in the two e-maiRQddth{IRHRQ43d interesting
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and helpful. I haven’t worked my way through all of them in El%gﬁl? but having this information will be very useful in
planning the workshops.

I would like to go over some of the material and my initial plans with you later this week (even before our Dec 15 phone
call) if possible, because this is my best week for working on the materials. (My daughter and two grandkids ages 5 and 3
will be with us in Denver Dec 7-20, and I will be spending most of my time with them during that period.) I have a few
threshold questions and initial thoughts as I get started working on the agenda:

1. What should I plan on as hours for the workshop? Begin both days at 8:30 AM, end at 4:30 or 5 PM on Thursday and at
12:30 or 1:00 PM on Friday? Let me know your thoughts.

2. Will lunch be available at Edison? How much time should we plan on for lunch?

3. I would plan on a 15-minute break in the morning and in the afternoon. Will there be coffee/tea/soft drinks available
during breaks?

4. The impact on the jail population and the Lee court’s pending felony caseload from the initial months of felony DCM is
impressive. We should spend some time on this and figure out how best to convey the success.

5. Foreclosure cases are clearly going through the roof in the 20th Circuit. Has the Circuit (or any counties) developed any
special procedures for dealing with these cases (e.g., presumptive mediation; requirement that the plaintiff prove
possession of title at the outset)?

6. I am very conscious that we will be trying to cover a lot of ground in a very short period of time (one day for civil and a
half day for criminal. We will need to balance attention to fundamentals and specific techniques of caseflow management
with time for the Participants to work in groups on plan development (or, for Lee County participants, perhaps plan
refinement/enhancement). Let’s get clear on the top priority objectives for each session.

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
20TH CIR 00432

11_19 2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

Rick Page 3

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
Symantec Mail Security for the presence of computer viruses.

WwWWw.symantec.com

20TH CIR 00433

11_19 2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

From: Davis, Dana </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIP$ENTS/CN=DDAVIS>
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann
CC:
Date: 1/21/2010 12:58:22 PM
Subject: 7RE: mortgage foreclosure bench book

I will put a note on my calendar to get the bench book for you. Would you like a copy of your own?

We are in Charlotte the week of 2/1. He has foreclosures on Mondays and Wednesdays. The morning session starts at
9:00 and the afternoon begins at 1:00.

Dana Davis
Judicial Assistant to Hon. George C. Richards
Lee County 239-533-2705

Charlotte County 941-637-2375

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Davis, Dana

Subject: mortgage foreclosure bench book

Judge Richards asked me to send a email reminder to look for the mortgage foreclosure bench book in the Charlotte
County office when you're there next. He was going to loan it to me.

Also, will you be in Charlotte the week of Feb 1? It is the first FULL week. I'd like to watch how he does the Charlotte
County foreclosure docket if you can let me know what date that is.

Just saw you email - offer to help the new JA. I gotta know for sure what my assignment will be before deciding on a
JA> We'll definitely take you u on the offer though. Thanks

20TH CIR 00434
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From: Embury, Jon </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RECH4ENTS/CN=JEMBURY>

To: Richards, George
Schreiber, Lee Ann
Shelton, Jaremy
Porter, Lisa

CC:

Date: 10/14/2010 11:41:10 AM
Subject: 7FW: New Publication Announcement from Judge Mark King Leban, Chair, FCEC Publication Committee

From: Callanan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 12:28 PM

To: Aloia, Nancy K; Embury, Jon; Middlebrook, Mark; Mann, Sheila

Cc: Cary, G. Keith; Carlin, John S.; Kyle, Keith; Pivacek, Cynthia; Sloan, James D; Lundy, Jack

Subject: Fw: New Publication Announcement from Judge Mark King Leban, Chair, FCEC Publication Committee

Please forward the attached to all civil judges, and other magistrates, senior judges, case managers involved in the
foreclosure process.

Thank you.

20th Circuit - Integrity, Fairness, Service

From: Melissa Henderson <HendersM@flcourts.org>

Date: Oct 14, 2010 12:11 PM

Subject: New Publication Announcement from Judge Mark King Leban, Chair, FCEC Publication
Committee

To: Trial Court Chief Judges <TrialCourtChieflJudges@flcourts.org>; Trial Court Administrators
<TrialCourtAdministrators@flcourts.org>

CC: Susan Leseman <LesemanS@flcourts.org>; OSCA-JUDED <JUDED@flcourts.org>; Blan
Teagle <teagleb@flcourts.org>

To:  Chief Judges and Trial Court Administrators
From: Judge Mark King Leban, Chair, Florida Court Education Council’s Publications Committee
Re: New Publication: Residential Foreclosure Bench Book

The Publications Committee of the Florida Court Education Council is pleased to announce the posting of the
Residential Foreclosure Bench Book in the Court Education Resource Library on the Florida State Courts intranet. The
Residential Foreclosure Bench Book was written by the Eleventh Circuit’s Judge Jennifer Bailey and Assistant General
Counsel Doris Bermudez-Goodrich. Used for a recent judicial education course for judges assigned to hear foreclosure
cases, this bench book presents readers with the nuts and bolts of current foreclosure law and procedures.

In addition to this bench book, the Court Education Resource Library, developed by OSCA’s Court Education Section
and Publications Unit, contains a plethora of judicial education materials, among them, court publications
(benchguides, bench books, toolkits, and case summaries); court education program materials; and other useful
resources (a catalog of books, manuals, and other publications, including materials by statgai{ BpkiooRi35
organizations).

11_16_ 2010
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A PDF of the bench book is attached, but you can also access |t from the Court Education Resource Library, at
: . (As the bench book will be
perlodlcally updated to reflect changes in foreclosure law and procedure, please visit the site for update notifications.)

Please share this information with judges and court staff who are handling residential mortgage foreclosure cases.

If you have any questions, contact Susan Leseman, OSCA Publications Attorney, at (850) 922-5085 or
lesemans@flcourts.org

20TH CIR 00436
11_16_2010
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From: Embury, Jon </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RECH4ENTS/CN=JEMBURY>
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann
CC: Conderman, Ellen
Mause, Denise
Date: 4/23/2010 9:00:28 AM
Subject: 7FW: Circuitwide Civil Case Management Meeting - Prior to 6/11/10 CBC meeting

Not sure if this is something you would like to attend. I wanted to invite you if you are interested and available. I know
that you are helping us out with our planning committee.

Thank you.

Jon

From: Callanan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Cary, G. Keith; McHugh, Michael; Pivacek, Cynthia; Kyle, Keith; Carlin, John S.; Sloan, James D
Cc: Aloia, Nancy K; Embury, Jon; Middlebrook, Mark; Mann, Sheila; Fishbeck, Eric; Mravic, Deborah
Subject: FW: Circuitwide Civil Case Management Meeting - Prior to 6/11/10 CBC meeting

Dear Judges

As Judge Pivacek suggested, I would like to schedule a Civil Case Management meeting for 6/11/10 at 10:00 AM, prior
to the next CBC meeting, to review status of the Civil Case management plans and initiatives underway in each county.

The working groups in Collier and Lee have made a lot of progress and there appears to be a good consensus on
standardized orders and procedures. Charlotte's Civil Case Management Stakeholder working group is just getting
started. This meeting will give us a chance to discuss civil case management plans, areas for circuit uniform
procedures/orders and bring you up to date on the Civil backlog reduction funding expected for 2010-11.

The meeting is tentatively set for 6/11/10 at 10:00 AM in Ft Myers to occur prior to the CBC meeting set for 1:30 PM
that day. A tentative agenda is attached. Please feel free to invite any staff or civil judges from your local working groups
to the meeting.

Best regards

20TH CIR 00437

11_16_2010



This js unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter
RitK

Page 2

Richard Callanan, Trial Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit

1700 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL. 33901

239 533-1712

20TH CIR 00438
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From: Friedman, David </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CN=RI%PIENTS/CN=DFRIEDMAN>
To: Schreiber, [.ee Ann
CC:
Date: 3/16/2010 2:20:28 PM

Subject: 7RE: foreclosures

Attached is “Friedman on Foreclosures”

No interviews set yet as far as | know.

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 2:36 PM
To: Friedman, David

Subject: RE: foreclosures

Yes, great — | can use all the help | can get! Have they held interviews yet for the Lee County GM position?

From: Friedman, David

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 2:28 PM
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Subject: foreclosures

| prepared a seven page summary for the Judges to assist in their summary judgment hearings. Let me know if you would like a copy.

20TH CIR 00439
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FORECLOSURE CHECKLIST REVIEW
From: Magistrate David C. Friedman
March 15, 2010
To: Judges Turner, Murphy, Crown, Carr, Provost and Martin:

The checklist for summary and default judgments in foreclosure is now familiar to
you but | attach it for ease of reference. Asto each section of the checklist, | have
attempted to provide a description of legal issues presented over the course of my twenty-
seven months presiding over foreclosure hearings, and how | have arrived at the
recommendations regarding some of those issues.

After my review | will place the checklist in the front of each file and the
checklist is intended to fall within the provisions of Rule 2.420, Florida Rules of Judicial
Administration. It is not to remain in the court file for the clerk to file stamp as a public
record.

I will not be placing the case name and case number at the top but will indicate
the date of my review. | will meke note of all pleadings relevart to the checklist which
are neither docketed nor filed, and some which are docketed but not filed. There will be
documernts filed after my review and before the hearing which appear in the file or onthe
clerk’ s docket after the date of my review. | have suggested to the court clerks (Donna
Woodruff, supervisor) that her staff attach by clip or otherwise to the outside of the file
all documents which were filed after my review so that they may draw the attention of the
presiding judge. The documernts often sent to the clerk’ s office days before a hearing are
the Original Note and Mortgage and the proposed Judgment. On occasion updated
Affidavits may also be filed late.

Rather than fill in the spaces onthe checklist to include names of all parties, dates
and types of service, date of filing of pleadings, etc., | have chosento note onthe
checklist only those papers and pleadings which are absent or raise potential issues for
the hearing. If no notation is found on the checklist next to a listed pleading or paper |
have found nothing in the pleadings filed to bring to your attention - and that isalso true

if only the date of my review appears onthe checklist.

20TH CIR 00440



NOTICE OF HEARING:

The Notice must be filed a reasonable time prior to the hearing on the summary
judgment. (ten days has been found to be sufficient (See 560 So.2d 1337). Rule 1.510,
the summary judgment rule, does not require a specific number days between the service
of the Notice and the date of the hearing. For a default judgment under rule 1.500, if no
arithmetic calculations are required, the hearing on a default judgment may proceed

without service of the notice of hearing.

I will be checking the service list onthe Notice of Hearing to examine whether all
parties are correctly listed where they were served with initial process, or at the address
of any attorney of record.

ORIGINAL NOTE OR LOST NOTE ESTABLISHED

I the Original Note is not in the file and there isacount in the complaint to
reestablish a lost Note, the essertial provisions of F.S. 673.3091 are to be alleged in the
Complaint and the instrument may be reestablished under F. S. 71.011 and 673.3091.
The Judgment should provide for indemnification of the borrower or maker. | will

examine the Lost Note Affidavit to ensure it comports with the basic requirements of the
statute and that it was timely served.

ISPLAINTIFF ORIGINAL LENDER?

I will examine the Note if it is in the file to ensure it contains a blank endorsement
onthe front or the back of the Note or onan Allonge, or that the instrumert is specifically
endorsed to the Plaintiff. | will examine any Assignment(s) to ensure that the chain from
transferor to transferee of the Note is conplete. Sometimes, the Note may not have a
specific endorsement to the Plaintiff. Then, to establish standing, the Plaintiff will rely
ona valid Assignment of Mortgage which by its specific terms transfers the Note or other
obligation listed in the Mortgage along with the Assignment of the Mortgage.

Whether the Plaintiff who is not the originator of the loan had standing as the real
party in interest at the time the foreclosure action was filed is best proven by the filing of
acopy of arecorded assignment which was executed by a corporate official before the

date the action was filed. This does not occur often. Where there was a transfer of the

20TH CIR 00441



negotiable instrument (the Note), the Assignment, if filed in the court file, often was
executed after the date the action was filed. In my view, thisonly creates an issue if there
is either an affirmative defense or stated opposition to the Motion for Summary
Judgment. While ablank endorsement on the Note suffices to establish that the Plaintiff
isthe holder, what does the Court do when the Assignmert reflects that the Mortgage
(and the Note) were physically delivered after the action was filed? Does the Court find
no material issue of disputed fact as to standing because Florida permits a holder of a
Note or Mortgage to file foreclosure, or does the Court deny the Motion without
prejudice and afford an evidentiary hearing to the Plaintiff to meet its burden under WM
Specialty Mortgage v. Salomon, 874 So.2d 680 (4" DCA 2004) and establish an
equitable assignment? | have opted for the latter and postponed a summary judgment

hearing or denied the Motion without prejudice because the Plaintiff’s own evidence
conflicts with the allegation in the complaint that it held or owned the instruments when
it filed the suit.

Where there are multiple endorsements onthe Note, | have required the Plaintiff
to file a copy of each Assignment of Mortgage to establish standing and a clear chain of
transfer of the negotiable instrument each step of the way. The Plaintiff must establish
that as the assignee of the mortgage it receive those rights the transferor had acquired.
(See FL-Mortgages 87-2, an excellent reference) | will draw your attention to this issue
when it is apparert.

DEFENDANTS, SERVICE, ANSWER, AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES, DEFAULT

I will examine the returns of service to ensure each named party-defendant was

served and will note if any Affirmative Defenses appear in any Defendant’ s responsive
pleading. The presence or absence of a Default does not prohibit the entry of summary
judgment. The Default is of course a prerequisite to a Motion under 1.500.

| will also check the non-military affidavit(s).

The presence of an Affirmative Defense at the hearing on summary judgment
requires that the Court ensure that the Moving Party refute by its evidence each and every
Affirmative Defense before the Court can determine thet there are no material issues of

disputed fact. The absence of an Answer and an unresolved Motion for Extension of

20TH CIR 00442



Time does not prohibit summary judgmernt, but the plaintiff has a higher burdento
conclusively show that the defendant cannot plead a genuine issue of material fact.

Oft-cited cases by parties opposing summary judgment include the following:
Frost v. Regions Bank, 15 S0.3" 905 (3" DCA 2009), which requires the bank to refute
an affirmative defense alleging that the lender did not comply with the condition

precedent requiring mailing of the notice of default/notice of intent to accelerate. Also
cited is Howdeshell v. First National Bank of Clearwater, 369 So.2d 432 (2d DCA 1979),
holding that plaintiff must disprove affirmative defenses or establish their legal

insufficiency, particularly as it relates to equitable defenses. Finally, Judge Hugh Hayes
opinion for the 2d DCA inNard v. Devito, 769 So.2d 1138 (2d DCA 2000), is quoted for
the proposition that the possibility or slightest doubt that an issue might exist must be

resolved against the moving party. ( | also note the opinion contains a footnote from the

trial record revealing how not to criticize a conflict in appellate decisions).

MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGM ENT FILED

I will examine the Motion to ensure that it was timely served at least 20 days prior
to the date of the hearing. There are two appellate decisions suggesting that the 5 day
mail rule must be added and that therefore 25 days must separate the service date and the

date of the hearing (excluding the date of service). Berman in West’s Florida Practice
Series on Civil Procedure, citing the following two cases, saysthat five days must be
added and that the Motion must be served no less than 25 days prior to the hearing. The
first cited case, Nelson v. Balkany, 620 So.2d 1138, is easily distinguishable due to the
litany of procedural problems in the short opinion; the other case, Ultimate v. C G Data,

575 So0.2d 1138, seens to require demonstrable prej udice to establish a claim of
untimeliness. On March 3, 2010, the 2d DCA in Verizzo v. BONY addressed timeliness
of both service and filing under 1.510 and, in quoting the 20 day period stated in the rule,
did not add the 5 day mailing period. (See case cited in Verizzo, Coastal Caribbean v.

Rawlings, 361 So.2d 719, on the 20 day filing interpretation and on affidavit
requirements)

In the absence of an obj ection (demonstrable prejudice) at the hearing it appears
that 20 days is sufficient, particularly where there is a default — that is an argument the

20TH CIR 00443



lender asserts. | had for a few months early in 2008 required summary judgment hearings
to be rescheduled where the Motion was served between 20 and 25 days before the
hearing. |1 came around to agreeing with the lenders that a party not present at the hearing
whether defaulted or not, who presented no affirmative defenses and no affidavits in
opposition, could be served with the Motion and Affidavits 20 days prior to hearing
(exclusive of the date of service). See Azanza v. Private Funding Group, 4" DCA, Oct.

7, 2009)

SUPPORTING AFFIDAVITS FILED
I will examine the Affidavits for several purposes. Arethey originals? Arethey

served at least 20 days prior to the hearing? Are the line items in the proposed judgment
(if present at the time of my review) properly supported by the affidavits—1 will not be
adding the total of each line item, but supplemental affidavits are often filed which may
include line items in the proposed judgmernt not listed on earlier filed affidavits. These
later affidavits most often include taxes and insurance made for the escrow accourt of the
defaulted borrower, property inspections and other expenses accruing later during the
litigation. There is no requirement that the affidavits list interest accumulated to the date
of the hearing — but it helps to see the per diem listed in the affidavit.

Affidavits must be served timely — and appellate decisions hold that a party is
entitled to timely service of proof of all sums sought. (Ellis v. Barnett Bank, 341 So.2d

545 (1977). So, where additional attorney fees, costs, or expenses are included only in
affidavits filed untimely, the Plaintiff may reschedule or ask the Court to delete an item
or two and reduce the amount of the judgment. The fact that a clerk or judicial default
was entered against the Defendant does not change the requirement that a party have
timely notice of all sums sought and the evidence supporting the claims.

1.510(e) requires attachment of the document reviewed to support a personal
knowledge affidavit. | have, upon an objection to admissibility of an affidavit or an
argument in opposition, agreed that the Motion should be denied or continued if the
essential documernts referred to in an affidavit are not attached. Sworn or certified copies
of the documents are required by the Rule.

20TH CIR 00444



Some cases helpful inresolving questions regarding admissibility of affidavits
include the following: West Edge |l v. Kunderas, 910 So2d 953 (2d DCA 2005), Kimball
v. Publix, 901 So2d 293 92d DCA 2005), Lenhal Realty v. Transamerica, 615 So2d 207
(4™ DCA 1993), and Foster v. Weber, 5778 So2d 857 95" DCA 1991). Also see cases
annotated under F.S. 90.803(6), the business records exception to the hearsay rule.

SERVICE AND FILING OF ORIGINAL NOTE
Very often the Note has been filed and not served, and just as often it is filed and
served but less than twenty days before the hearing on summary judgment. Untimeliness

under 1.510 can be cured over objection if the copy of the Note attached to the complaint
or otherwise filed is identical to the Original Note. |f standing isasserted asan
Affirmative Defense or in opposition at the hearing, and the back (not the front) of the
Note has the proof of delivery, | have postponed the hearing if the Defendant objectsto
untimeliness and an inadequate opportunity to prepare, having never seen the exhibit

offered as evidence in support of the Mation.

PENDING DISCOVERY
As a general rule where discovery is pending summary judgment is inappropriate.

Where the moving party at summary judgment has objected to discovery the next
expected step isa Motionto Compel or aMotion for Protective Order. But there may be
occasions where the Court can determine that the pending discovery issues are moot, so
insignificant that summary judgment may proceed, or that the non- movant has been
dilatory. There are occasions where at the eleventh hour the defense serves discovery
upon the plaintiff who may still proceed to obtain summary judgment. The trial court can
reach the conclusion that the record is sufficiently clear to disclose that further discovery
is not needed to develop significant issues through the discovery process. (ascited in
Colby v. Elllis, 562 So.2d 356 (2d DCA 1990), where the Court said a party does not
have an unlimited right to discovery before summary judgment; also see 49 Fla. Jur. 2d
Summary Judgment, 872, for exceptionsto general rule stating it is abuse of discretion to
proceed where no opportunity to complete discovery).

20TH CIR 00445



FORM OF FINAL JUDGM ENT
On February 11, 2010, the Florida Supreme Court amended the form for Final
Judgments in foreclosure cases. Some of the bank’s firms have already made the

changes, but some have not moved as quickly. One of the provisionswhich still finds its
way into some of the proposed judgmerts requires that the clerk not conduct the judicial
sale if the plaintiff or its representative is not present. This has been stricken by me and
the Supreme Court in its February 11 opinion also declined to allow it to be inserted.

Often the attorney for the condo or homeowners association will appear at the
hearing and had filed affirmative defenses and limited opposition. Under 718.116 and
720.3085 the assessments may have priority over the first mortgagee. The applicable
language usually appears at the end of the proposed judgment. Judge Casanueva's
opinion for the 2" DCA on February 19, 2010, in Coral Lakes v. Busey Bark is very
helpful in its analysis of some of the issues oftenraised at summary judgment.

MEDIATION

Rule 1.700(a) permitsthe Court to order any circuit civil case to mediation. Until
the 20™" Circuit adopts by Administrative Order the Florida Supreme Court's mandatory
mediation order and the managed mediator is selected (to start no later than July 1%
according Part H of the Request for Proposal on circuit’s website), the Rule governs. |
have, with the blessing of our Circuit Judges, sert at least 120 cases to mediation and
have used a list of certified civil mediators on rotation. If at a summary judgment
hearing, you are inclined to send a case to mediation and postpone the hearing, | will be
available to draft the Order for Mediation to the assigned Circuit Judge for execution, as|
always have. This will permit the rotation list to continue until the managed mediator is

on board.
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From: McHugh, Michael </O=SA020/0U=CACIS/CNERHEAIPIENTS/CN=MMCHUGH>
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann
CC:
Date: 2/4/2010 3:45:44 PM
Subject: 7RE: my official start date of Monday February 8

How about tomorrow at 1:30?

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 2:59 PM

To: McHugh, Michael

Subject: RE: my official start date of Monday February 8

Do you have any time today or tomorrow that I can stop by? I think it will be more helpful for me to meet face to face
since email is a little cumbersome. Thanks.

From: McHugh, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, February 03,2010 3:11 PM

To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Subject: RE: my official start date of Monday February 8

I would be more then happy to work out some days to shadow Judges in Lee County. Most of the foreclosure cases are
now handled by Judge Richards and senior judges, so it might be difficult to watch many foreclosures with other judges.
We could set you up with general civil hearings and first appearance, however. Let me know what days you are looking
for and what you are interested in watching. Feel free to come by and talk to me.

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 3:06 PM

To: Carlin, John S.; Kyle, Keith

Cc: Cary, G. Keith; Steinbeck, Margaret; McHugh, Michael; Atkins, Joanne; Conderman, Ellen
Subject: RE: my official start date of Monday February 8

So far, at the suggestion of Judge Kyle, I have placed the following dates on my schedule for shadowing:
Tuesday 2/9 shadow Judge Richards DV court

Thursday 2/11 shadow Judge Kyle dependency court
20TH CIR 00447
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TP Iesasy 2 SRS SOEEEEHNE TV court (even though Lezageunty week)

I'd like to shadow a few criminal first appearance judges to get an idea of what all the "Duty Judges" cover I've not yet
read the handbook) in both counties during my 3 week orientation if possible. I'd like to observe some contested
foreclosure cases as well. Also, anything on the civil dockets with different judges/different styles would be welcome.

From: Carlin, John S.

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Schreiber, Lee Ann; Kyle, Keith

Cc: Cary, G. Keith; Steinbeck, Margaret; McHugh, Michael; Atkins, Joanne
Subject: RE: my official start date of Monday February 8

Lee,

Once you have a Charlotte county schedule, let me know and I will put together a Lee County "shadow" schedule. I am
copying Judge McHugh as I will ask that he assist with this coordination. It would be good to see some civil hearings in
Lee County as well as the Friday foreclosure docket. We have a total of three shadow weeks prior to your official start on
March 1. As you know, you will be in Charlotte for the weeks of March 1 and March 8 and then return to Lee the week
of March 15. I think that it would also be beneficial for you, Ellen and me to meet with Judge Richards and Dana Davis
to discuss their current scheduling of foreclosure hearings and see if they have any ideas on how to improve this
foreclosure system. I will have Joanne coordinate this meeting. Please let me know what else I can assist you with during
your transition.

John

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 10:54 AM

To: Carlin, John S.; Kyle, Keith

Cc: Cary, G. Keith; Steinbeck, Margaret

Subject: my official start date of Monday February 8

Good morning Judges,

We're just less than a week out from my officially reporting for duty. I've been doing a few things unofficially, as time
permits, and plan to observe Judge Richards' foreclosure docket for part of the morning ton20kiwQH 08448cen invited

11_16_2010



s {8 RrEaRE B CIRAA0RE CHRY MEEE's meeting on Thursdayrabic I plan to do.

I'm not sure where I'm supposed to go on Monday morning (I assume Charlotte County) or what schedule I will be
observing. Let me know when and where I am need on Monday. These times, they are exciting!

Cordially,

Lee

20TH CIR 00449
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From: McLean, Craig </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=R FRIPIENTS/CN=CRAIGM>
To: Thomas, Manuel
Judges-Charlotte

Judges-Collier
Judges-Glades
Judges-Hendry
Judges-Lee
Magistrates-All
CC: Kiesel, Lisa
Callanan, Richard
Ackerman, Paul
Woelfel, Joe

Friess, Joseph
Middlebrook, Mark

Embury, Jon
Goodpasture, Penelope

Rosemond, Larry
Date: 9/10/2009 2:52:12 PM
Subject: 7RE: Registration Now Open for Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures Course 10/2/09

All,

We have purchased through our CJIS agency a piece of equipment that will allow us to do video conferences to the state
(or outside our network) from anywhere in out circuit. This will allow us to do these trainings from individual counties.
We are in process of configuring this "bridge" and should have it up for the video conference training on the 17th. We
are very happy with this new technology for our circuit and were able to share in the cost of the equipment with the
State's Attorney and the Public Defender. We can also now do circuit wide calls with every county at the same time,
before we could only do up to 4. Thanks to the CJIS and AOC networking staff for configuring this and installing the
equipment. It was not an easy task.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Craig

Craig McLean

Information Services Director 20TH CIR 00450
11_16_2010
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Page 2
20th Judicial Circuit Court

239.533.1722

cmclean@ca.cjis20.org

From: Thomas, Manuel

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 10:20 AM

To: Judges-Charlotte; Judges-Collier; Judges-Glades; Judges-Hendry; Judges-Lee; Magistrates-All
Cc: Kiesel, Lisa; McLean, Craig; Callanan, Richard

Subject: FW: Registration Now Open for Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures Course 10/2/09

Good Morning Your Honors and Magistrates:

Judges and Magistrates who are interested in attending the Videoconference on "Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures"
on October 2, 2009 in Conference Room B in the Lee Justice Center Annex may register by using the link

http://caintra/events/login.asp and selecting this videoconference.

Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures Videoconference

for County Court Judges and Senior Judges

Friday, October 2, 2009
12:15p.m. - 1:30 p.m. ET

Faculty and Course Content
20TH CIR 00451
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Thie B HEWATECAORRIST C SRR IUHPSE PANE Fishman will present thistigaedy topic to include the following objectives:

* Identify the issues facing renters whose homes are in mortgage or association foreclosure;
* Correctly apply 12 USC Sec. 5220 to ameliorate some of those issues; and

* Identify issues that may be raised that are not answered by the recent federal legislation.
Location

This course will be offered LIVE from a videoconferencing location at each circuit. Contact your local Court Technology
Officer for the location in your circuit.

Continuing Judicial Education Credit (CJE) and Evaluation

A maximum of 1.25 hours of CJE credit for judges is available. Sign in on the form provided at your location. You will
receive an email after the course for instructions on completing online CJE and evaluation forms.

How to Register

Space may be limited in some locations so registration is required. Use the password rent to register at this link -

http://www.flcourts.org/UltimateSurvey/Surveys/TakeSurvey.aspx?s=27CODF85C3A940D1815697CEB9FFEOFD

The deadline to register is September 25, 2009. If you are a person who needs an accommodation in order to register or
participate, please submit your request to Beverly Brown at 850-922-5084 or brownb@flcourts.org.

Contact Information

Bart Moore, Court Education Senior Attorney
850-413-9642 or mooreb@flcourts.org

Website

http://intranet.flcourts.org/osca/Judicial Education/DistanceLearning/2009TenantsRights/main.html

20TH CIR 00452
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From: Paul Alessandroni <Paul.Alessandroni@co.charlo?@f s>
To: Mclean, Craig
Thomas, Manuel
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
Date: 9/10/2009 2:53:38 PM
Subject: 7RE: Registration Now Open for Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures Course 10/2/09

Excellent work Craig and ALL!

Judge Alessandroni

From: McLean, Craig [mailto:CMcLean@CA.CJIS20.0RG]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:52 PM

To: Thomas, Manuel; Judges-Charlotte; Judges-Collier; Judges-Glades; Judges-Hendry; Judges-Lee; Magistrates-All
Cc: Kiesel, Lisa; Callanan, Richard; Ackerman, Paul; Woelfel, Joe; Friess, Joseph; Middlebrook, Mark; Embury, Jon;
Goodpasture, Penelope; Rosemond, Larry

Subject: RE: Registration Now Open for Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures Course 10/2/09

All,

We have purchased through our CJIS agency a piece of equipment that will allow us to do video conferences to the state
(or outside our network) from anywhere in out circuit. This will allow us to do these trainings from individual counties.
We are in process of configuring this “bridge” and should have it up for the video conference training on the 17th. We
are very happy with this new technology for our circuit and were able to share in the cost of the equipment with the
State’s Attorney and the Public Defender. We can also now do circuit wide calls with every county at the same time,
before we could only do up to 4. Thanks to the CJIS and AOC networking staff for configuring this and installing the
equipment. It was not an easy task.

20TH CIR 00453
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If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thanks,

Craig

Craig McLean

Information Services Director
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

Tenants’ Rights in Foreclosures Videoconference 20TH CIR 00454

11_16_2010
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for County Court Judges and Senior Judges

Friday, October 2, 2009
12:15 p.m. — 1:30 p.m. ET

Faculty and Course Content

Broward County Court Judge Jane Fishman will present this timely topic to include the following objectives:

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

Space may be limited in some locations so registration is required. Use the password rent to register at this link —

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
20TH CIR 00455
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e BAMRESSTE THY ERICHISH SEMSY Attorney Page 4
850-413-9642 or mooreb@flcourts.org

Website

http://intranet.flcourts.org/osca/Judicial Education/Distancelearning/2009TenantsRights/main.html

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

WWWw.symantec.com
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Under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not

want your email address released in response to a public-records

request, do not send electronic email to this entity. Instead, contact

this office by phone or in writing. -- F.S. 668.606

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

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

www.clearswift.com
20TH CIR 00456
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From: Schreiber, Lee Ann </O=SA020/0U=CACJIIS/CRN2¥FEIPIENTS/CN=LSCHREIBER>

To: Fuller, Joseph
Gerald, Lynn
McHugh, Michael

Rosman, Jay
Winesett, Sherra

Richards, George
CC: Pivacek, Cynthia
Hayes, Hugh
Date: 6/16/2010 10:32:00 AM

?7FW: case Mr. Goetz quoted to Judge about the 20 day rule can be waived if no objection is made prior during
or within the 10 day re-hearing

Subject:

This is FYT - please free to share with other civil Judges who may be hearing foreclosure cases.

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 10:17 AM

To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Subject: FW: case quoted to Judge about the 20 day rule can be waived if no objection is made prior during or within the
10 day re-hearing

FYI

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County

econderman(@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 00458

11_16_2010



Westlaw.

24 S0.3d 586, 34 Fla. L. Weekly D2055
(Cite as: 24 So.3d 586)

District Court of Appeal of Florida,

Fourth District.

Alvaro E. AZANZA and Maria A. Cedeno

Azanza, Petitioners,
V.
PRIVATE FUNDING GROUP, INC,, a
Florida corporation, Respondent.

No. 4D09-3751.

Oct. 7, 20009.

Background: Foreclosure action was
brought. The Seventeenth Judicial Circuit
Court, Broward County, John B. Bowman,
J., entered summary judgment of foreclos-
ure, and denied property owners motion to
postpone the foreclosure sale and vacate
the summary judgment. Owners filed peti-
tion for writ of certiorari.

Holding: The District Court of Appeal
held that owners waived entitlement to 20
days' notice of summary judgment hearing.
Petition denied.

West Headnotes
Judgment 228 €=189

228 Judgment
228V On Motion or Summary Proceed-
ing
228k189 k. Defects and objections.
Most Cited Cases

Judgment 228 €380

228 Judgment
2281 X Opening or Vacating
228k380 k. Waiver of right to relief.
Most Cited Cases
Property owners waived entitlement to 20
days' notice of summary judgment hearing

Page 2

Page 1

and, thus, were not entitled to relief from
summary judgment of foreclosure on the
ground of insufficient notice, where own-
ers did not object to the insufficiency of
notice either before the hearing, at the
hearing, or in a timely motion for rehear-
ing, and there was no showing that owners
lacked a sufficient opportunity to raise the
issue. West's F.S.A. RCP Rule 1.510(c).
*586 Thomas A. Pila of Pila Law Group,
L.L.C., Miami, for petitioners.

No appearance for respondent.

PER CURIAM.

Petitioners, Alvaro E. Azanza and Maria A.
Cedeno Azanza, petition this court for issu-
ance of a writ of certiorari. In their peti-
tion, they request that this court quash the
orders of the lower tribunal dated Septem-
ber 10, 2009, and February 4, 2009. The
September 10, 2009 order, for which re-
view is sought, denied the petitioners' mo-
tion to postpone the foreclosure sale of
their home and to vacate the February 4,
2009, order. The February 4, 2009, order
granted a summary judgment of foreclos-
ure to respondent ten days after the motion
for summary judgment was served on peti-
tioners. We deny the petition, as the peti-
tioners have not shown a departure from
the essential requirements of law.

According to the petition, the underlying
action was filed September 3, 2008. On
January 20, 2009, respondent moved for
summary judgment and served a notice of
hearing. The hearing was held fifteen days
later on February 4, 2009, and the court
entered a fina judgment of foreclosure.
The petitioners did not timely appeal this
judgment. Then, after retaining counsel,

© 2010 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works20TH CIR 00459
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(Citeas: 24 S0.3d 586)

petitioners, a day before the scheduled
foreclosure sale, filed a limited notice of
appearance and an emergency motion to
postpone the sale. As grounds, counsel ar-
gued the summary judgment of foreclosure
was improper because it was granted in vi-
olation of the Florida Rules of Civil Pro-
cedure, as petitioners were not given
twenty days notice prior to the summary
judgment hearing. See Fla. R. Civ. P.
1.510(c) (stating that “[t}he movant shall
*587 serve the motion at least 20 days be-
fore the time fixed for the hearing”). The
motion alleged, without explanation, that
the petitioners did not waive compliance
with rule 1.510(c), they had defenses to
raise, and the court had no discretion re-
garding the time requirements of rule
1.510(c). The trial court denied the motion.
This petition followed.

This court has held that any error in failing
to give twenty days notice prior to a sum-
mary judgment hearing is waived if the
party does not object to insufficient notice
either before a summary judgment hearing,
at the summary judgment hearing, or in a
motion for rehearing. E & 1, Inc. v. Excav-
ators, Inc., 697 So.2d 545, 546 (Fla. 4th
DCA 1997) (holding that “where, as in the
present case, there was no objection to the
insufficient notice prior to the [summary
judgment] hearing, at the [summary judg-
ment] hearing, nor in the motion for re-
hearing, the issue has been waived”). If this
issue can be waived and, if unpreserved, is
not grounds for reversal on direct appeal, it
should not be grounds for an extraordinary
writ filed months after the time for an ap-
peal has run. Although petitioners' motion
filed in the trial court alleges that they did
not waive compliance with the rule, there
is no showing in this case that they did not
have a sufficient opportunity to object to
the insufficient notice either before the

Page 3

Page 2

summary judgment hearing, at the sum-
mary judgment hearing, or in a timely mo-
tion for rehearing. Petitioners have, there-
fore, neither shown a departure from the
essential requirements of law nor that there
is any basis for granting certiorari review.
We, accordingly, deny the petition.

WARNER, STEVENSON and HAZOURI,
JJ., concur.

Fla.App. 4 Dist.,2009.

Azanzav. Private Funding Group, Inc.

24 S0.3d 586, 34 Fla. L. Weekly D2055

END OF DOCUMENT
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From: Schreiber, Lee Ann </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN2#FF IPIENTS/CN=LSCHREIBER>
To: Davis, Dana
CC:
Date: 1/21/2010 1:09:06 PM
Subject: 7RE: mortgage foreclosure bench book

Yes, he did say he would make me a copy for my library. I will probably come up on Wednesday for the A.M. session,
That way I can get a feel for the traffic flow and timing. Any special place I should park?

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 12:58 PM
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Subject: RE: mortgage foreclosure bench book

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

Also, will you be in Charlotte the week of Feb 1? It is the first FULL week. I'd like to watchzgg\kl' e'ﬁc%%‘%gez Charlotte
11_16_2010



This j istered version of Tatal Dutlook Convert .
= € SURMY TOTeCIoShrE BLRE T FOU A let me know what datertgs 1.

Just saw you email - offer to help the new JA. I gotta know for sure what my assignment will be before deciding on a
JA> We'll definitely take you u on the offer though. Thanks

20TH CIR 00463
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From: Schreiber, Lee Ann </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN2#EEIPIENTS/CN=L SCHREIBER>
To: Conderman, Ellen
CC:
Date: 11/5/2010 12:17:14 PM
Subject: 7FW: the split docket

FYI

From: Greider, Christine

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 1:04 PM
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Cc: Hendrickx, Jo-Ann

Subject: RE: the split docket

Sounds great. | will try to be there, but | have a 2 day, non-jury trial, if everything washes, | will be there and will keep you
posted. It was really nice to spend time with you and everyone on Saturday.

Have a great weekend.
Christine

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 11:24 AM
To: Greider, Christine

Subject: the split docket

If you have an option re coming to Ft. Myers to observe, the best days would be Tues 11/16 or Wed 11/17 — those are the
judicial case management conferences and pre trial conferences. Monday of that week (11/15) is a motion calendar and
docket sounding — not anything you are unfamiliar with. The trial docket runs for Thursday & Friday (11/18 & 19) and Nov 29
to December 2 ( | am out the week of T'giving) and you are quite familiar with trial stuff.

If you wanted to observe in Charlotte County (first FULL 2 weeks of each month), there’s no best time. The residential
foreclosure trials are on Monday & Wednesday. Tuesday is DV/violence court and Thursday is dependency (which you will not

have on your split docket).

Just wanted to give some info for your consideration. Talk to you soon, Lee

20TH CIR 00464
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From: Schreiber, Lee Ann </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN2#EEIPIENTS/CN=L SCHREIBER>
To: Greider, Christine
CC:
Date: 11/5/2010 10:24:16 AM
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

20TH CIR 00465
11_16_2010
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From: Schreiber, Lee Ann </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN2#FF IPIENTS/CN=LSCHREIBER>
To: Conderman, Ellen
CC:
Date: 2/2/2010 11:18:22 AM
Subject: 7FW: my official start date of Monday February 8

Can you place the following dates in my Mircrosoft Outlook schedule so I know where I need to be and when? 2/9 +2/11
+2/16

TY

From: Kyle, Keith

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Schreiber, Lee Ann; Carlin, John S.

Cc: Cary, G. Keith; Steinbeck, Margaret

Subject: RE: my official start date of Monday February 8

Lee, if there is still time/opportunity to “shadow,” you may want to try and come up for DV Court next Tues. (Judge
Richards will be presiding) and either the 16th or 23rd to watch me conduct DV hearings to get a flavor of different
styles. I’'m glad you are watching foreclosures up here tomorrow as we do conduct them a little differently up here
compared to Lee Co. (we do not get the same level of assistance from the Clerk’s office up here in comparison to Lee
Co. in terms of review of paperwork, FJ’s, etc.). I also strongly encourage you to come up on one of the two monthly
judicial dependency days; e.g. Thursday 2/11).

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

We’re just less than a week out from my officially reporting for duty. I’ve been doing a few things unofficially, as time
permits, and plan to observe Judge Richards’ foreclosure docket for part of the morning tomorrow and have been invited
to attend the Charlotte County Judge’s meeting on Thursday which I plan to do.

I’'m not sure where I’'m supposed to go on Monday morning (I assume Charlotte County) or what schedule I will be
observing. Let me know when and where I am need on Monday. These times, they are exciting!

Cordially, 20TH CIR 00466
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From: Schreiber, Lee Ann </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/C2#EE IPIENTS/CN=LSCHREIBER>
To: Carlin, John S.
Kyle, Keith
CC: Cary, G. Keith
Steinbeck, Margaret

McHugh, Michael
Atkins, Joanne

Conderman, Ellen
Date: 2/3/2010 3:05:58 PM
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

Tuesday 2/16 shadow Judge Kyle DV court (even though Lee County week)

I’d like to shadow a few criminal first appearance judges to get an idea of what all the “Duty Judges” cover I’ve not yet
read the handbook) in both counties during my 3 week orientation if possible. I’d like to observe some contested
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

Once you have a Charlotte county schedule, let me know and I will put together a Lee County “shadow” schedule. I am
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
iy 20TH CIR 00468
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

I’m not sure where I’'m supposed to go on Monday morning (I assume Charlotte County) or what schedule I will be
observing. Let me know when and where I am need on Monday. These times, they are exciting!

Cordially,

Lee

20TH CIR 00469
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From: Thomas, Manuel </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=R3% PIENTS/CN=MTHOMAS>
To: Judges-Charlotte

Judges-Collier
Judges-Glades
Judges-Hendry
Judges-Lee
Magistrates-All

CC: Kiesel, Lisa
Mcl ean, Craig
Callanan, Richard

Date: 9/10/2009 9:20:18 AM
Subject: 7FW: Registration Now Open for Tenants' Rights in Foreclosures Course 10/2/09

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
12:15 p.m. - 1:30 p.m. ET

Faculty and Course Content

Broward County Court Judge Jane Fishman will present this timely topic to include the following objectives:

* Identify the issues facing renters whose homes are in mortgage or association foreclosure;
20TH CIR 00470
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

20TH CIR 00471
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

Date: 9/11/2009 10:51:58 AM
Subject: 7FW: Register for Foreclosure 101 Videoconference 9/30/09

Good Morning Your Honors and Magistrates:

This is to alert you to another videoconference opportunity available for viewing on September 30, in Conference B,
Justice Center Annex. Again please register by using the link http://caintra/events/login.asp and selecting this class.

20TH CIR 00472
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From: Thompson, James </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNEREIPIENTS/CN=JRT2831>
To: Gerald, Lynn
Winesett, Sherra
CC:
Date: 1/14/2010 10:30:38 AM

Subject: Foreclosures and Mediation

Lynn & Sherra,

I am doing the foreclosure docket tomorrow. The Supreme Court has come out with its report/rules/whatever since I last
did foreclosures. Whatever it is I have not read it yet. Are either of you aware of anything I need to know or read before
tomorrow (Friday)? Thanks

Jim

20TH CIR 00473
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From: Thompson, James </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CNERIEPIENTS/CN=JRT2831>
To: Jim Thompson (jimthompson93(@comcast.net)
CC:
Date: 6/3/2010 5:03:34 PM
Subject: 7FW: F1 Supreme Court DENIED Motions for rehearing on the their Feb 11 mortgage foreclosure opinion

From: Winesett, Sherra

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 5:44 PM

To: Thompson, James

Subject: FW: F1 Supreme Court DENIED Motions for rehearing on the their Feb 11 mortgage foreclosure opinion

Jim — FYI since you weren’t on the e-mail list. Sherra

From: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 5:27 PM

To: McHugh, Michael; Winesett, Sherra; Rosman, Jay; Fuller, Joseph; Gerald, Lynn

Cc: Richards, George

Subject: Fl Supreme Court DENIED Motions for rehearing on the their Feb 11 mortgage foreclosure opinion

Earlier today, the Florida Supreme Court denied the motion for rehearing filed by Ben-Ezra & Katz, P.A. and the Motion
for Rehearing/Clarification filed by Shapiro & Fishman as it relates to the Amendments to the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure on Foreclosures and the Forms (Final Judgment of Foreclosure).

I have had a number of contested hearings about whether the opinions were binding since the time for rehearing had not
expired and the original opinion stated that the opinion is “not final until time expires to file rehearing motion and, if
filed, determined.”

Since rehearing was denied, the opinions set forth in SC09-1460 and SC09-1579 are final. We should thus expect to see
VERIFIED Complaints on residential property, use of the new form “Affidavit of Diligent Search & Inquiry”, new
approved Form for “Mo cancel/Re-set Foreclosure Sales”, (uniform) Final Judgments which are in substantial
conformity with the approved Form 1.996(a) and a bigger push for managed mediation on homestead property.

Today’s Supreme Court Decision can be found at www.flcourts.org . click on Supreme Couer .lﬂﬁeré %03g4%inions’ then
Supreme Court opinions, then click on year (2010) and look under the 06/03/09 opinions.
11_16_2010
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Please feel free to pass along to fellow Circuit Judges who preside over foreclosure cases in other counties as I do not
have the docket assignments memorized for counties other than the two where I preside.

Lee

20TH CIR 00475
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From: Thompson, James </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNEREIPIENTS/CN=JRT2831>
To: Ederr, Suzanne
English, Sharon
CC: Bauer, Terri
Date: 7/29/2010 12:56:46 PM
Subject: Materials from judges Conf

I just returned from the judges conference. They ran out of foreclosure materials but as soon as I have a chance to sort
them out I will make copies.

I do have the materials on Postconviction relief and as I expect to never never see one of these things again you all are
welcome to them if you want them. I will leave them on my desk with a “take me” note and if you want them Terri can
pick them up on a run.

Judge Thompson

20TH CIR 00476
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From: Embury, Jon </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEMBURY>

To: Davis, Dana
Cubbedge, Dana

CC: Richards, George
Shenko, Jim

Date: 12/8/2009 2:58:42 PM
Subject: Changes needed to JACS rules

We need to update the below information that appears on the internet under general rules. This seems to be
causing some confusion. Any suggestions on some language changes for the below rule? Also in speaking with
a local attorney who handles foreclosures, there has been some confusion in what should be handled by Judge
Richards (in person) and what can be handled by Judge Shenko (telephone or in person). We may need to add
specific language to both JACS calendars. Maybe something along the line of “all Motions for summary
judgment foreclosures, motions for final default judgment and entry of default will be heard by Judge Richards
in Person only.....”

I need your help with these issues.

Thanks

Jon

MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE RULES:

If an attorney does not plan to attend a mortgage foreclosure hearing seeking a Final Judgment in person, the attorney must
submit a proposed Final Judgment (to be held with the file, not filed) directly to the Clerk of the Court, to be received at
least 15 days in advance of the hearing, with copies to be sent concurrently to all parties/counsel of record. A cover letter
referencing the case style, case humber, and the date and time of the upcoming hearing in addition to a courtesy copy of the
original hearing notice for the hearing should accompany the proposed Final Judgment. A proposed Final Judgment should
include any requisite calculations (example: days X per diem interest rate = total interest) and list each
claimed element of damages separately, all of which much be substantiated by record evidence. Similarly, the Clerk of Court
conducts foreclosure sales online, therefore, any such proposed Final Judgment should include language directing the Clerk
of Court as follows: “The Clerk of Court shall sell the property at public sale to the highest bidder for cash, except as set

forth hereinafter, on , 20__ at 11:00 a.m. at www.charlotte.realforeclose.com in accordance with
Chapter 45, Florida Statutes.” Please do not include a set sales time frame, the Court will designate the sales time frame as
applicable.

20TH CIR 00477
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From: Starnes, Hugh E </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HES2257>
To: Davis, Dana
CC:
Date: 2/18/2009 9:28:20 AM
Subject: 7RE: Friday's Foreclosure Hearings

Yes, so long as they stay beyond the rail, and don’t interfere with the decorum of the proceedings.

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:53 AM
To: Kellum, Ken; Starnes, Hugh E; 'Hugh Starnes'
Subject: FW: Friday's Foreclosure Hearings

Is this okay???

From: Laura Bennett [mailto:Ibennett@]leeclerk.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 8:05 AM

To: Davis, Dana

Subject: Friday's Foreclosure Hearings

Dana,

Fox-4 is doing a story on foreclosures and would like to get some video of the hearings on Friday, February 20th. We
wanted to make sure it wouldn’t be a problem if they brought a camera into the courtroom on Friday for a few minutes
to record.

Thank you.

Laura Bennett

Executive Assistant

Administration Dept. 20TH CIR 00478
11_29 2010
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Lee County Clerk of Courts
(239)533-2544

Ibennett@leeclerk.org

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials
regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. {Token}

20TH CIR 00479
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From: Aloia, Nancy K </0=SA020/0U=CACJIS/ERERECIPIENTS/CN=NK W2884>
To: Carlin, John S.
McHugh, Michael
Starnes, Hugh E
Thompson, James
Diamond, Stella
Hawthorne, Amy

Freeman, Craig
Reduga, Scott

English, Sharon
Connor, Lori

Schifferl, Christine
Sauls, Sandi

Marinell, Amanda

Johnston, Linda
Golden, Diana

Hamsharie, Deborah

Thompson, Lucinda

Trammell, Cindy
Conderman, Ellen

Repperger, Kathryn

Dolson, Shannon

Kellum, Susan G

CC:
Date: 8/19/2010 6:02:16 PM
Subject: Foreclosure docket web link

Attachments: forecloseinfo.url

Foreclosure dockets have been posted on our webpage. Parties may be referred to this webpage when inquiring about
their case on the docket. This search will hit the JACS database at the time they run the docket inquiry. Dockets may be
searched for the Senior Judges and Magistrates. Link provided below.

Shortcut to: http://www.ca.cjis20.org/web/programs/forecloseinfo.asp

Additional inquiries after the docket search is conducted may be made to myself or Sharon English. Our contact
information is posted on the webpage. Please let me know if you are having any problems viewing the dockets.

Please note: The clerk's office provides the official docket for the courtroom. The official docket is numbered and run
approximately 10-days prior to court. Thank you

20TH CIR 00480
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From: Cambareri, Kimberly </O=SA020/0U=CACIIS/CREERECIPIENTS/CN=K CAMBARERI>
To: Conderman, Ellen
CC: Schreiber, Lee Ann
Date: 3/9/2010 8:26:16 AM
Subject: 7RE: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Ellen,

I have modified your template that corresponds to the last Wednesday of the month. This is the breakdown -
09:00am - 25 timeslots (5 min)

10:30am - 25 timeslots(5 min)

01:30pm -25 timeslots (5min)

03:00pm, -25 timeslots (5min)

03:30pm - 5 timeslots (15 min)

Kimberly Cambareri

Computer Programmer/Analyst
(239) 533-9103 work

(239) 357-4506 mobile
mailto:kcambareri@ca.cjis20.org

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 3:17 PM

To: Cambareri, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Hi Kim,
Judge Schreiber says to please change the template after 8/23/10. 5 minute hearings in the am and 10 & 15 in the pm.
Yes, to confirm we want a total of 100 slots.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman(@ca.cjis20.org

From: Cambareri, Kimberly

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 8:25 AM

To: Conderman, Ellen

Cc: Schreiber, Lee Ann; McLean, Craig

Subject: RE: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Ellen,
I can adjust your templates, but they are already deployed through the week ending August 23, 2010. If you would like
the timeslots to be adjusted now, perhaps we can look at the hearings on her calendar that are scheduled and try to insert
some new timeslots. Please give me a call and we can discuss it.
Please call me if you have any questions.

. ) 20TH CIR 00481
Kimberly Cambareri

11_16_2010
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(239) 533-9103 work
(239) 357-4506 mobile
mailto:kcambareri@ca.cjis20.org

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 4:35 PM

To: Cambareri, Kimberly

Cc: Schreiber, Lee Ann

Subject: Judge Schreiber Jacs templates in Lee Co

Hi Kim,

Judge Schreiber is requesting to change her residential mortgage foreclosure docket in Lee County to the following
timeslots:

On the Wednesday of the Fourth FULL week of the month (or the 2nd Lee Co week) and the Fifth Wednesday (if there
1s one):

9:00 am

10:30 am

1:30 am

3:00 pm

25 cases in each timeslot (for a total of 100 cases per day) with 10 and 15 minute hearings in the afternoon as we have
now. If you have any questions, give me call.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman(@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 00482

11_16_2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

From: Cambareri, Kimberly </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/EREERECIPIENTS/CN=KCAMBARERI>
To: Golden, Diana

Trammell, Cindy
Thompson, Lucinda

Hamsharie, Deborah

Conderman, Ellen

Rose, Penelope

Arenas, Liliana
CC: Mclean, Craig

Pace, Cheryl
Date: 5/20/2010 10:13:44 AM

Subject: Foreclosure Information

Good morning,
It has come to my attention that an official email was not sent out in regards to foreclosure changes/notification. There is a

new email address that is posted on the internet in regards to scheduling foreclosures. This is the new information :
RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE HEARINGS:
Please note: Attorneys must be present for hearings. No telephonic appearances will be permitted in residential mortgage
foreclosure cases.
For hearing time on Uncontested Motions for Summary Judgment, please e-mail Massforeclosure@leeclerk.org.
(Please do not place dashes in the case number for e-mailed requests. Example: 04CA20008)
For hearing time on all other Residential Mortgage Foreclosure cases, please contact Ellen in Judge Schreiber's
office at 239-533-2603.

| apologize for not sending an email sooner notifying the Judicial Assistants of the change. Please contact me or Cheryl Pace
with any questions.

Kimberly Cambareri

Computer Programmer/Analyst
20th Judicial Circuit Courts

(239) 533-9103 work

(239) 357-4506 mobile
mailto:kcambareri@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 00483

11_16_2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP
rOM: FYDIBOHF23SPDLTY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>

To: Mockler, Terry
CC:

Date: 3/30/2010 8:44:40 AM
Subject: 7RE: Telephonic Appearances

]

Oh that’s good to know!

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

From: Mockler, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:43 AM
To: Conderman, Ellen

Subject: RE: Telephonic Appearances

[ don’t blame her! We don’t do telephonic hearings either!!!

Terry Mockler

JA to Judge Thomas Reese
tmockler@ca.cjis20.org

239-533-9161
239-485-2704 (FAX)

"smile, stand up steaight, & do the best you can do'!

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:26 AM
To: JA-Lee

Subject: Telephonic Appearances

Good Morning,

Just want to clarify that Judge Schreiber does not permit any telephonic appearances in our residential foreclosure
hearings. We’ve had several attorney offices tell us they were told we issue orders permitting telephonic appearances.
Thanks.

20TH CIR 00484
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Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 00485
11_16_2010
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From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP
rOM: FYDIBOHF23SPDLTY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>
To: JA-Lee

CcC:
Date: 3/30/2010 8:26:00 AM
Subject: Telephonic Appearances

]

Good Morning,

Just want to clarify that Judge Schreiber does not permit any telephonic appearances in our residential foreclosure
hearings. We've had several attorney offices tell us they were told we issue orders permitting telephonic appearances.
Thanks.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 00486

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
Date: 4/28/2010 2:09:28 PM
Subject: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Hi Dana,

It was brought to my attention today that Judge Richards webpage in Jacs under Scheduling Hearings, Paragraph; Foreclosure
Hearings says Judge Schreiber hears all Motions for Summary Judgment. Can you please change it to “Residential Foreclosure
Hearings” ? This Atty’s office wouldn’t believe me when | told her we didn’t hear commercial MSJ’s.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

20TH CIR 00487

11_16_2010
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From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP

" (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>
To: Schreiber, Lee Ann

CcC:
Date: 4/29/2010 8:44:32 AM
Subject: 7FW: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Reminder to speak with Judge Kyle on hearing commercial foreclosure hrgs....

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:21 AM
To: Conderman, Ellen

Subject: RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

In Charlotte we heard ALL MS) hearings, even commercial. Ask Jon Bmbury to make sure.

Dana Davis

Judicial Assistant to Hon. George C. Richards
Charlotte County Clreult Judge

Telephone 941-637-2375

Fax 941-637-2352 (new fax)

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Davis, Dana

Subject: RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Oh boy. | better get this straight then. I'll let you know what we find out.

Ellen Conderman

Judicial Assistant

Judge Lee Ann Schreiber
239-533-2603 Lee County
941-833-3033 Charlotte County
econderman@ca.cjis20.org

From: Davis, Dana

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Conderman, Ellen

Subject: RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

From my understanding with Jon Bmbury tn Charlotte County she does hear commercial foreclosures. only in Lee
County does she only hear residential.

Dana davis 20TH CIR 00488

11_16_2010
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Charlotte County Clreult Judge
Telephone 941-637-2375
Fax 941-637-2352 (new fax)

From: Conderman, Ellen

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 3:09 PM
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

20TH CIR 00489

11_16_2010
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From: Conderman, Ellen </0=SA020/0U=EXCHANGE®RPMINISTRATIVE GROUP
" (EYDIBOHF23SPDLTY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECONDERMAN>

To: Davis, Dana
CcC:
Date: 4/29/2010 8:21:06 AM
Subject: 7RE: Jacs page for Judge Richards

Ok, sure will, Thanks.

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

Dana davis 20TH CIR 00490

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

20TH CIR 00491

11_16_2010
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From: Callanan, Richard <RCallanan@CA.CJIS20.0RG>

To: Kiesel, Lisa
Harkey, Sandra D
CC:
Date: 1/11/2010 1:03:12 PM
Subject: 7FW: Economic Default Recovery Effort

From: Heather Thuotte-Pierson[ SMTP:PIERSONH@FLCOURTS.ORG]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 1:02:59 PM

To: Trial Court Administrators

Cc: Lisa Goodner; Sharon Buckingham; Kristine Slayden; Patty Harris;
Theresa Westerfield; Arlene Johnson; Charlotte Jerrett; Greg Youchock;
Elizabeth Garber

Subject: Economic Default Recovery Effort

Auto forwarded by a Rule

TCA’s —

As discussed at the December meeting, the TCBC is requesting non-recurring funding authority from the Legislature for
an Economic Default Recovery Effort, which will be filed as a supplemental FY 2010/11 LBR issue. These funds will be
used to provide temporary resources in the trial courts to eliminate backlog in several civil areas, including cases
involving mortgage foreclosures, real property, contracts and indebtedness, and county civil valued from $5,001 to
$15,000.

The funding methodology developed for this Effort is based on the number of backlogged cases (in the aforementioned
civil areas) in each circuit. A ratio of one General Magistrate, one Case Manager and two Administrative Support
positions for every 15,000 backlogged cases was applied to estimate need. One Administrative Support position is
dedicated to mediation for the coordination of civil cases covered under this Effort with the exclusion of residential
homestead mortgage foreclosure cases. The annual salaries used to calculate the allocation amounts were approximately:
$79,688 for General Magistrates, $39,126 for Case Managers, and $26,090 for Admin Support.

You will find the estimated allocation amount for your circuit in the attached PDF file - Economic Default Recovery
Effort. Please indicate, using the attached Economic Default Recovery Effort  Distribution spreadsheet, how you would
like the funds for your circuit distributed — by category and element. For every element (General Magistrates, Case
Managers, General Magistrate Admin Support and Mediation Admin Support) specify the dollar amount and category in
which the funds should be allocated - OPS, contracted services and/or expenses dollars. To allow for maximum
flexibility, funds may be expended in one or all of the elements. Also, funds dedicated to the General Magistrate element
can be allocated as Senior Judge Days if preferred.

20TH CIR 00492

11_19 2010
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As usual we are under a tight timeframe for this Effort. Please fagsepond by Thursday, January 14, C.O.B.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Heather

Heather Thuotte-Pierson

Office of the State Courts Administrator
Court Statistics Consultant

(850) 410-3376

piersonh@flcourts.org

20TH CIR 00493

11_19 2010
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Economic Default Recovery Effort

Estimated Number
of Backlog Cases Estimated
(FY 2006-07 to Allocations for
Circuit FY 2010-11)" FY 2010/11
1 17,739 $170,994
2 7,134 $85,993
3 2,356 $85,993
4 30,144 $341,988
5 28,511 $341,988
6 51,993 $515,448
7 27,851 $341,988
8 3,404 $85,993
9 65,989 $683,976
10 15,992 $170,994
11 126,197 $1,385,856
12 37,077 $341,988
13 55,143 $687,264
14 6,118 $85,993
15 86,380 $1,039,392
16 3,650 $85,993
17 86,912 $1,039,392
18 45,850 $512,982
19 27,532 $341,988
20 59,091 $683,976
Total 785,063 $9,030,179

! Estimated Number of Backlog Cases calculated for contract and indebtedness, real

property/mortgage foreclosure, and county civil ($5,001 to $15,000) cases. Backlog cases were
determined by subtracting the number of dispositions from the number of filings. The official trial
court statistics were used for fiscal year 2006-07 to 2008-09, annualized data (July to October) were
used for fiscal year 2009-10, and certification projections were used for fiscal year 2010-11. The
dispositions for fiscal year 2010-11 were based on the filing to disposition ratio in fiscal year 2006-07.

Prepared by OSCA, Research and Data

11_19 2010
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From: Golden, Diana </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RECIBIENTS/CN=DG2228>

To: Gerald, Lynn
Winesett, Sherra

Richards, George

Fuller, Joseph
McHugh, Michael

Rosman, Jay
CC:

Date: 1/4/2010 11:42:58 AM
Subject: 7FW: Foreclosure Reports - December 2009

FYI

From: Laura Bennett [mailto:Ibennett@leeclerk.org]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 11:39 AM

To: Brandon Gunnoe; Golden, Diana; Dick Hogan; Jeff Tumbarello; Jerry Bechard; Jim Johnston; jkrejci@leegov.com; Kelly Monahan;
Laura Layden; Mary Zettel; Mathew Visaggio; Paige Rausch; Pat Gillespie; Callanan, Richard

Subject: Foreclosure Reports - December 2009

Please see attached foreclosure reports for the month of December.
Thank you and Happy New Year!

Laura Bennett

Executive Assistant
Administration Dept.

Lee County Clerk of Courts
(239)533-2544
Ibennett@leeclerk.org

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

20TH CIR 00495

12_2 2010
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CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE STATISTICS
e e e r L U P {'\l Case File Date Between 01/01/07 12:00 AM, 12/31/09 12:00 AM
Case First Disposition Date Between 01/01/07 12:00 AM, 12/31/09 12:00 AM
CHARLIE GREEN ERK OF COURT

CASE BACKLOG

# of Cases
23,271

MONTHLY FILINGS & DISPOSITIONS

Year # Month # Filed # Disposed Difference Clearance
2007 1 January 481 138 -343 28.69%
2007 2 February 558 194 -364 34.77%
2007 3 March 716 208 -508 29.05%
2007 4 April 721 228 -493 31.62%
2007 5 May 866 193 -673 22.29%
2007 6 June 962 282 -680 29.31%
2007 7 July 1,160 324 -836 27.93%
2007 8 August 1,330 309 -1,021 23.23%
2007 9  September 1,308 322 -986 24.62%
2007 10 October 1,805 424 -1,381 23.49%
2007 11 November 1,760 540 -1,220 30.68%
2007 12 December 1,895 391 -1,504 20.63%
2008 1 January 2,293 615 -1,678 26.82%
2008 2 February 2,460 568 -1,892 23.09%
2008 3 March 2,346 682 -1,664 29.07%
2008 4 April 2,463 997 -1,466 40.48%
2008 5 May 2,352 869 -1,483 36.95%
2008 6 June 2,519 1,772 -747 70.35%
2008 7 July 2,300 987 -1,313 42.91%
2008 8 August 2,154 1,126 -1,028 52.27%
2008 9  September 2,447 1,311 -1,136 53.58%
2008 10 October 2,602 1,334 -1,268 51.27%
2008 1 November 1,647 1,186 -461 72.01%
2008 12 December 2,202 3,243 +1,041 147.28%
2009 1 January 2,076 2,321 +245 111.80%
2009 2 February 1,960 1,814 -146 92.55%
2009 3 March 2,199 2,081 -118 94.63%
2009 4 April 1,902 1,659 -243 87.22%
2009 5 May 1,802 2,026 +224 112.43%
2009 6 June 1,653 1,538 -115 93.04%
2009 7 July 1,903 2,118 +215 111.30%
2009 8 August 1,626 1,926 +300 118.45%
2009 9  September 1,583 1,828 +245 115.48%
2009 10 October 1,554 1,724 +170 110.94%
2009 1 November 1,406 2,183 +777 155.26%
2009 12 December 1,615 1,361 -254 84.27%

20TH CIR 00496
bode s
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IS S S070

CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE FILINGS GRAPH

Case File Date Between 01/01/07 12:00 AM, 12/31/09 12:00 AM
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From: Carlin, John S, </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=R ERPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>

To: Gerald, Lynn
Rosman, Jay
Winesett, Sherra
Fuller, Joseph
McHugh, Michael

CC: Golden, Diana
Trammell, Cindy

Hayslip, Linda
Porter, Joan

Poulston, Lisa
Cary, G. Keith
Date: 1/6/2009 9:14:18 AM
Subject: 7FW: CAForeclosureStats-Sandi(Dec).pdf

Please find attached the clearance rate for foreclosures for December, 2008 which is our best month of the year. Everybody working
together as a team is producing great results. Thanks to all!

John

From: Sandi Sauls [mailto:ssauls@Ileeclerk.org]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:00 AM

To: Carlin, John S.; Aloia, Nancy K

Cc: Doggett, Linda

Subject: CAForeclosureStats-Sandi(Dec).pdf

<<CAForeclosureStats-Sandi(Dec).pdf>> Finally, a 156% clearance rate

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

20TH CIR 00498

12_2 2010
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LBECIGrk. ORG CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE STATISTICS
(1/1/06 thru 12/31/08)

CHARLIE GREEN: CLERK OF COURT
Filed Disposed Difference  Clearance
2006 1 January 92 134 -42 146%
2 February 105 84 21 80%
3 March 129 99 30 77%
4 April 103 81 22 79%
5 May 152 84 68 55%
6 June 176 127 49 72%
7 July 178 157 21 88%
8 August 204 149 55 73%
9 September 212 127 85 60%
10  October 324 139 185 43%
11 November 324 157 167 48%
12 December 371 125 246 34%
2007 1 January 481 140 341 29%
2 February 558 195 363 35%
3 March 716 209 507 29%
4 April 721 226 495 31%
5 May 866 193 673 22%
6 June 962 287 675 30%
7 July 1160 329 831 28%
8 August 1330 309 1,021 23%
9 September 1308 322 986 25%
10  October 1805 424 1,381 23%
11 November 1760 535 1,225 30%
12 December 1895 377 1,518 20%
2008 1 January 2293 609 1,684 27%
2 February 2460 559 1,901 23%
3 March 2346 658 1,688 28%
4 April 2463 996 1,467 40%
5 May 2352 867 1,485 37%
6 June 2519 1781 738 71%
7 July 2300 989 1,311 43%
8 August 2154 1148 1,006 53%
9 September 2447 1317 1,130 54%
10  October 2603 1376 1,227 53%
11 November 1647 1220 427 74%
12 December 2201 3428 -1,227 156%
Total 43717 19957 23,760 1,889%

Page 1
20TH CIR 00499
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
Date: 1/6/2009 9:18:54 AM

Subject: 7FW: Mass foreclosure hearings.xls

Please find attached a breakdown of foreclosure cases heard by individual judges from Nov. 21 through December 30, 2008.

John

From: Sandi Sauls [mailto:ssauls@Ileeclerk.org]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 9:01 AM

To: Carlin, John S.; Aloia, Nancy K

Subject: Mass foreclosure hearings.xls

20TH CIR 00500

12_2 2010
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From: Aloia, Nancy K </O=SAQ20/OU=CACIIS/CN=RIFPIENTS/CN=NK W2884>
To: Carlin, John S.
McHugh, Michael
Callanan, Richard
CC:
Date: 1/7/2009 4:40:24 PM

Subject: Foreclosure stats

Hello

Great News! Thanks to Judge Carlin and Judge McHugh's efforts, the foreclosure clearance rate for December was at
156%.

The total clearance rate for foreclosure cases in 2008 is 55%.

Nancy Aloia

Family/Civil Director

Twentieth Judicial Circuit

1700 Monroe Street, Ft. Myers, FL 33901
239-533-2991/Mobile 357-5641

20TH CIR 00501

12_2 2010
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1 January

Total
2 February

Total
3 March

Total
4 April

Total
5 May

Total

6 June

Total
7 July

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Div G

Filed
451
462
468
445
467

2293
485
492
505
495
483

2460
461
449
478
487
471

2346
495
493
493
501
481

2463
470
460
473
474
475
2352
503
497
498
504
517
2519
458

IS S S070

CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE STATISTICS
(1/1/08 thru 12/31/08)

2008
Disposed Difference  Clearance

158 293 35%
101 361 22%
133 335 28%
55 390 12%
162 305 35%
609 1,684 26%
124 361 26%
92 400 19%
98 407 19%
123 372 25%
122 361 25%
559 1,901 23%
119 342 26%
96 353 21%
177 301 37%
169 318 35%
97 374 21%
658 1,688 28%
95 400 19%
129 364 26%
110 383 22%
335 166 67%
327 154 68%
996 1,467 41%
145 325 31%
212 248 46%
196 277 41%
154 320 32%
160 315 34%
867 1,485 37%
190 313 38%
587 -90 118%
349 149 70%
323 181 64%
332 185 64%
1781 738 71%
189 269 41%

Page 1
20TH CIR 00502
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DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Total
8  August Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Total
9 September  DivG
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Total
10 October Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Total
11 November Div G
DivH
Div 1
Div L
DivT

Total
12 December Div G
DivH
Div |
Div L
DivT

Total

Total

Filed
458
459
461
464
2300
432
436
431
413
442
2154
497
485
497
504
464
2447
520
508
523
525
527
2603
326
312
334
338
337
1647
444
444
438
434
441
2201
27785

IS S S070

CA MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE STATISTICS
(1/1/08 thru 12/31/08)

2008
Disposed Difference
166 292
250 209
228 233
156 308
989 1,311
342 90
198 238
180 251
309 104
119 323
1148 1,006
316 181
253 232
199 298
270 234
279 185
1317 1,130
240 280
348 160
280 243
283 242
225 302
1376 1,227
245 81
332 220
208 126
268 70
166 171
1219 428
637 -193
754 3310
804 -366
608 174
625 -184
3428 41,227
14947 12,838

bods 3

Clearance
36%
54%
49%
34%
43%
79%
45%
42%
75%
27%
54%
64%
52%
40%
54%
60%
54%
46%
69%
54%
54%
43%
53%
75%
106%
62%
79%
49%
74%
143%
170%
184%
140%
142%
156%
55%

20TH CIR 00503
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER$SCIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Aloia, Nancy K
Carlin, John S.
McHugh, Michael
CC:
Date: 1/7/2009 5:45:58 PM
Subject: 7RE: Foreclosure stats

Great news. Thanks for the update Nancy

From: Aloia, Nancy K

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 12:40 AM

To: Carlin, John S.; McHugh, Michael; Callanan, Richard
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

20TH CIR 00504

12_2 2010
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"¥rom: Laura Bennett <Ibennett@leeclerk.org> Page 1
To: Golden, Diana

Dick Hogan
Jeff Tumbarello

Jim Johnston

jkrejci@leegov.com
Kelly Monahan
Laura Layden

Marc Joseph

Mary Zettel

Paige Raush

Pat Gillespie
Callanan, Richard

CC:
Date: 10/11/2010 7:09:24 AM
Subject: Lee County Foreclosures - Week of Oct 4

Attached are the foreclosure numbers for the week of October 4",
Thank you.

Laura Bennett
(239)533-2522
Ibennett@leeclerk.org

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

20TH CIR 00505

12_6_2010
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CHARLIE GRE CLERK OF COURT
BREAKDOWN:
DAILY

10/04/10 Monday

10/05/10 Tuesday

10/06/10 Wednesday

10/07/10 Thursday

10/08/10 Friday
Weekly Total

TS @ S070

WEEKLY MORTGAGE FORECLOSURE FILINGS REPORT

(CIRCUIT)
FILED BETWEEN 10/04/10 AND 10/08/10
FORECLOSURE TYPE

44 Commercial 7

27 Homestead 116
46 Non-Homestead 73

44 Weekly Total 196
35

196

20TH CIR 00506
bode s



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter

From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER$SCIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Fishbeck, Eric
CC: Middlebrook, Mark
Date: 10/12/2010 8:06:54 AM
Subject: ?Fwd: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Eric
What is your take on collier foreclosure backlog progress? Looks like they are moving about 500-600 of older cases per
month...receiving 300 filings per month. Looks better, but will they reach goal at this rate?

20th Judicial Circuit: Integrity, Fairness, Service

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Middlebrook, Mark" <MMiddlebrook@CA.CJIS20.0RG>

To: "Callanan, Richard" <RCallanan@CA.CJIS20.0RG>, "Fishbeck, Eric" <EFishbeck@CA.CJIS20.0RG>,
"Mravic, Deborah" <DMravic@CA.CJIS20.0RG>

Subject: FW: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

From: Jill M. Lennon [mailto:Jill. Lennon@collierclerk.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:37 AM

To: Middlebrook, Mark

Subject: FW: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Here are the statistics for the monthly dispositions of foreclosures. If you have any questions, please call me.
Jill
Please visit us on the web at www.collierclerk.com<http://www.collierclerk.com/>

This electronic communication is confidential and may contain privileged information intended solely for the
named addressee(s). It may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you are not
the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action induced by or in reliance on information
contained in this message.

Unless expressly stated, opinions in this message are those of the individual sender and not of the Office of the
Clerk of the Circuit Court of Collier County. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
Clerka€™s Office by emailing helpdesk@collierclerk.com<mailto:helpdesk@collierclerk.com> quoting the sender
and delete the message and any attached documents. The Collier County Clerka€™s Office accepts no liability or
responsibility for any onward transmission or use of emails and attachments having legoﬂfﬂ%ﬂgi%lggﬁw
domain.

11_29 2010



This is unregistered version of Total Outlook Converter
Page 2
Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in

writing.

20TH CIR 00508

11_29 2010
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CNER$SCIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Middlebrook, Mark
CC: Fishbeck, Eric
Date: 10/12/2010 10:11:54 AM
Subject: 7Re: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Great. That will help. I think you are on track unless this moratorium thing gets legs.

20th Judicial Circuit: Integrity, Fairness, Service

On Oct 12, 2010, at 9:14 AM, "Middlebrook, Mark" <MMiddlebrook@CA.CJIS20.0RG> wrote:

Keep in mind, if the banks resume the process, we will double our days beginning in January. This will double the
cases being heard. Our number is roughly 6200.

From: Callanan, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:07 AM

To: Fishbeck, Eric

Cc: Middlebrook, Mark

Subject: Fwd: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Eric

What is your take on collier foreclosure backlog progress? Looks like they are moving about 500-600 of older cases
per month...receiving 300 filings per month. Looks better, but will they reach goal at this rate?

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

20TH CIR 00509

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
named addressee(s). It may not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action induced by or in reliance on
information contained in this message.

Unless expressly stated, opinions in this message are those of the individual sender and not of the Office of
the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Collier County. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the Clerka€™s Office by emailing helpdesk@collierclerk.com<mailto:helpdesk@collierclerk.com>
quoting the sender and delete the message and any attached documents. The Collier County Clerka€™s
Office accepts no liability or responsibility for any onward transmission or use of emails and attachments
having left the CollierClerk.com domain.

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to

a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or
in writing.

20TH CIR 00510

11_29 2010
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From: Jill M. Lennon <Jill.Lennon@collierclerk.com>
To: Middlebrook, Mark
CC:
Date: 10/12/2010 7:36:36 AM
Subject: 7FW: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Page 1

Here are the statistics for the monthly dispositions of foreclosures. If you have any questions, please call me.
Jill

Please visit us on the web at www.collierclerk.com

This electronic communication is confidential and may contain privileged information intended solely for the named addressee(s). It may
not be used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action induced by or in reliance on information contained in this message.

Unless expressly stated, opinions in this message are those of the individual sender and not of the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court
of Collier County. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the Clerk’s Office by emailing helpdesk@collierclerk.com
quoting the sender and delete the message and any attached documents. The Collier County Clerk’s Office accepts no liability or
responsibility for any onward transmission or use of emails and attachments having left the CollierClerk.com domain.

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.

20TH CIR 00511
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From: Middlebrook, Mark </O=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CR2EECIPIENTS/CN=MARKM>
To: Callanan, Richard
Fishbeck, Eric
Mravic, Deborah
CC:
Date: 10/12/2010 7:58:40 AM
Subject: 7FW: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

From: Jill M. Lennon [mailto:Jill.Lennon@collierclerk.com]

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

This electronic communication is confidential and may contain privileged information intended solely for the named addressee(s). It may not be used or
disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action
induced by or in reliance on information contained in this message.

Unless expressly stated, opinions in this message are those of the individual sender and not of the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Collier
County. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the Clerk’s Office by emailing helpdesk@collierclerk.com quoting the sender
and delete the message and any attached documents. The Collier County Clerk’s Office accepts no liability or responsibility for any onward
transmission or use of emails and attachments having left the CollierClerk.com domain.

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.

20TH CIR 00512
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From: Middlebrook, Mark </O=SA020/0U=CACIS/CREECIPIENTS/CN=MARKM>
To: Mravic, Deborah
CC:
Date: 10/12/2010 8:46:18 AM
Subject: 7RE: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Only the middle and end. The number I care about is dispos

From: Mravic, Deborah

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Middlebrook, Mark

Subject: RE: Monthly Foreclosure Disposition and Reopen Totals

Does the report make sense to you???

From: Middlebrook, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:59 AM

To: Callanan, Richard; Fishbeck, Eric; Mravic, Deborah

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

20TH CIR 00513

11_29 2010
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From: Mravic, Deborah </O=SA020/QU=CACJIS/CNR IPIENTS/CN=DMRAVIC>
To: Middlebrook, Mark
CC:
Date: 10/12/2010 8:45:30 AM
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

20TH CIR 00514

11_29 2010
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From: Aloia, Nancy K </0=SA020/0U=CACJIS/CN=RIEFPIENTS/CN=NK W2884>
To: McHugh, Michael
CC: Callanan, Richard
Carlin, John S.
Date: 10/14/2009 11:07:28 AM
Subject: 7FW: CA cases older than 546 days.pdf

Listed are the cases over 546 days old. The foreclosure cases are also in the group. Thanks- Nancy

From: Sandi Sauls [mailto:ssauls@leeclerk.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 9:02 AM
To: Aloia, Nancy K

Subject: CA cases older than 546 days.pdf

<<CA cases older than 546 days.pdf>> | forgot to exclude foreclosures so here are 4500 cases

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

20TH CIR 00515

12_2 2010
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Case list for Nancy

Case # Style Case Type Judicial Officer Status
00-CA- KUMFERT DIETER Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
002398 COWAN LAWRENCE H JR et al Monetary Div G 03/22/2000

Defendant 03/22/2000
00-CA- COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002519 AGENCY Plaintiff vs EDWARDS Domain Div | 03/24/2000
MAMIE L et al Defendant 03/24/2000
00-CA- HUBER SCOTT D Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
006751 DEANNAS DINER INC et al Defendant |Monetary Div G 08/14/2000
08/14/2000
00-CA- WM CORPORATION et al Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
008237 INTEGRITY MEDICAL SYSTEMS INC |Contract Div G 09/28/2000
Defendant 09/28/2000
00-CA- B & C INVESTORS INC et al Plaintiff vs|CA Specific McHugh, Michael T Filed
008710 VOJAK AMBER et al Defendant Performance Div G 10/13/2000
10/13/2000
00-CA- SAPP CHRIS et al Plaintiff vs FIRST CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
010711 BANK OF CLEWISTON Defendant Foreclosure Div G 12/20/2000
12/20/2000
00-CA- C & J SAPP PUBLISHING CO Plaintiff |CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
010712 vs FIRST BANK OF CLEWISTON Foreclosure Div G 12/20/2000
Defendant 12/20/2000
01-CA- EMRICK CHRISTINE et al Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005918 COACH LEASING INC et al Defendant |Negligence DivH 06/20/2001
06/20/2001
01-CA- SOUTH FLORIDA WATER CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
008452 MANAGEMENT Plaintiff vs BROWN Domain Div G 09/05/2001
KENNARD W JR et al Defendant 09/05/2001
01-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiff vs |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
010597 DEAN ROBERT S JR et al Defendant |Domain Div L 11/05/2001
11/05/2001
01-CA- HOY LORRAINE Plaintiff vs LIPOVSKY [CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
010601 JOHNATHAN WAYNE Defendant Negligence DivH 11/06/2001
11/06/2001
01-CA- BROWN TINA et al Plaintiff vs LEE CA Declaratory |[Rosman, Jay B Filed
011623 COUNTY FLORIDA Defendant Judgment DivH 12/03/2001
12/03/2001
02-CA- REINDL POWER BOATS Plaintiff vs CA Replevin Winesett, Sherra Filed
000986 MARK MCMANUS INC et al Defendant |01/24/2002 Div | 01/24/2002
02-CA- MCKENZIE JOSEPH W et al Plaintiff vs|CA Product Winesett, Sherra Filed
005505 AW CHESTERTON COMPANY et al Liability Div | 05/22/2002
Defendant 05/22/2002
02-CA- HAYWOOD LARRY Plaintiff vs AW CA Product Winesett, Sherra Filed
005567 CHESTERTON COMPANY et al Liability Div | 05/22/2002
Defendant 05/22/2002
02-CA- MORGAN LAWRENCE et al Plaintiff vs |CA Product Winesett, Sherra Filed
005587 AW CHESTERTON COMPANY et al Liability Div | 05/22/2002
Defendant 05/22/2002
02-CA- LEE COUNTY FLORIDA Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
PAGE 10F 263 20T GIR.O0HEG:58:41 AM
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Case list for Nancy

008386 HINKS DONALD E et al Defendant Domain Div H 07/26/2002
07/26/2002
02-CA- ARMOUR STEVEN Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
008812 GROSSE POINTE REALTY INC Contract Div | 08/06/2002
Defendant 08/06/2002
02-CA- HOFFMAN JUDY L Plaintiff vs DUKE |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
009429 CARMELLA E Defendant Monetary Div | 08/22/2002
08/22/2002
02-CA- STAMBOULY ROGER J Plaintiff vs CA Patrtition Winesett, Sherra Filed
009494 CANDIANO CHARLES A et al 08/27/2002 Div | 08/27/2002
Defendant
02-CA- LEE COUNTY FLORIDA Plaintiff vs CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
013273 SCHLICTE HENRY et al Defendant Domain Div G 12/11/2002
12/11/2002
02-CA- SPRINT-FLORIDA INC Plaintiff vs CA Other Winesett, Sherra Filed
013330 PROPERTY APPRAISER LEE 12/06/2002 Div | 12/06/2002
COUNTY et al Defendant
02-CA- GMAC MORTGAGE CORPORATION |CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
013593 Plaintiff vs SHELTER SOLUTIONS INC |Foreclosure Div | 12/13/2002
et al Defendant 12/13/2002
02-CA- REGENCE HEALTHCARE INC et al CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
014088 Plaintiff vs LEVINE RONALD MD Monetary Div | 12/30/2002
Defendant 12/30/2002
03-CA- KMC TELECOM Il LLC et al Plaintiff vs [CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000347 LEE COUNTY PROPERTY 03/31/2003 DivT 03/31/2003
APPRAISER et al Defendant
03-CA- MARVIN DEVELOPMENT CORP CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000480 Plaintiff vs HAMILTON KEITH Monetary DivT 06/19/2003
Defendant 06/19/2003
03-CA- CREWS KATHLEEN S Plaintiff vs CA Wrongful Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000525 MASTEC INC Defendant Death DivT 01/21/2003
01/21/2003
03-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiff vs |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000549 WHITEHEAD JAMES H et al Defendant|Domain Div L 01/21/2003
01/21/2003
03-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiff vs |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
000550 CHADHA TEJVIR S MD et al Domain Div | 01/21/2003
Defendant 01/21/2003
03-CA- WALKER KENNETH L et al Plaintiff vs |CA Product Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000893 PHILLIP MORRIS TABACCO Liability DivT 02/12/2003
COMPANY Defendant 02/12/2003
03-CA- Jesuele, Lydia Dawn etal, Plaintiff vs CA Injunctive Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000975 Bulynko, Juanita Jean et al, Defendant |Relief DivT 02/19/2003
02/19/2003
03-CA- STEINBERG IRA et al Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001276 STEINBERG PHILIP et al Defendant  |[Monetary Div L 03/11/2003
03/11/2003
03-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiffvs |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001324 THETA INVESTMENTS NV et al Domain DivH 03/12/2003
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Defendant 03/12/2003
03-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiff vs |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
001371 FAITH ASSEMBLY OF GOD NORTH |Domain Div | 03/17/2003
FO et al Defendant 03/17/2003
03-CA- STATE FARM MUTUAL AUTOMOBILE [CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001595 Plaintiff vs EMLER CLAUDE R et al Negligence DivT 04/02/2003
Defendant 04/02/2003
03-CA- TOTH MICHAEL Plaintiff vs TRENTON [CA Specific Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001747 INTERNATIONAL LTD et al Defendant |Performance DivT 04/14/2003
04/14/2003
03-CA- SOUTH FLORIDA WATER CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001771 MANAGEMENT Plaintiff vs SNOW Domain Div G 04/18/2003
MARTIN W et al Defendant 04/18/2003
03-CA- RAJ ENTERPRISES OF SARASOTA |CA Declaratory |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001792 IN et al Plaintiff vs WEAVERS Judgment DivT 04/17/2003
CORNER JOINT VENTURE Defendant {04/17/2003
03-CA- GASPARILLA INN INC Plaintiff vs CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001827 PROPERTY APPRAISER LEE 04/22/2003 DivT 04/22/2003
COUNTY et al Defendant
03-CA- LEE COUNTY FLORIDA Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001854 SARGENT CHARLES L et al Domain Div L 04/30/2003
Defendant 04/30/2003
03-CA- CECIL MILLARD et al Plaintiff vs SUN |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001869 BELT EQUIPMENT SALES INC Negligence DivT 04/25/2003
Defendant 04/25/2003
03-CA- DELLASELVA RAYMOND A et al CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001947 Plaintiff vs FLORIDA DEPT OF 05/01/2003 DivT 05/01/2003
AGRICULTURE et al Defendant
03-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiff vs |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002020 BARTZ BERNADINE MARIE et al Domain Div G 05/07/2003
Defendant 05/07/2003
03-CA- DOLEZAL RONALD Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002102 SINCLAIR KAREN A Defendant Monetary DivT 05/14/2003
05/14/2003
03-CA- WEST FLORIDA TRUCK BROKERS |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002216 INC et al Plaintiff vs SOUTHTRUST Monetary DivT 05/23/2003
BANK OF ALABAMA NA Defendant 05/23/2003
03-CA- FOREST MERE COURT CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002297 CONDOMINIUM Plaintiff vs BAECK Foreclosure DivT 05/30/2003
JUERGEN et al Defendant 05/30/2003
03-CA- CGU INSURANCE COMPANY Plaintiff |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002337 vs MASTEC NORTH AMERICA INC Monetary DivT 06/02/2003
Defendant 06/02/2003
03-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs VLP LLC etal CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002553 Defendant Domain Div | 06/23/2003
06/20/2003
03-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002589 Transport Plaintiff vs Boyd, Nancy Jo, |Domain Div G 06/23/2003
as personal representative etal 06/23/2003
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Defendant
03-CA- STATE OF FLORIDA DOT Plaintiff vs |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002728 Cochran, Jimmie J etal Defendant Domain Div G 07/02/2003
06/30/2003
03-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs V & H LLC etal |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002784 Defendant Domain Div | 07/08/2003
07/08/2003
03-CA- L, A etal Plaintiff vs School Board Of CA Contract & |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002926 Lee County Florida DefendantQ7 Indebtedness DivT 07/17/2003
07/17/2003
03-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Idlette, |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003060 Walter A, Jr etal Defendant Domain Div | 07/25/2003
07/25/2003
03-CA- Chealey, Deon etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003097 American Legion Post 192 Defendant [Negligence DivT 07/29/2003
07/29/2003
03-CA- Cabinet & Carpentry Shop Inc Plaintiff |CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003113 vs WCI Communities Inc Defendant Foreclosure DivT 07/30/2003
07/30/2003
03-CA- Huff, Steven etal Plaintiff vs Lee County |CA Certiorari Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003272 etal Defendant 08/11/2003 DivT 08/11/2003
03-CA- Huff, Steven etal Plaintiff vs Lee County |[CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003273 Board of County Commissioners etal  |08/11/2003 DivT 08/11/2003
Defendant
03-CA- State Of Florida Department Of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003325 Transport Plaintiff vs Baird, Dwight S, Jr[Domain Div L 08/14/2003
Defendant 08/12/2003
03-CA- Fields, Duncan W, Jr. Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003499 Current Buiders of Fla Inc Defendant  |Monetary DivT 08/27/2003
08/21/2003
03-CA- Tannenbaum, Alan etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003566 Todel Development Inc etal Defendant |[Contract DivT 09/03/2003
09/03/2003
03-CA- Flamingo Island Market LTD Plaintiff vs |{CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003759 Seabreeze Electric Inc etal Defendant |Contract DivT 09/12/2003
09/12/2003
03-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs West, CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
004419 Ray etal Defendant Domain Div G 10/29/2003
10/29/2003
03-CA- Universal Underwriters Insurance CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004567 Company, aso OBrien Imports Of Ft Monetary DivT 11/05/2003
Myers Plaintiff vs Parker, Deborah L 11/05/2003
etal Defendant
03-CA- Eyehealth Of Ft Meyers Inc Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004586 Konowal, Alexandra M, DO etal Contract DivT 11/10/2003
Defendant 11/10/2003
03-CA- Yarnell, Floyd P etal Plaintiff vs Allen, |CA Malpractice |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004685 Gary S, MD etal Defendant 11/17/2003 DivT 11/17/2003
03-CA- Dellorso, Charles etal Plaintiff vs CA Specific Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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004771 Maeder, Roger etal Defendant Performance DivT 12/09/2003
12/09/2003
03-CA- Freedland, Dana R Plaintiff vs Wells CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004813 Fargo Leasing Corporation, dba Wells |Monetary DivT 11/26/2003
Fargo Auto Finance Inc etal Defendant |11/26/2003
03-CA- Sprint Spectrum LP Plaintiff vs Lee CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004958 County Property Appraiser, Kenneth 12/08/2003 DivT 12/08/2003
WIlkinson appraiser etal Defendant
03-CA- AT&T Corp etal Plaintiff vs Lee County [CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004963 Property Appraiser, Kenneth Wilkinson |12/09/2003 DivT 12/09/2003
appraiser etal Defendant
03-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Metzler, |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
005485 Mark etal Defendant Domain DivH 08/18/2003
08/14/2003
04-CA- State of Florida Department of Revenue|CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
000257 Plaintiff vs Lee County Tax Collector Domain DivH 01/27/2004
etal Defendant 01/27/2004
04-CA- Frederico, Joseph P Plaintiff vs Lopez, |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000441 Fabian Defendant Negligence DivT 02/02/2004
02/02/2004
04-CA- Rigsby, Robert Plaintiff vs Nursery CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
000549 Supplies Inc Defendant Contract Div G 02/09/2004
02/09/2004
04-CA- Shapiro, Arline etal Plaintiff vs CA Malpractice |Rosman, Jay B Filed
000554 Radiology Regional Center PA etal 02/10/2004 DivH 02/10/2004
Defendant
04-CA- State of Florida DOT Plaintiff vs Alico- |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
000593 Agri Ltd etal Defendant Domain Div | 02/06/2004
02/06/2004
04-CA- Kolpack, Wayne etal Plaintiff vs Lee CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000607 Memorial Health Systems, obo Cape Negligence DivT 02/12/2004
Memorial Hospital Inc etal Defendant  |02/12/2004
04-CA- Morris, Donald M etal Plaintiff vs Avalon|CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000736 Bay Joint Venture etal Defendant Contract DivT 02/19/2004
02/19/2004
04-CA- Humfleet, Dawn etal Plaintiff vs Florida |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000749 Christian Institute For Academic etal Monetary Div L 02/23/2004
Defendant 02/23/2004
04-CA- Swezy, William Plaintiff vs Higgins, CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000823 Harvey, dba Higgins Tree Service etal [Negligence Div L 02/23/2004
Defendant 02/23/2004
04-CA- Fox, Glen D Plaintiff vs City of Fort CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
000838 Myers Defendant Negligence Div | 03/01/2004
03/01/2004
04-CA- State of Florida DOT Plaintiff vs Sirkin |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
000884 Financing Inc etal Defendant Domain Div | 03/03/2004
03/03/2004
04-CA- Maiden, Nancy L Plaintiff vs Maiden, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000966 Nancy E etal Defendant Monetary DivH 03/08/2004
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03/08/2004
04-CA- Mario R Jimenez and Associates Inc, |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001210 dba Pension Plan Plaintiff vs Global Foreclosure Div L 03/24/2004
Realty Services Inc etal Defendant 03/24/2004
04-CA- Fernandez, Manuel etal, Plaintiff vs Jim |CA Injunctive Rosman, Jay B Filed
001217 Moran And Associates Inc et al, Relief Div H 03/25/2004
Defendant 03/25/2004
04-CA- Porier, Ephriem, obo Poirier Family CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
001227 Trust, Trustee Plaintiff vs Baudino, Foreclosure Div G 03/25/2004
John etal Defendant 03/25/2004
04-CA- South Florida Water Management CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001334 District Plaintiff vs Snyder, Camille B Domain DivH 04/02/2004
etal Defendant 04/02/2004
04-CA- Blackhawk Construction Of Southwest |CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
001386 FI Plaintiff vs Park Lane Associates | Foreclosure Div | 04/01/2004
LTD Defendant 04/01/2004
04-CA- American Express Travel Related CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001442 Service etal Plaintiff vs Ventimiglia, R, |Contract DivT 04/06/2004
aka Ventimiglia, Ralph J Defendant 04/06/2004
04-CA- South Florida Water Management CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001657 District Plaintiff vs Capen, Richard H, Jr [Domain Div H 04/23/2004
etal Defendant 04/23/2004
04-CA- Toscano, Brandi C Plaintiff vs Florida [CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
001691 Department of Transportation etal Negligence DivH 04/23/2004
Defendant 04/23/2004
04-CA- Forest Mere Joint Venture Plaintiff vs  |CA Declaratory |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001695 Bonita Springs Utilities Inc etal Judgment DivT 04/26/2004
Defendant 04/26/2004
04-CA- Amos, Melinda Plaintiff vs Marlowe, CA Personal Winesett, Sherra Filed
001755 Jack etal Defendant Injury Div | 04/29/2004
04/29/2004
04-CA- Murillo, Claudia E Plaintiff vs Giraldo, |CA Quiet Title Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001901 Maria Elena etal Defendant 05/12/2004 Div L 05/12/2004
04-CA- Watts, Jacqueline E, personal CA Wrongful McHugh, Michael T Filed
001982 representative of the Estate of Edward |Death Div G 05/19/2004
R Watts Jr Plaintiff vs Asplundh Tree 05/19/2004
Expert Co Defendant
04-CA- Florida Investment and Trading Inc etal |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002019 Plaintiff vs Berghuser, Siegfried etal Monetary Div L 05/21/2004
Defendant 05/21/2004
04-CA- Arch Aluminum & Glass Co. Inc Plaintiff CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002033 vs Gulfcoast Door & Glass Inc etal Monetary DivT 05/24/2004
Defendant 05/24/2004
04-CA- OHare, Antonio et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002068 Matson, Adam etal Defendant Negligence DivT 05/25/2004
05/25/2004
04-CA- Southwest Florida Regional Medical CA Other Winesett, Sherra Filed
002084 Cente Plaintiff vs Property Appraiser, |05/25/2004 Div | 05/25/2004
Kenneth Wilkinson appraiser etal
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Defendant
04-CA- Phillips, Jeffrey M etal Plaintiff vs CA Malpractice |McHugh, Michael T Filed
002184 Schoenfeld, Lawrence V, MD etal 06/03/2004 Div G 06/03/2004
Defendant
04-CA- Smith, Henry ONeil, Plaintiff vs CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
002338 Lawrence, Jesse L et al, Defendant Relief Div G 06/14/2004
06/14/2004
04-CA- Averill, Debra A Plaintiff vs Wallace, CA Quiet Title  |Winesett, Sherra Filed
002541 David C, Jr etal Defendant 06/25/2004 Div | 06/25/2004
04-CA- Conlon, Thomas F Plaintiff vs Conlon, |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
002543 James C etal Defendant Contract Div G 06/25/2004
06/25/2004
04-CA- Goodrich, Harold T, Plaintiff vs Teds CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002548 Sheds Inc et al, Defendant Relief Div L 06/25/2004
06/25/2004
04-CA- Meredith, Kathleen F Plaintiff vs Rieser, |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002557 David J etal Defendant Negligence DivT 06/28/2004
06/28/2004
04-CA- Kelly, Toni Plaintiff vs First Floridian CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002579 Auto and Home Insurance etal Contract Div L 06/29/2004
Defendant 06/29/2004
04-CA- Polanco, Erik L, obo Zuniga, Jebel CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002584 Polanco etal Plaintiff vs Crane Rental |Monetary Div | 06/29/2004
Corporation etal Defendant 06/29/2004
04-CA- Seibert, Lorri, Personal Representative |CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002717 Plaintiff vs Moringiello, Donald Death Div L 07/02/2004
Defendant 07/02/2004
04-CA- Klugel, Adrian M, Jr Plaintiff vs Morris, |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003067 Rivian S Defendant Negligence DivT 07/30/2004
07/30/2004
04-CA- Gooding, Mark Plaintiff vs Dick Devoe |CA Product Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003172 Buick-Cadillac Inc, dba Devoe Isuzu Liability DivT 08/09/2004
etal Defendant 08/09/2004
04-CA- Wachovia Bank NA Plaintiff vs Marconi, |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003188 Ralph Paul Defendant Monetary Div | 08/10/2004
08/10/2004
04-CA- LaSalle Bank National Association, CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003243 Trustee etal Plaintiff vs Gantt, Priscilla |[Foreclosure Div | 08/18/2004
etal Defendant 08/18/2004
04-CA- Old Second National Bank Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003252 Moug, Donald J etal Defendant Monetary Div L 08/18/2004
08/18/2004
04-CA- Boston, Lillie, obo Boston, Kierra, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003292 personal representative of the estate of |Negligence DivH 08/19/2004
Alvin Boston, deceased etal Plaintiff vs |08/19/2004
American Legion Post 192 etal
Defendant
04-CA- Payton, Alyce etal Plaintiff vs Silano, CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
003385 Robert etal Defendant Negligence Div | 08/26/2004
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08/26/2004
04-CA- Edelstein, Mitchell A, aka Alan, Mitch  |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
003561 etal Plaintiff vs Urban Development Contract Div | 09/10/2004
Group Inc etal Defendant 09/10/2004
04-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003578 Florence, Arlethea etal Defendant Domain Div | 09/15/2004
09/15/2004
04-CA- Lee County Electric Cooperative Inc CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003602 Plaintiff vs Fullenkamp, Dennis J, Domain Div | 10/01/2004
Trustee etal Defendant 10/01/2004
04-CA- Lee County Electric Cooperative Inc CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003604 Plaintiff vs Peeples, Marshall A, Trustee|Domain Div | 10/01/2004
etal Defendant 10/01/2004
04-CA- Land Management of South Florida Inc |CA Specific Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003624 Plaintiff vs Brugger, John N, trustee etal |Performance DivT 09/16/2004
Defendant 09/16/2004
04-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Flamingo|CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003653 Island Market LTD etal Defendant Domain Div | 09/17/2004
09/17/2004
04-CA- School Board of Lee County Florida CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003741 Plaintiff vs Delacruz Enterprises Inc etal [Domain Div | 09/23/2004
Defendant 09/23/2004
04-CA- Alligator Towing and Recovery Inc CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003789 Plaintiff vs Direct General Insurance Co |Monetary DivT 09/27/2004
etal Defendant 09/27/2004
04-CA- United Methodist LLC Plaintiff vs CA Quiet Title Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003867 Rosende, Anthony E etal Defendant 09/30/2004 DivT 09/30/2004
04-CA- Kotzenberg, Ronald Plaintiff vs Klocke |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004212 of America Inc Defendant Monetary Div G 10/25/2004
10/25/2004
04-CA- Torres, Michael L Plaintiff vs Allstate CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004221 Insurance Company etal Defendant Monetary Div L 10/26/2004
10/26/2004
04-CA- Sheridan, Howard, MD etal, Plaintiff vs |CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004313 Berke, Bill Betal, Defendant Relief Div L 11/02/2004
11/02/2004
04-CA- Aubuchon Homes Inc Plaintiff vs Great |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004430 American Insurance Companies, ado |Monetary Div L 11/09/2004
American Flnancial Corporation etal 11/09/2004
Defendant
04-CA- Hayward, Clyde Plaintiff vs Watson, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004477 Eddy etal Defendant Negligence DivH 11/12/2004
11/12/2004
04-CA- DePaiva, Angela E Plaintiff vs Bohnn, |CA Quiet Title Winesett, Sherra Filed
004515 Ana Marie etal Defendant 11/15/2004 Div | 11/15/2004
04-CA- Pulte Home Corp Plaintiff vs Luster CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004548 Grading Inc etal Defendant Contract DivT 11/17/2004
11/17/2004
04-CA- Pulte Home Corp Plaintiff vs Luster CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
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004549 Grading Inc etal Defendant Contract DivH 11/17/2004
11/17/2004
04-CA- Plute Home Corp Plaintiff vs Luster CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
004551 Grading Inc etal Defendant Contract DivH 11/17/2004
11/17/2004
04-CA- Ernst, Nadine G etal Plaintiff vs Lumley, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004676 Daniel Defendant Negligence DivH 11/29/2004
11/29/2004
04-CA- Sprint Spectrum LP Plaintiff vs Lee CA Other Rosman, Jay B Filed
004844 County Property Appraiser, Kenneth 12/10/2004 DivH 12/10/2004
Wilkinson property asspraiser etal
Defendant
04-CA- Sprint-Florida Inc Plaintiff vs Lee CA Other Rosman, Jay B Filed
004860 County Property Appraiser, Kenneth 12/13/2004 DivH 12/13/2004
Wilkinson property appraiser etal
Defendant
04-DD- All Plaintiffs Plaintiff vs National MDL  |CA Product Winesett, Sherra Filed
000001 Defendants etal Defendant Liability Div | 11/30/2004
11/30/2004
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Gatley, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000194 Monica Defendant Domain Div G 01/13/2005
01/13/2005
05-CA- Carter, Elizabeth ODell Plaintiff vs Russ |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000200 Development Corporation etal Monetary DivT 01/13/2005
Defendant 01/13/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Berti, CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000205 Reynold F etal Defendant Domain Div G 01/13/2005
01/13/2005
05-CA- Myrtle Road LLC Plaintiff vs Platinum  |CA Specific Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000247 Coast Financial Corporation Defendant |Performance Div L 01/18/2005
01/18/2005
05-CA- Alvarado, Oscar Plaintiff vs Raymond, |CA Declaratory [Rosman, Jay B Filed
000265 Altagracia etal Defendant Judgment DivH 01/18/2005
01/18/2005
05-CA- Reason, Charles etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
000267 Alistate Floridian Indemnity Company [Judgment Div | 01/18/2005
etal Defendant 01/18/2005
05-CA- LEE COUNTY ELECTRIC CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
000268 COOPERATIV Plaintiff vs Kastiner, Domain Div | 01/18/2005
Brenda E etal Defendant 01/18/2005
05-CA- Deannas Diner Inc, dba Lookers CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
000312 Plaintiff vs Colony Insurance Company |Contract Div G 01/20/2005
Defendant 01/20/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000364 Szechowycz, Andreas W etal Domain Div G 01/24/2005
Defendant 01/24/2005
05-CA- WCI Communities Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000476 Blalocks Heating & Cooling Inc Contract Div L 01/28/2005
Defendant 01/28/2005
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05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Beckley, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000582 Eleanor W etal Defendant Domain Div G 02/04/2005
02/04/2005
05-CA- Leather Medic Services Inc Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000655 Furniture Service Industries Inc Monetary Div L 02/08/2005
Defendant 02/08/2005
05-CA- CACV of Colorado LLC Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000672 Bartlett, Gary R Defendant Monetary Div G 02/09/2005
02/09/2005
05-CA- Merchant, Rosemarie B Plaintiff vs CA Malpractice |Rosman, Jay B Filed
000790 Belcastro, Vincent J, MD Defendant 02/16/2005 DivH 02/16/2005
05-CA- Simpson, Richard L etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000815 Peterson Trust, by and through Alan C |[Monetary DivT 02/17/2005
Peterson, as Trustee Defendant 02/17/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Figueroa, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000899 Enrique etal Defendant Domain Div G 02/23/2005
02/23/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000900 Covington, Jon S etal Defendant Domain Div G 02/23/2005
02/23/2005
05-CA- Ervin, Valerie, Plaintiff vs Lee County  |CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001055 Florida, Defendant Relief Div L 03/03/2005
03/03/2005
05-CA- Gaspar, Jose M Plaintiff vs Carey, CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
001139 Robert W Defendant Negligence Div | 03/08/2005
03/08/2005
05-CA- Wholesale Shutters Direct Inc etal CA Fraud Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001162 Plaintiff vs Ramirez, Anna M, aka 03/09/2005 DivT 03/09/2005
Squarebrigs, Anna M R Defendant
05-CA- Ballenger, Charles Plaintiff vs LFI Fort |CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
001218 Pierce Inc etal Defendant Negligence Div | 03/14/2005
03/14/2005
05-CA- Lewenstark, Edna etal Plaintiff vs Strod,|CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
001440 Doron E etal Defendant Monetary Div G 03/25/2005
03/25/2005
05-CA- Limbaugh, Johnny etal Plaintiff vs CA Property McHugh, Michael T Filed
001443 Exterior Consultants Inc etal Defendant |Damages Div G 03/25/2005
03/25/2005
05-CA- Van Glahn, Thomas Plaintiff vs General [CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001525 Re Corporation, dba Genesis Indemnity [Monetary Div | 03/30/2005
Insurance Company etal Defendant 03/30/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Kokal, CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001561 Bonnie L etal Defendant Domain Div G 04/01/2005
04/01/2005
05-CA- Lee County Electric Cooperative CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
001565 Plaintiff vs White, John A etal Domain Div | 04/01/2005
Defendant 04/01/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Eaton, CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001629 Wanda, as personal representative of |Domain Div G 04/06/2005
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the Estate of Eaton, William M etal 04/06/2005
Defendant
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Aguirre, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001674 Francisco E Defendant Domain Div G 04/11/2005
04/11/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Limtian, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001675 Fidela D Defendant Domain Div G 04/11/2005
04/11/2005
05-CA- Bonita Springs Plumbing & Gas Inc CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
001687 Plaintiff vs Brooks & Freund LLC etal |Contract Div G 04/11/2005
Defendant 04/11/2005
05-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $622.00 in US  |CA Forfeiture Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001732 Currency etal 04/13/2005 DivT 04/13/2005
05-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Sterling CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
001844 Industries Inc etal Defendant Domain Div | 04/21/2005
04/21/2005
05-CA- Corcoran, Jean Plaintiff vs Nellis, Olga |CA Specific Winesett, Sherra Filed
001855 etal Defendant Performance Div | 04/22/2005
04/22/2005
05-CA- Centex Homes Plaintiff vs Cardinal CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
001906 Roofing & Siding of Florida Inc Contract Div H 04/26/2005
Defendant 04/26/2005
05-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs The Gretchen  |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002161 Group, LLC etal Defendant Domain Div | 05/12/2005
05/12/2005
05-CA- Dickman, John etal Plaintiff vs Batten, |CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
002273 Karen Burkholder etal Defendant Negligence Div G 05/19/2005
05/19/2005
05-CA- Annunziato, Denise etal Plaintiff vs CA Property Rosman, Jay B Filed
002316 Roesch House Movers Inc etal Damages DivH 05/20/2005
Defendant 05/20/2005
05-CA- All About Construction Inc etal Plaintiff |[CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002318 vs Imagine Builders Inc etal Defendant |Monetary Div | 05/23/2005
05/23/2005
05-CA- Cincinnati Insurance Companies Inc CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002335 Plaintiff vs Pods Inc etal Defendant Monetary Div | 05/23/2005
05/23/2005
05-CA- State Farm Florida Insurance Company |CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
002349 Plaintiff vs Moreno, Marcelo etal Judgment Div | 05/24/2005
Defendant 05/24/2005
05-CA- Lee County Electric Cooperative CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002367 Plaintiff vs Hartdorn, Jeff etal Defendant|Domain Div | 05/25/2005
05/25/2005
05-CA- Southwest Florida Regional Medical CA Other Winesett, Sherra Filed
002387 Center Inc Plaintiff vs Property 05/26/2005 Div | 05/26/2005
Appraiser, aka Wilkinson, Kenneth etal
Defendant
05-CA- Moore, Cherie M etal Plaintiff vs King, |CA Quiet Title Rosman, Jay B Filed
002396 Charles E etal Defendant 05/26/2005 DivH 05/26/2005
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05-CA- Velez, Otilio V etal Plaintiff vs Pirro, CA Malpractice |Winesett, Sherra Filed
002399 Derek M, PT etal Defendant 05/26/2005 Div | 05/26/2005
05-CA- Doe, Jane Plaintiff vs Beasley CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002417 Broadcast Group Inc etal Defendant Monetary Div | 05/27/2005
05/27/2005
05-CA- CED Construction Partners LTD CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002421 Plaintiff vs Steidle Bros Construction Contract DivT 05/27/2005
Inc etal Defendant 05/27/2005
05-CA- Lee County Electric Cooperative Inc CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002439 Plaintiff vs North Cape Warehouse Domain Div | 05/27/2005
Associates LLC etal Defendant 05/27/2005
05-CA- Lee, Gausher Yauhenn Plaintiff vs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
002446 Lantern Motors Inc Defendant Contract Div G 05/27/2005
05/27/2005
05-CA- Bernwood Businee Park Property CA Injunctive Rosman, Jay B Filed
002459 Owners Association Inc etal, Plaintiff vs [Relief DivH 05/31/2005
Harvey, Gary et al, Defendant 05/31/2005
05-CA- Woebse, Marilyn L, personal CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
002529 representative of the Estate of David Death Div | 06/06/2005
Kramer Plaintiff vs Health Care and 06/06/2005
Retirement Corporation of America, as
licensee and owner of Heartland Health
Care Center of Fort Myers etal
Defendant
05-CA- Lods, Scott L Plaintiff vs Derowitsch, CA Quiet Title Rosman, Jay B Filed
002532 Heather Defendant 06/06/2005 Div H 06/06/2005
05-CA- White, Joseph, Co-Personal CA Malpractice |Rosman, Jay B Filed
002534 Representative etal Plaintiff vs Reeves, |06/06/2005 DivH 06/06/2005
James Andrew, Jr, MD etal Defendant
05-CA- Eco-Pure Inc Plaintiff vs FCCI CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
002543 Insurance Group Defendant Judgment Div | 06/06/2005
06/06/2005
05-CA- Ndure, Palmatarr etal Plaintiff vs Solid |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002577 Rock Builders Inc etal Defendant Contract Div L 06/08/2005
06/08/2005
05-CA- Jackson-Jester, Eileen Plaintiff vs Aziz, |[CA Quiet Title McHugh, Michael T Filed
002589 Abdul Q etal Defendant 06/09/2005 Div G 06/09/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002590 Carrasquilla, Marta Ligia Mendez etal |Domain Div G 06/09/2005
Defendant 06/09/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Dami, CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002655 Jeff etal Defendant Domain Div | 06/14/2005
06/14/2005
05-CA- Bankers Insurance Co, aso A & B CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002656 Glass Plaintiff vs Overly, Anthony Monetary Div L 06/14/2005
Defendant 06/14/2005
05-CA- Leon, Jerald Alan Plaintiff vs State CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002690 Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance C |Monetary DivT 06/15/2005
etal Defendant 06/15/2005
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05-CA- Banks Engineering Inc Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002724 Munro, Charles F, dba Realsite Monetary Div L 06/16/2005
Property & Development Services 06/16/2005
Defendant
05-CA- Moore, Cherie M etal Plaintiff vs CA Quiet Title Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002726 Cannon, Patrick Regis etal Defendant |06/16/2005 DivT 06/16/2005
05-CA- McKissick-Perez, Sharon Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002838 United Property Insurance Company Monetary DivT 06/23/2005
etal Defendant 06/23/2005
05-CA- Puterbaugh, Christopher E Plaintiff vs |CA Declaratory [McHugh, Michael T Filed
002861 Lancaster, Randy Earl etal Defendant |[Judgment Div G 06/24/2005
06/24/2005
05-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Persaud, David [CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002920 Defendant Domain Div | 06/30/2005
06/30/2005
05-CA- R G Reynolds Inc Plaintiff vs Schmid, [CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002941 Peter Defendant Contract DivT 06/30/2005
06/30/2005
05-CA- City of Sanibel Plaintiff vs Marvas, CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002979 Lillian E etal Defendant Domain Div L 07/11/2005
07/11/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
002997 Singleton, Charles W etal Defendant Domain DivH 07/07/2005
07/07/2005
05-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs 82 Commercial |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003027 Group Inc etal Defendant Domain Div | 07/08/2005
07/08/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Delacruz |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003029 Properties LLC etal Defendant Domain Div | 08/10/2005
08/10/2005
05-CA- Kelly, Peter etal Plaintiff vs Dellutri Law |CA Malpractice [Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003061 Group PA Defendant 07/11/2005 Div L 07/11/2005
05-CA- Buttrey, Donald W etal Plaintiff vs Las |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003203 Palmas Colony Villas Inc etal Contract DivH 07/20/2005
Defendant 07/20/2005
05-CA- Hanover Insurance Company Plaintiff |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003231 vs Alligator Towing & Recovery Inc Monetary DivT 07/22/2005
Defendant 07/22/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs American |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003263 Prime Group Inc Defendant Domain Div | 07/25/2005
07/25/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Gay, CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003264 Johnny Grafton Defendant Domain Div | 07/25/2005
07/25/2005
05-CA- Chuck, Jacquiline Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
003340 Ostermeyer, David C etal Defendant Contract Div | 07/28/2005
07/28/2005
05-CA- Sarceno, Emma L Plaintiff vs Pope, CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003368 Barry R etal Defendant Monetary Div | 07/29/2005
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07/29/2005
05-CA- Wilbur, Sheryl L, nka Clark, Sheryl L CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
003429 Plaintiff vs Shiring, Edgar L etal Negligence Div G 08/01/2005
Defendant 08/01/2005
05-CA- Deere Credit Inc Plaintiff vs RDMC Inc |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
003446 etal Defendant Contract Div G 08/02/2005
08/02/2005
05-CA- Mancini, Laurence J et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
003477 Cab East LLC etal Defendant Negligence DivH 08/03/2005
08/03/2005
05-CA- Vega, Diana, Personal Representative |[CA Wrongful McHugh, Michael T Filed
003488 of the Estate of Wilfredo Vega and as |Death Div G 08/04/2005
parent of Michael Vega Plaintiff vs 08/04/2005
Fusco, Paula etal Defendant
05-CA- Warren, Hugh K etal Plaintiff vs Colony [CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003507 at Pelican Landing Foundation Inc etal [Monetary Div | 08/05/2005
Defendant 08/05/2005
05-CA- Perrotte, Richard A etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003514 Coppola, Richard J etal Defendant Monetary Div | 08/05/2005
08/05/2005
05-CA- Mantilla, Ibia, as Guardian of etal CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003553 Plaintiff vs WKTM-Florida LLC etal Negligence Div G 08/08/2005
Defendant 08/08/2005
05-CA- Martin, Lisa Plaintiff vs Montague, Scott |CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
003562 etal Defendant Negligence DivH 08/09/2005
08/09/2005
05-CA- State Farm Mutual Automobile CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
003586 Insurance Company, aso Kenney, Negligence Div | 08/09/2005
William L Plaintiff vs Phagen, Larry 08/09/2005
Allen Defendant
05-CA- Jacksonville Sound & Communications [CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003620 Inc, dba Audio Systems of Florida Inc  |Contract DivT 08/10/2005
Plaintiff vs Johnson Controls Inc etal 08/10/2005
Defendant
05-CA- Lean, Jeffrey, co-personal CA Wrongful McHugh, Michael T Filed
003627 representative of the Estate of Manual |Death Div G 08/11/2005
Lean etal Plaintiff vs Gulf Care Inc, dba |08/11/2005
Gulf Coast Village Defendant
05-CA- Deutsche Bank Trust Company, fka CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003651 Bankers Trust Company etal Plaintiff vs |Foreclosure Div G 08/15/2005
Rhodes, Carliss Jane etal Defendant  |08/15/2005
05-CA- Adams, William E etal Plaintiff vs CA Specific Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003679 Ciciretti, Angelo etal Defendant Performance DivT 08/16/2005
08/16/2005
05-CA- Discover Bank Plaintiff vs Geddry, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003706 Joanne E Defendant Monetary DivH 08/18/2005
08/18/2005
05-CA- Kottkamp, Jeffrey D etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Other, Judge Filed
003710 Bovis Lend Lease Inc etal Defendant  [Negligence Assignment 08/18/2005
08/18/2005 Circuit Civil
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05-CA- Huntington Merchant Services LLC CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003721 Plaintiff vs Vernell, Louis P, dba Scuba |Contract Div L 08/19/2005
Dragons International Dive School etal |08/19/2005
Defendant
05-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Cobb, Bill G etal |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
003748 Defendant Domain Div G 08/23/2005
08/23/2005
05-CA- Roberts Development Corporation CA Quiet Title Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003754 Plaintiff vs Stardial Investments 08/26/2005 Div L 08/26/2005
Company etal Defendant
05-CA- Rivera, Carman M Plaintiff vs CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
003773 Robinson, Willie L etal Defendant Negligence Div G 08/23/2005
08/23/2005
05-CA- Wray, Charles etal Plaintiff vs Paradise [CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003808 Properties West LLC Defendant Contract Div L 08/25/2005
08/25/2005
05-CA- Knight, Barbara C Plaintiff vs Kaskie, CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
003823 Stephen J Defendant Contract Div | 08/26/2005
08/26/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Rue, CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
003865 Cynthia D etal Defendant Domain Div | 08/30/2005
08/30/2005
05-CA- Sorenson, Susan M etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003876 Link, Paul W etal Defendant Monetary DivH 08/30/2005
08/30/2005
05-CA- State Attorney vs Douse, Sammy J CA Jimmy Ryce |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003905 Act DivT 08/31/2005
08/31/2005
05-CA- IMRE EREG Architects Inc Plaintiff vs |CA Enforce Lien [Rosman, Jay B Filed
003937 Anglers Paradise of Bonita Springs Inc {09/02/2005 DivH 09/02/2005
etal Defendant
05-CA- Vosler, Roxanne etal Plaintiff vs CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003951 Gonzalez, Beatriz Paula etal Defendant |Negligence DivT 09/06/2005
09/06/2005
05-CA- Opici Company, dba Opici Wine CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004119 Company Plaintiff vs Nobile, Peter G, |Monetary Div G 09/16/2005
dba Peter Nobile Vineyards Defendant |09/16/2005
05-CA- Trolli, Nicholas L, Sr etal Plaintiff vs Liu, [CA Malpractice |Winesett, Sherra Filed
004122 Richard Ming-Cheng, MD etal 09/16/2005 Div | 09/16/2005
Defendant
05-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Pate, J Foster, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
004124 Jr, Individually etal Defendant Domain Div G 09/20/2005
09/20/2005
05-CA- RMS Holdings LLP etal Plaintiff vs CA Specific Winesett, Sherra Filed
004167 Peterson, Alan C, Sr., aka Peterson, Performance Div | 09/21/2005
Alan C etal Defendant 09/21/2005
05-CA- Topaz Cove Condominium Association [CA McHugh, Michael T Filed
004193 Inc Plaintiff vs WCI Communities Inc,  |Condominium Div G 09/22/2005
fka Florida Design Communities Inc 09/22/2005
Defendant
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05-CA- Erling, Lynn, Personal representative of [CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004214 the estate of Richard Scott Erling Death Div L 09/23/2005
Plaintiff vs Compass Construction Inc  |{09/23/2005
etal Defendant
05-CA- Johnson, Sandra Kay etal Plaintiff vs ~ |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
004243 State Farm Mutual Autombile Insurance [Monetary Div | 09/27/2005
Company etal Defendant 09/27/2005
05-CA- Daitch, Jonathan S etal Plaintiff vs CA Specific Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004294 Leone, Armondo etal Defendant Performance Div L 09/30/2005
09/30/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida vs AS Village LLC |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
004322 etal Domain Div G 10/06/2005
10/06/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida vs Ascot Preserve |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
004324 LLC etal Domain Div G 10/06/2005
10/06/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
004394 Gantenbein, Ralph etal Defendant Domain DivH 10/10/2005
10/10/2005
05-CA- Jiminez, Francisco Plaintiff vs Fawcett [CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004432 Homes Inc Defendant Contract DivT 10/11/2005
10/11/2005
05-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Eden, CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
004455 Carol etal Defendant Domain Div | 10/12/2005
10/12/2005
05-CA- St Fleur, George Plaintiff vs Kennedy, |CA Specific Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004459 Frank M, dba Kennedy Super Service |Performance Div L 10/12/2005
Defendant 10/12/2005
05-CA- King, Jon Plaintiff vs Roope, James etal [CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004467 Defendant Monetary DivH 10/12/2005
10/12/2005
05-CA- Citibank South Dakota NA Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004507 Bevan, Lisa J Defendant Monetary DivH 10/14/2005
10/14/2005
05-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Lee CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
004511 County Electric Cooperative Inc Judgment Div | 10/14/2005
Defendant 10/14/2005
05-CA- Fogle, Colin C Plaintiff vs DCFS Trust |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004516 etal Defendant Negligence DivT 10/14/2005
10/14/2005
05-CA- Federal Express Corporation Plaintiff vs [CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004557 Ultrawatt Services Inc Defendant Monetary DivH 10/18/2005
10/18/2005
05-CA- Gunn, Debra L etal Plaintiff vs News-  |CA Wrongful McHugh, Michael T Filed
004572 Press etal Defendant Death Div G 10/17/2005
10/17/2005
05-CA- Greater Pine Island Water Association |CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
004597 Inc, Plaintiff vs City of Cape Coral Relief Div G 10/20/2005
Florida, Defendant 10/20/2005
PAGE 160F 263 20Tkt CIR.005318:58:43 AM

12_2 2010



Page 18

Case list for Nancy

05-CA- Cavalry Portfolio Services LLC, aao CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004645 Cavalry Investments LLC Plaintiff vs Contract Div L 10/27/2005
Rinko, Robert etal Defendant 10/27/2005
05-CA- Summers, Rick Plaintiff vs Knorr, Albert |CA Replevin Rosman, Jay B Filed
004714 etal Defendant 10/31/2005 Div H 10/31/2005
05-CA- Alico Lakes Commons LLC Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004766 Solloway, Clarence E etal Defendant |Contract DivT 11/03/2005
11/03/2005
05-CA- Golf Villas of Bonita Springs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004790 Comdominium Association Inc Plaintiff |Contract Div G 11/04/2005
vs Malinowski, Stanley etal Defendant |11/04/2005
05-CA- Rodriguez, Humberto Plaintiff vs Orasi, |CA Partition Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004831 Gregory etal Defendant 11/08/2005 Div L 11/08/2005
05-CA- Martin, Benjamin G etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004868 Black, Glenn etal Defendant Negligence DivT 11/22/2005
11/22/2005
05-CA- Santiago, Audrey Plaintiff vs Guerrier, |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004880 Gupson etal Defendant Negligence DivT 11/15/2005
11/15/2005
05-CA- State Farm Mutual Automobile CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004940 Insurance Company, aso Johnson, Monetary DivT 11/16/2005
Susan M Plaintiff vs Collier, Michele 11/16/2005
etal Defendant
05-CA- Devco Tyde Inc Plaintiff vs Centex CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004967 Rooney Construction Company etal Contract Div G 11/18/2005
Defendant 11/18/2005
05-CA- Thornton, Laura Ruth etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |[Rosman, Jay B Filed
005019 Jackson, Rita K, fka Hunt, Rita K etal  [Judgment DivH 11/23/2005
Defendant 11/23/2005
05-CA- Boss Boats Inc etal, Plaintiff vs Keen, |CA Injunctive Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005075 Bruce et al, Defendant Relief DivT 11/29/2005
11/29/2005
05-CA- FQCC Inc Plaintiff vs Ohel Chai Inc CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
005099 Defendant Judgment Div | 11/30/2005
11/30/2005
05-CA- Hurley, Karen E Plaintiff vs All Star CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005149 Lanes of S W Fla Inc Defendant Negligence Div L 12/02/2005
12/02/2005
05-CA- Gamble, Diane Plaintiff vs Anderson, |CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
005170 John G etal Defendant Negligence Div | 12/05/2005
12/05/2005
05-CA- Kent, Lynda Plaintiff vs Anderson, John |CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005171 G etal Defendant Negligence Div L 12/05/2005
12/05/2005
05-CA- Exposito, Yulieski Plaintiff vs Hyde, CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
005208 Ylinda F etal Defendant Negligence Div G 12/07/2005
12/07/2005
05-CA- Sprint-Florida Inc Plaintiff vs Lee CA Other Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005217 County Property Appraiser, aka 12/08/2005 Div L 12/08/2005
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Wilkinson, Kenneth etal Defendant
05-CA- Drescher, Wilhelm Plaintiff vs Global CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005221 Digital Networks Inc, aka Global Digital |Contract DivT 12/08/2005
Networks Corporation etal Defendant  |12/08/2005
05-CA- Rhonehouse, Janet Marie et al Plaintiff |CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
005242 vs Perrien, Michael E etal Defendant Negligence Div G 12/09/2005
12/09/2005
05-CA- Berdick, Kenneth A Plaintiff vs Dean, CA Declaratory |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005262 Jonathan etal Defendant Judgment DivT 12/12/2005
12/12/2005
05-CA- Purnell, Ronald etal Plaintiff vs CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005263 Weisser, Lyndon etal Defendant Negligence Div L 12/12/2005
12/12/2005
05-CA- Royal Chariots Inc Plaintiff vs Suntrust |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005319 Bank Defendant Monetary DivT 12/15/2005
12/15/2005
05-CA- Sprint Spectrum LP Plaintiff vs Lee CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005354 County Property Appraiser, aka 12/15/2005 DivT 12/15/2005
Wilkinson, Kenneth M etal Defendant
05-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, sbm Wells Fargo [CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
005372 Home Mortgage Inc Plaintiff vs Bambo, |Foreclosure DivH 12/20/2005
Katherine etal Defendant 12/20/2005
05-CA- Mastec North America Inc Plaintiff vs  |CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
005375 Bay Construction Inc Defendant Judgment Div | 12/20/2005
12/20/2005
05-CA- Hydrotech Solutions Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
005386 Environ Intercontinental LTD CO etal |Contract Div G 12/20/2005
Defendant 12/20/2005
05-CA- Rutherford, Richard D etal Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005414 Vanland Inc, dba Our Family RV Center [Monetary Div L 12/21/2005
etal Defendant 12/21/2005
05-CA- CACYV of Colorado LLC Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005427 Carter, Sandra J Defendant Monetary DivT 12/22/2005
12/22/2005
05-CA- Hislop, Denise Plaintiff vs Fahs, Susan |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
005433 etal Defendant Contract Div | 12/22/2005
12/22/2005
05-CA- Oregon, Reed E etal Plaintiff vs Action |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005471 Masonry South Inc etal Defendant Negligence DivT 12/28/2005
12/28/2005
05-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $2,321.00 in US |CA Forfeiture Rosman, Jay B Filed
005479 Currency etal 12/29/2005 DivH 12/29/2005
05-CA- Transportation Casualty Insurance CA Declaratory [Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005487 Company Plaintiff vs Florida Aggregate |Judgment Div L 12/29/2005
Transport Corporation etal Defendant |12/29/2005
05-CA- Fendick, Leo Plaintiff vs Alvarado, CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
005512 Manuel Defendant Contract Div | 12/30/2005
12/30/2005
05-CA- White, Ida etal Plaintiff vs Lee County |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
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005776 Medical Investors LLC, dba Life Care [Negligence Div G 11/22/2005
Center of Estero etal Defendant 11/22/2005
06-CA- Hunt and Associates Construction Inc  |CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
000021 Plaintiff vs Watergate Condominium Foreclosure DivH 01/05/2006
Association Defendant 01/05/2006
06-CA- May, James R etal Plaintiff vs Rite-Way |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000048 Painting & Plastering Inc etal Defendant|Negligence DivH 01/06/2006
01/06/2006
06-CA- Frankenmuth Mutual Insuance CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000079 Company Plaintiff vs Lopez, Argelio etal|Monetary Div L 01/10/2006
Defendant 01/10/2006
06-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Kelly, Cathy D |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
000091 Defendant Domain Div | 01/11/2006
01/11/2006
06-CA- Skubic, Anthony etal Plaintiff vs Pointe |CA Property McHugh, Michael T Filed
000112 Royale Condominium Association Inc  |Damages Div G 01/09/2006
Defendant 01/09/2006
06-CA- Tyler, Jason Plaintiff vs Deannas Diner |CA Personal Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000164 Inc, dba Lookers Defendant Injury DivT 01/17/2006
01/17/2006
06-CA- Fleet Lending Group Inc etal Plaintiff vs | CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000210 Southwest Florida Mortgage Inc etal Monetary Div L 01/19/2006
Defendant 01/19/2006
06-CA- Dominguez, Roger Javier Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000234 Johnny Rockets Group Inc Defendant [Negligence DivH 01/20/2006
01/20/2006
06-CA- Security Title & Abstract LLC Plaintiff vs |CA Interpleader |Rosman, Jay B Filed
000252 180 Financial LLC etal Defendant 01/23/2006 DivH 01/23/2006
06-CA- Albert, Hilda Plaintiff vs Property CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
000322 Counselors Management Group LLC  [Monetary Div | 01/27/2006
etal Defendant 01/27/2006
06-CA- Deutsch, Mark Plaintiff vs Eagle, CA Declaratory |Rosman, Jay B Filed
000335 Gregory W, as trustee of the Charlotte |Judgment DivH 01/30/2006
11 and Land Trust and Pine Island 01/30/2006
Land Trust Defendant
06-CA- C & L Ventures LLC Plaintiff vs Walsh, |CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000340 Richard F, Jr etal Defendant Judgment Div L 01/30/2006
01/30/2006
06-CA- Solinger, Larry Plaintiff vs Patterson, CA Partition Winesett, Sherra Filed
000347 Shirley Defendant 01/30/2006 Div | 01/30/2006
06-CA- Goetz, Herbert etal Plaintiff vs Manatee |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000390 Construction Inc etal Defendant Contract Div L 02/02/2006
02/02/2006
06-CA- Aster Homes Inc Plaintiff vs Fain, CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
000441 Robert etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 02/07/2006
02/07/2006
06-CA- Kilic, Ismail etal Plaintiff vs City of Cape |CA Other Winesett, Sherra Filed
000463 Coral Florida Defendant 02/03/2006 Div | 02/08/2006
06-CA- Digipar SA, aao Aevium LLC etal, CA Injunctive Rosman, Jay B Filed
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000475 Plaintiff vs Spa Development Group Relief DivH 02/07/2006
LLC et al, Defendant 02/07/2006
06-CA- Weinstein, Brian Michael etal Plaintiff |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000485 vs Lee County Sheriff Defendant Negligence Div G 02/09/2006
02/09/2006
06-CA- Bolden, Deatrick, aka Bolden, Sean CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000674 Plaintiff vs Fort Myers Police Monetary Div G 02/23/2006
Department Defendant 02/23/2006
06-CA- Walling, Deborah K, Co-Personal CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000711 Representative of the Estate of Cecelia |Death Div L 02/24/2006
V Orth etal Plaintiff vs Walgreen Co etal |02/24/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Charlap, Alan | Plaintiff vs Reanon CA Partition Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000722 Corporation Defendant 02/27/2006 Div L 02/27/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
000763 Gutierrez, Eva A etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 03/02/2006
03/02/2006
06-CA- Murphy, Robert Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Declaratory |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000765 Homes Of South Florida Inc etal Judgment DivT 03/01/2006
Defendant 03/01/2006
06-CA- Anderson, Andrew etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000766 Hansen Homes of South Florida Inc Judgment DivT 03/01/2006
etal Defendant 03/01/2006
06-CA- Potts, Dennis J Plaintiff vs Palmon, CA Malpractice |McHugh, Michael T Filed
000776 Florentino E, MD etal Defendant 03/01/2006 Div G 03/01/2006
06-CA- SMO of Bonita Inc Plaintiff vs Platinum |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
000818 Coast Partners LLC Defendant Monetary Div | 03/03/2006
03/03/2006
06-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Bigelow, |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
000848 Charles L, Jr, Trustee etal Defendant [Domain DivH 03/07/2006
03/07/2006
06-CA- Gauthier, Brenda Kay Plaintiff vs Blair, |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000856 Leroy Defendant Negligence DivT 03/07/2006
03/07/2006
06-CA- Bay Built Homes Inc Plaintiff vs Ott, CA Replevin Winesett, Sherra Filed
000864 Jack Allen etal Defendant 03/31/2006 Div | 03/31/2006
06-CA- Jacobs, George etal Plaintiff vs Sand  [CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
000925 Springs Development Corp etal Contract Div G 03/10/2006
Defendant 03/10/2006
06-CA- Metropolitan Property and Casualty CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000946 Insurance Company, aso Hemphill, Monetary DivT 03/13/2006
James Plaintiff vs Lee County RV Sales |03/13/2006
Company etal Defendant
06-CA- Persaud, Paul Plaintiff vs Progressive |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000952 Auto Pro Insurance etal Defendant Monetary DivT 03/13/2006
03/13/2006
06-CA- Adamski, Robert C Plaintiff vs RDC CA Fraud McHugh, Michael T Filed
000958 International, aka Retrieval Dynamics [03/14/2006 Div G 03/14/2006
etal Defendant
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06-CA- Moretti, Luciano etal Plaintiff vs Meek, [CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
000977 Clint D Defendant Foreclosure DivH 03/14/2006
03/14/2006
06-CA- Resource Partnering Group Inc, dba CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001010 RPG Plaintiff vs Tri-County Judgment Div L 03/16/2006
Apprenticeship Academy Inc Defendant [03/16/2006
06-CA- Bird, Townsend D et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
001024 Midwestern Power Line of Florida Inc  |Negligence Div G 03/16/2006
etal Defendant 03/16/2006
06-CA- Hinks, Donald E etal Plaintiff vs Safeco |CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
001032 Insurance Company of America etal Negligence Div G 03/30/2006
Defendant 03/30/2006
06-CA- Dellinger, Ronald C Plaintiff vs Francis, |CA Quiet Title Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001040 Jacqueline C, fka Dellinger, Jacqueline [03/17/2006 DivT 03/17/2006
C Defendant
06-CA- Carroll, James P etal Plaintiff vs CA Other McHugh, Michael T Filed
001048 Bellman Brook INC etal Defendant 03/17/2006 Div G 03/17/2006
06-CA- Fishe, Thomas J Plaintiff vs Bueno, CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
001051 Lucila etal Defendant Contract Div H 03/17/2006
03/17/2006
06-CA- Shedden, Edward Clark Plaintiff vs CA Malpractice |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001063 Nassif, John M, MD etal Defendant 03/20/2006 DivT 03/20/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001092 Transportation Plaintiff vs Colonial Domain Div G 03/16/2006
Homes Inc etal Defendant 03/16/2006
06-CA- Maxwell, Donald Plaintiff vs Pelican CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001128 Bay Developments Inc Defendant Monetary Div | 03/23/2006
03/23/2006
06-CA- Springsted Holdings Inc, dba Cape CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
001213 Coral Wash Bowl and High Tech Contract Div | 03/29/2006
Laundry Plaintiff vs Alanda LTD etal 03/29/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Munz, Dennis etal Plaintiff vs Masih, CA Malpractice |McHugh, Michael T Filed
001238 Ravi Bakhshish etal Defendant 03/30/2006 Div G 03/30/2006
06-CA- Sanders, Kristin H, Personal CA Wrongful Rosman, Jay B Filed
001242 Representative of the Estate of Death DivH 03/30/2006
Christopher Lee Martin Plaintiff vs 03/30/2006
Battaglia, Patricia, Personal
Representative of the Estate of Joseph
Battaglia Defendant
06-CA- Hartwell, Robert J, Jr. Plaintiff vs CA Lien Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001244 Schneider, Sherry L Defendant Foreclosure Div L 03/30/2006
03/30/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001245 Transportation Plaintiff vs Taybil Domain Div G 03/30/2006
Enterprises Inc etal Defendant 03/30/2006
06-CA- Jeffrey, David Plaintiff vs E-Z Pay CA Other Rosman, Jay B Filed
001332 Staffing Inc etal Defendant 04/05/2006 DivH 04/05/2006
06-ca- Getaway Marina LLC Plaintiff vs Pitts, |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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001341 Robert E etal Defendant Monetary DivT 04/13/2006
04/13/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Krasner, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001365 William etal Defendant Domain Div G 04/07/2006
04/07/2006
06-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Gonzalez, Felix |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001395 etal Defendant Domain Div H 04/12/2006
04/12/2006
06-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Gardner, Eldon |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001396 J etal Defendant Domain DivH 04/12/2006
04/12/2006
06-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Bonita |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001397 Springs Utilities Inc etal Defendant Domain DivH 04/12/2006
04/12/2006
06-CA- KMC Telecom Il LLC Plaintiff vs CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001398 Property Appraiser, aka Wilkinson, 04/12/2006 DivT 04/12/2006
Kenneth etal Defendant
06-CA- Southwest Florida Regional Medical CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001401 Cente Plaintiff vs Property Appraiser, |04/12/2006 DivT 04/12/2006
aka Wilkinson, Kenneth etal Defendant
06-CA- Miromar Outlet West LLC etal Plaintiff |CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
001405 vs JCC of Naples Incorporated, dba Judgment Div | 04/12/2006
Jamis Defendant 04/12/2006
06-CA- Perez, Lawrence Plaintiff vs Marsland, |CA Replevin Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001406 William W etal Defendant 04/12/2006 Div L 04/12/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
001411 Transportation Plaintiff vs Long, William [Domain DivH 04/12/2006
W etal Defendant 04/12/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
001412 Transportation Plaintiff vs Jones, Domain Div | 04/12/2006
Steven H, Trustee etal Defendant 04/12/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
001413 Transportation Plaintiff vs Gulfcoast Domain Div | 04/12/2006
Hospital Subdivision Property Owners |04/12/2006
Association Inc Defendant
06-CA- Florida Glass and Aluminum Inc CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001549 Plaintiff vs Gulf Coast Commercial Monetary Div | 04/21/2006
Contractors LLC etal Defendant 04/21/2006
06-CA- Ballard, Darla et al Plaintiff vs Frito-Lay |CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001561 Inc etal Defendant Negligence Div L 04/24/2006
04/24/2006
06-CA- Campo, Rodney Plaintiff vs Valone, CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001571 Keith etal Defendant Monetary DivT 04/24/2006
04/24/2006
06-CA- Davis, Todd et al Plaintiff vs Freidin, CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
001604 Howard, as personal representative of |Negligence DivH 04/26/2006
Alex Freidin etal Defendant 04/26/2006
06-CA- Barry, Paula Plaintiff vs Florida Custom |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
001608 Homes Inc etal Defendant Contract Div G 04/26/2006
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04/26/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
001610 Weiselberg, Max etal Defendant Domain Div G 04/26/2006
04/26/2006
06-CA- Wireman, Susan Plaintiff vs B & V CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
001635 Development Group Corporation etal  |Negligence DivH 04/27/2006
Defendant 04/27/2006
06-CA- Carpenter, Kristina L etal Plaintiff vs CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001677 Ellis, Ruel R etal Defendant Negligence DivT 05/01/2006
05/01/2006
06-CA- Brown, Royal J Plaintiff vs Grimstad, CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001696 Rolf G etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 05/02/2006
05/02/2006
06-CA- Castillo, Emeterio etal Plaintiff vs Estate|CA Specific Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001717 of Robert Browne etal Defendant Performance DivT 05/02/2006
05/02/2006
06-CA- Cavalry Portfolio Services LLC, aao CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
001755 Cavalry Investments LLC Plaintiff vs Contract Div | 05/04/2006
lannelli, Theodore J, aka lannelli, 05/04/2006
Theodore, Jr Defendant
06-CA- Quinones, Maria Plaintiff vs Burnsed, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
001762 Jimmy J etal Defendant Negligence DivH 05/04/2006
05/04/2006
06-CA- Katz, Bob Plaintiff vs Lucas, Shirley K [CA Declaratory [Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001774 etal Defendant Judgment Div L 05/05/2006
05/05/2006
06-CA- McAuliffe & Associates Inc, dba Energy [CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001796 Resources Inc Plaintiff vs Shy, John Monetary Div L 05/08/2006
Defendant 05/08/2006
06-CA- Progressive Express Insurance CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001797 Company Plaintiff vs Alpha & Omega |Monetary Div | 05/08/2006
Insurance of Naples Inc Defendant 05/08/2006
06-CA- CACYV of Colorado LLC Plaintiff vs CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001804 Young, Timothy Defendant Monetary Div | 05/09/2006
05/09/2006
06-CA- Robinson, Patrick Plaintiff vs Guillot, CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
001838 Michael L etal Defendant Contract Div G 05/10/2006
05/10/2006
06-CA- Gulf and Southern Corporation Plaintiff [CA Quiet Title Rosman, Jay B Filed
001840 vs Philomeno, Vincent J, Il etal 05/11/2006 DivH 05/11/2006
Defendant
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
001881 Transportation Plaintiff vs Estero United [Domain Div | 05/15/2006
Methodist Church Inc etal Defendant 05/15/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001883 Transportation Plaintiff vs Peterson, Domain Div L 05/15/2006
Dale Dean etal Defendant 05/15/2006
06-CA- RWM Development Group LLC Plaintiff [CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001896 vs USA Home Investment Corp etal Monetary Div | 05/16/2006
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Defendant 05/16/2006
06-CA- Buettner, Dale Plaintiff vs Rolsafe CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001918 International LLC Defendant Monetary Div | 05/17/2006
05/17/2006
06-CA- Mahadeo, Chatterpaul Plaintiff vs CA Partition Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001938 Mahadeo, Ramesh Defendant 05/18/2006 Div L 05/18/2006
06-CA- Blasone, Philip Plaintiff vs Compass CA Personal Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001945 Construction Inc etal Defendant Injury DivT 05/19/2006
05/19/2006
06-CA- Ganim, George W etal Plaintiff vs Town |CA Other McHugh, Michael T Filed
001972 of Ft Myers Beach Florida Defendant  |05/19/2006 Div G 05/19/2006
06-CA- Flagstar Bank FSB Plaintiff vs Lee CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001977 County Realty Inc etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 05/22/2006
05/22/2006
06-CA- Bankers Insurance Company, aso CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001985 Heussner, Delpha Plaintiff vs Aparicio, |Monetary Div | 05/22/2006
Angelina etal Defendant 05/22/2006
06-CA- Anderson, Durl etal Plaintiff vs Estate of [CA Quiet Title Winesett, Sherra Filed
001988 Orman Mathison etal Defendant 05/22/2006 Div | 05/22/2006
06-CA- Bajzer, Christopher T Plaintiff vs CA Patrtition Rosman, Jay B Filed
002024 Pasterski, James D, Sr. etal Defendant |05/24/2006 DivH 05/24/2006
06-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Johnson, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002038 Ina etal Defendant Domain Div G 05/24/2006
05/24/2006
06-CA- Krause, Patricia etal Plaintiff vs Wal- CA Personal Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002057 Mart Stores Inc etal Defendant Injury Div L 05/25/2006
05/25/2006
06-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs Kelly, CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002070 Danny, Trustee of Kelly Brothers Inc Domain Div G 05/26/2006
Profit Sharing Plan and Trust etal 05/26/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Duffy, William, Representative Of All CA Injunctive Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002081 Property Owners Governed By The Relief DivT 05/25/2006
Cypress Condominium Association Inc |05/25/2006
etal, Plaintiff vs Cypress Condominium
Assaociation Inc, Defendant
06-CA- Freden, David etal Plaintiff vs Teague, |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002086 George etal Defendant Monetary Div L 05/26/2006
05/26/2006
06-CA- US Bank NA, Trustee Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002137 Meekins, Dewey H etal Defendant Foreclosure Div L 05/31/2006
05/31/2006
06-CA- Minor, Constance R etal Plaintiff vs CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
002155 Koszela-Kukic, Kim M etal Defendant |Negligence DivH 05/31/2006
05/31/2006
06-CA- SFCS Inc Plaintiff vs Richardson, Lily M|CA Enforce Lien |Winesett, Sherra Filed
002200 etal Defendant 06/02/2006 Div | 06/02/2006
06-CA- Albarado, Mary Plaintiff vs Gulf To Bay |[CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002203 Construction Inc Defendant Contract DivT 06/02/2006
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06/02/2006
06-CA- International Design Center LLC CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002204 Plaintiff vs BBL-Florida LLC etal Contract DivT 06/02/2006
Defendant 06/02/2006
06-CA- Hill, James M etal Plaintiff vs Rowe, CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
002210 Susan Ann etal Defendant Negligence Div G 06/02/2006
06/02/2006
06-CA- Ridgeway, Lawrence M Plaintiff vs CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
002281 Hipple, Daniel L etal Defendant Negligence Div | 06/06/2006
06/06/2006
06-CA- Ulrich, Joseph Plaintiff vs Stock CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
002302 Development LLC etal Defendant Monetary DivH 06/07/2006
06/07/2006
06-CA- Demick, Robert Plaintiff vs USA CA Specific Winesett, Sherra Filed
002391 Landvestors Inc. Defendant Performance Div | 06/13/2006
06/13/2006
06-CA- West Coast Realty Services Plaintiff vs [CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002400 Leonard, Roosevelt R etal Defendant  |Foreclosure Div L 06/14/2006
06/14/2006
06-CA- Hannula Landscaping Inc Plaintiff vs CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
002409 Alta Mar Development LLC etal Foreclosure Div | 06/14/2006
Defendant 06/14/2006
06-CA- Dickson, Michael Plaintiff vs Platinum |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002410 Land Title Agency Inc etal Defendant |Monetary Div | 06/14/2006
06/14/2006
06-CA- Dickson, Edward V, Jr. Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002411 Platinum Land Title Agency Inc etal Monetary DivT 06/14/2006
Defendant 06/14/2006
06-CA- Woolery, Rosalie Plaintiff vs Platinum |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002413 Land Title Agency Inc etal Defendant |Monetary Div | 06/14/2006
06/14/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Bazan, |CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
002416 Antonio Rodriguez Defendant Domain DivH 06/14/2006
06/14/2006
06-CA- Washington Mutual Bank Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
002434 Simmons, Robert L, aka Simmons, Foreclosure Div G 06/15/2006
Robert etal Defendant 06/15/2006
06-CA- Wells, Robert A, Jr. Plaintiff vs Pineland |[CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
002435 Marina LLC etal Defendant Judgment Div | 06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06-CA- Pesik, Mary F Plaintiff vs Cohan, CA Patrtition Rosman, Jay B Filed
002436 Margot A etal Defendant 06/15/2006 DivH 06/15/2006
06-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Investers Cartel |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
002439 Inc Defendant Domain Div G 06/15/2006
06/15/2006
06-CA- Phillip Todd Enterprises Inc Plaintiff vs |CA Replevin McHugh, Michael T Filed
002554 Todd, Ralph Defendant 06/22/2006 Div G 06/22/2006
06-CA- Suntrust Mortgage Inc etal Plaintiff vs  |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002566 Debacco, Robert C etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 06/23/2006
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06/23/2006
06-CA- Margolin, Chaim etal Plaintiff vs State |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
002567 Farm Fire & Casualty Company etal Contract DivH 06/23/2006
Defendant 06/23/2006
06-CA- Schmitz, Werner etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
002575 Manatee Construction Inc etal Contract Div G 06/23/2006
Defendant 06/23/2006
06-CA- State Farm Mutual Automobile Ins Co, |CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
002582 aso Estate of Donald Cooperrider etal |Negligence DivH 06/19/2006
Plaintiff vs Slate, Joshua Ryan etal 06/19/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Lee County Plaintiff vs Hawley, David E [CA Eminent Rosman, Jay B Filed
002593 Defendant Domain DivH 06/28/2006
06/28/2006
06-CA- Wall, Anthony, Deceased etal Plaintiff [CA Personal Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002649 vs Lee County Board of Commissioners [Injury Div L 06/28/2006
Defendant 06/28/2006
06-CA- Graybar Electric Company Inc Plaintiff |CA Enforce Lien |McHugh, Michael T Filed
002654 vs Alta Mar Development LLC etal 06/28/2006 Div G 06/28/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Nusbaum-Burandt LLC Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |[Rosman, Jay B Filed
002670 Lamar Company LLC Defendant Judgment DivH 06/29/2006
06/29/2006
06-CA- Ferguson, Marjorie Diane etal Plaintiff |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002711 vs Doctors Osteopathic Medical Center [Negligence DivT 07/03/2006
Inc, dba Gulf Coast Hospital etal 07/03/2006
Defendant
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
002712 Transportation Plaintiff vs Pri-Car etal [Domain Div | 07/03/2006
Defendant 07/03/2006
06-CA- Aequicap Insurance Company Plaintiff |CA Declaratory |[Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002718 vs L&M Martinez Trucking Inc etal Judgment DivT 07/03/2006
Defendant 07/03/2006
06-CA- Brown, Michelle Plaintiff vs Wright, CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
002738 Marjorie etal Defendant Contract DivH 07/05/2006
07/05/2006
06-CA- OHara, Scott Plaintiff vs Michelin North [CA Product McHugh, Michael T Filed
002748 America Inc etal Defendant Liability Div G 07/05/2006
07/05/2006
06-CA- First Community Insurance Company, |[CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
002787 aso Getchell, Leroy Plaintiff vs US Monetary Div G 07/07/2006
Homes Corporation etal Defendant 07/07/2006
06-CA- Klayman Alexander Group Inc Plaintiff |CA Declaratory [Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002797 vs AKJ Industries Inc etal Defendant Judgment Div L 07/07/2006
07/07/2006
06-CA- Joseph, Lorius, Plaintiff vs Mayor CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
002813 Construction of Naples Corp et al, Relief Div G 07/10/2006
Defendant 07/10/2006
06-CA- Advanced Financial Services of CA Inc |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
PAGE 260F 263 20T GIR.005418:58:43 AM

12_2 2010



Page 28

Case list for Nancy

002815 Plaintiff vs Alverez, Raul etal Defendant |Foreclosure Div L 07/10/2006
07/10/2006
06-CA- Nord, R P Plaintiff vs Johansson, Bo CA Patrtition McHugh, Michael T Filed
002840 Anders Fredrik etal Defendant 07/11/2006 Div G 07/11/2006
06-CA- Garza, Andres, dba Andres Garza CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
002862 Trucking etal Plaintiff vs Merit Homes [Contract DivH 07/12/2006
Inc etal Defendant 07/12/2006
06-CA- Castro, Rosario R, Plaintiff vs Trimble, |CA Injunctive Rosman, Jay B Filed
002912 Timothy E, Defendant Relief DivH 07/14/2006
07/14/2006
06-CA- Progressive Northern Ins Co, aso CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002927 Desouza, Carlos Plaintiff vs Hunnel, Monetary Div L 07/14/2006
David Defendant 07/14/2006
06-CA- Ortal LLC Plaintiff vs IAD Capital Corp |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002973 etal Defendant Contract DivT 07/19/2006
07/19/2006
06-CA- Jayco Anesthesia Services LLC etal, CA Injunctive Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002976 Plaintiff vs Lehigh HMA Incetal, Relief DivT 07/18/2006
Defendant 07/18/2006
06-CA- Schwab Materials Inc, tka Schoenbrun |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003003 Farms Corporation Plaintiff vs Lee Monetary Div L 07/21/2006
County Florida Defendant 07/21/2006
06-CA- Meritage Homes of Florida Inc Plaintiff [CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003016 vs Olivias Savannah LLC Defendant Foreclosure DivT 07/21/2006
07/21/2006
06-CA- Duran, Gilda Plaintiff vs City of Cape CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003044 Coral Defendant Monetary Div | 07/24/2006
07/24/2006
06-CA- Smith, George etal Plaintiff vs Fast CA Other Rosman, Jay B Filed
003060 Home Savers LLC etal Defendant 07/25/2006 DivH 07/25/2006
06-CA- Bishop, Leslie Plaintiff vs Cosma, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003067 Christopher etal Defendant Monetary DivH 07/25/2006
07/25/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Singh, CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003069 Dalip etal Defendant Domain Div L 07/25/2006
07/25/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Mann, CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003070 Pia Defendant Domain Div L 07/25/2006
07/25/2006
06-CA- US Home Corporation Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |McHugh, Michael T Filed
003092 Davis, Ronald L, dba D & D Judgment Div G 07/26/2006
Investments of Lee County LLC etal 07/26/2006
Defendant
06-CA- CACV of Colorado LLC Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003111 lannelli, Theodore J Defendant Monetary Div H 07/27/2006
07/27/2006
06-CA- Horne, Denise Plaintiff vs Awalt, CA Specific McHugh, Michael T Filed
003123 George, Jr. etal Defendant Performance Div G 07/27/2006
07/27/2006
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06-CA- Florida International Finance CA Quiet Title Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003152 Corporation Plaintiff vs Moaveni, 07/28/2006 Div L 07/28/2006
Khosrow etal Defendant
06-CA- Beck, Dennis W, Personal CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
003271 Representative of the Estate of Death Div | 08/04/2006
Suzanne Betancourt etal Plaintiff vs 08/04/2006
Hunt, Pamela S, Deceased etal
Defendant
06-CA- Valego, Natlee etal Plaintiff vs Rodes |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003275 Farms Inc etal Defendant Monetary DivH 08/04/2006
08/04/2006
06-CA- Steele Truck Center Inc Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003311 Waters, Curtis Seton, dba Waters Monetary Div G 08/08/2006
Construction Defendant 08/08/2006
06-CA- Cumbo, Mario etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003317 Watermark Realty Inc, dba Prudential [Contract DivH 08/07/2006
Florida WCI Realty etal Defendant 08/07/2006
06-CA- Foote, Donna, Personal Representative [CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
003319 of the Estate of James Paul Foote Death Div | 08/07/2006
Plaintiff vs Pitcar Inc, dba Office Pub 08/07/2006
Defendant
06-CA- In Re: Petition to Approve Attorneys CA Other Winesett, Sherra Filed
003320 Fee Contract 08/07/2006 Div | 08/07/2006
06-CA- Rogowski, 1zhak Plaintiff vs Berman, CA Patrtition Rosman, Jay B Filed
003329 Ben Defendant 08/09/2006 Div H 08/09/2006
06-CA- Progressive Express Insurance CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
003331 Company Plaintiff vs Balmori, Martin Judgment Div | 08/09/2006
etal Defendant 08/09/2006
06-CA- Katz, David Plaintiff vs Vocaturo, Fred |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003334 Defendant Monetary Div G 08/09/2006
08/09/2006
06-CA- Anthony & Sylvan Pools Corporation CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003340 Plaintiff vs J & S Development Services |Contract DivH 08/10/2006
Inc etal Defendant 08/10/2006
06-CA- Jensen, Michelle J Plaintiff vs Van CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
003365 House, Dustin M, Personal Foreclosure Div G 08/10/2006
Representative of the Estate of Douglas|08/10/2006
D Van House Defendant
06-CA- American Express Plaintiff vs Rohde, [CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003367 John, aka Rohde, John Wayne Contract DivH 08/10/2006
Defendant 08/10/2006
06-CA- Giddens, Ginger, Personal CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003382 Representative for the Estate and Death Div L 08/11/2006
Survivors of Eric James Giddens etal |08/11/2006
Plaintiff vs K&S Stengel Inc, dba
Ricochet Nightclub Defendant
06-CA- Florian, Marta etal Plaintiff vs Tojen, CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
003388 Benito U etal Defendant Death Div | 08/11/2006
08/11/2006
06-CA- A&M Landquest LLC Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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003392 Request Realty Group LLC etal Monetary DivT 08/11/2006
Defendant 08/11/2006
06-CA- Keller, Catherine et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003408 Harmon, Margaret E Defendant Negligence DivT 08/14/2006
08/14/2006
06-CA- Dano, Tuyet Plaintiff vs Alufab CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003416 Hurricane Shutters Inc etal Defendant |Negligence DivH 08/14/2006
08/14/2006
06-CA- Torres, Elba Plaintiff vs Garcia, David |[CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
003446 etal Defendant Negligence Div | 08/16/2006
08/16/2006
06-CA- Nguyen, Michell etal Plaintiff vs Savon |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003452 Furniture Store Inc etal Defendant Negligence Div G 08/23/2006
08/23/2006
06-CA- Manors at Fountain Lakes CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003469 Condominium Association Inc Plaintiff |Monetary Div | 08/17/2006
vs BBI Development Inc Defendant 08/17/2006
06-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003475 Company, Trustee for HSI Asset Foreclosure DivT 08/17/2006
Securitization Corporation Plaintiff vs  |08/17/2006
Morris, David A, Jr., aka Morris, David,
Jr. etal Defendant
06-CA- Willoughby Development Group Inc CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
003483 Plaintiff vs Lyon, Peter etal Defendant |Foreclosure DivH 08/17/2006
08/17/2006
06-CA- Reliable Group LLC Plaintiff vs Heritage|CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
003492 Development of Florida LLC, nka Foreclosure Div | 08/17/2006
Heritage Development of Central 08/17/2006
Florida LLC Defendant
06-CA- American Enterprises Collision Center |CA Replevin Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003503 Inc Plaintiff vs Bellizzi Enterprises Inc  |08/18/2006 DivT 08/18/2006
etal Defendant
06-CA- Aguila, Danny Plaintiff vs Stingl, Dan CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003529 Defendant Negligence Div G 08/21/2006
08/21/2006
06-CA- Gulf Harbour Golf & Country Club Inc  |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003566 Plaintiff vs Autoleasecheck.com Inc etal |Contract DivT 08/23/2006
Defendant 08/23/2006
06-CA- Kemp, Kenneth M Plaintiff vs Ramirez, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003593 Lulio etal Defendant Monetary DivH 08/24/2006
08/24/2006
06-CA- Eagle Concrete Mix Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003614 Quality Builders Team Inc Defendant  |Contract DivH 08/25/2006
08/25/2006
06-CA- Rios, Moises Plaintiff vs Platinum Coast|CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003619 Renovations Inc Defendant Contract DivT 08/25/2006
08/25/2006
06-CA- Rewards Network Establishment CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003643 Services Inc Plaintiff vs Citrons Grill & |Contract Div L 08/28/2006
Bistro Inc etal Defendant 08/28/2006
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06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003655 Transportation Plaintiff vs Tropical Domain Div L 08/25/2006
Lodge No 56 Free and Accepted 08/25/2006
Masons of Florida etal Defendant
06-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003662 Company, obo Morgan Stanley ABS Foreclosure DivT 08/29/2006
Capital | Inc Plaintiff vs Sprosty, Robert [08/29/2006
L etal Defendant
06-CA- Aristizabal, Edward M Plaintiff vs CA Specific Rosman, Jay B Filed
003667 Phelps, Jim L etal Defendant Performance DivH 08/29/2006
08/29/2006
06-CA- Town & Country International Real CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
003707 Estate Inc, dba Century 21 JB Novelli |Contract Div G 08/31/2006
International Plaintiff vs Island Realty  [08/31/2006
Group Inc etal Defendant
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003735 Transportation Plaintiff vs Wooddale Domain Div L 09/01/2006
LLC etal Defendant 09/01/2006
06-CA- Brooks & Freund LLC Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
003737 Custom Installers Inc Defendant Contract Div | 09/01/2006
09/01/2006
06-CA- Island Development LLC Plaintiff vs C |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003740 Waters Inc etal Defendant Contract DivT 09/01/2006
09/01/2006
06-CA- Gulf Coast Precast Inc Plaintiff vs Bella |CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003774 Casa LLC etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 09/05/2006
09/05/2006
06-CA- Suncoast Schools Federal Credit Union |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003779 Plaintiff vs Dejoy, Louis Adam etal Monetary Div L 09/06/2006
Defendant 09/06/2006
06-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $1,105.00 in US |CA Forfeiture Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003780 Currency etal 09/06/2006 Div L 09/06/2006
06-CA- HSBC Bank USA, Trustee Plaintiff vs  |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003812 Norville, Tara E etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 09/07/2006
09/07/2006
06-CA- Nolan, Christopher etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
003822 Federated National Insurance Judgment Div | 09/07/2006
Company etal Defendant 09/07/2006
06-CA- Gray, Michele Harriet Plaintiff vs Gray, |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
003828 Deborah etal Defendant Contract Div G 09/08/2006
09/08/2006
06-CA- Giebeig, Walter etal Plaintiff vs Boyd, |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003844 Melissa Defendant Contract DivH 09/08/2006
09/08/2006
06-CA- PA Properites Plaintiff vs Tradewell CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
003857 Group Inc etal Defendant Contract Div | 09/11/2006
09/11/2006
06-CA- Acciarito, Charlene M Plaintiff vs Pitt, [CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003886 Ramon Lee, Jr. etal Defendant Negligence DivT 09/12/2006
09/12/2006
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06-CA- Mortgage Electronic Registration CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003894 Systems Inc, anf Transland Financial |Foreclosure Div | 09/12/2006
Services Inc etal Plaintiff vs Maisano, [09/12/2006
Frank etal Defendant
06-CA- Rivezzo, Annette Plaintiff vs Pauly, CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003895 Sandra Marie etal Defendant Monetary Div G 09/12/2006
09/12/2006
06-CA- JPMorgan Chase Bank National CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003897 Association, fka JPMorgan Chase Foreclosure Div L 09/13/2006
Bank, Trustee Plaintiff vs Urrestta, 09/13/2006
Maria Louisa, aka Urrestta, Maria Luisa
etal Defendant
06-CA- DePuy, Wallace etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003905 Heritage Dental PA etal Defendant Monetary Div | 09/11/2006
09/11/2006
06-CA- WBC Construction LLC Plaintiff vs Mel- [CA Enforce Lien [McHugh, Michael T Filed
003929 Re Construction Inc etal Defendant 09/14/2006 Div G 09/14/2006
06-CA- Funkhouser, Sonya Plaintiff vs Hyatt CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003946 Corporation etal Defendant Negligence Div L 09/15/2006
09/15/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003964 Huffmaster, Patricia etal Defendant Domain Div L 09/15/2006
09/15/2006
06-CA- Rib City Group Inc etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004019 Ratliff, Robert L, 11l etal Defendant Contract DivT 09/19/2006
09/19/2006
06-CA- Stanton, David Plaintiff vs Hubbell CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004039 Power Systems Inc Defendant Negligence DivH 09/20/2006
09/20/2006
06-CA- Design Advice Inc By Tammy Provence [CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
004041 Plaintiff vs Suits, Frank etal Defendant |Monetary Div | 09/20/2006
09/20/2006
06-CA- Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, aso|CA Declaratory |Rosman, Jay B Filed
004046 Worthington Communities Inc Plaintiff [Judgment DivH 09/21/2006
vs American Guarantee and Liability 09/21/2006
Insurance Company Defendant
06-CA- CACH LLC Plaintiff vs Martinez-Cortez, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004076 Narcisco | Defendant Monetary DivH 09/21/2006
09/21/2006
06-CA- Crossdale, Michael A Plaintiff vs CA Quiet Title Rosman, Jay B Filed
004092 Crossdale, Errol P etal Defendant 09/22/2006 DivH 09/22/2006
06-CA- Brier, Joel F Plaintiff vs Rodriguez, CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
004109 Leonildo etal Defendant Negligence DivH 09/25/2006
09/25/2006
06-CA- Lennar Corporation etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |McHugh, Michael T Filed
004139 Mohr Partners Inc etal Defendant Judgment Div G 09/26/2006
09/26/2006
06-CA- Guarneri, Dominick Plaintiff vs State CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
004141 Farm Florida Insurance Company etal |Contract DivH 09/26/2006
Defendant 09/26/2006
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06-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA etal Plaintiff vs  [CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004165 Brown, Susan etal Defendant Foreclosure Div L 09/27/2006
09/27/2006
06-CA- Meiser Concrete Systems Inc Plaintiff |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004167 vs Graber, Darrell etal Defendant Monetary Div G 09/27/2006
09/27/2006
06-CA- Waltemyer, Roger L Plaintiff vs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004170 Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Contract Div G 09/27/2006
Company Defendant 09/27/2006
06-CA- Jairam, Shivanand Plaintiff vs Murphy, [CA Quiet Title Rosman, Jay B Filed
004175 Sean Andrew etal Defendant 09/27/2006 DivH 09/27/2006
06-CA- US Bank National Association Plaintiff |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004176 vs Anderson, Norman Craig etal Foreclosure DivT 09/27/2006
Defendant 09/27/2006
06-CA- Uecker, Katja M Plaintiff vs Merrick CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
004195 Seafood South Inc etal Defendant Negligence Div | 09/28/2006
09/28/2006
06-CA- Cintron, Pablo etal Plaintiff vs Cross CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004201 Key Manor LLC Defendant Death Div L 09/28/2006
09/28/2006
06-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, obo Park Place [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004230 Securities Inc Plaintiff vs Chambers, Foreclosure Div | 09/29/2006
Francis J etal Defendant 09/29/2006
06-CA- Mantilla, Ibia, obo De La Cruz, Hibia CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004242 Plaintiff vs Coral Health Care Negligence Div G 09/29/2006
Associates LLC, dba Coral Trace 09/29/2006
Health Care etal Defendant
06-CA- GBL Group Inc Plaintiff vs Precise CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
004243 Construction Inc etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 09/29/2006
09/29/2006
06-CA- Property Asset Management Inc etal CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004253 Plaintiff vs Rodriguez, Pedro A etal Foreclosure Div L 10/02/2006
Defendant 10/02/2006
06-CA- Coronado Condominium Owners CA Lien Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004264 Association Inc Plaintiff vs Allen, Lorna |Foreclosure Div L 10/02/2006
etal Defendant 10/02/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
004273 Transportation Plaintiff vs B & P Ft Domain Div G 10/02/2006
Myers Office LLC etal Defendant 10/02/2006
06-CA- Neven, Dean Plaintiff vs Stormshield CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004285 Protection Corporation of Southwest Monetary DivH 10/03/2006
Florida Inc Defendant 10/03/2006
06-CA- Eaton-Edgar, Dorothy Plaintiff vs CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
004329 Allstate Insurance Company etal Negligence Div | 10/04/2006
Defendant.. 10/04/2006
06-CA- Mariposa Condominium Owners CA Rosman, Jay B Filed
004330 Assaociation Inc Plaintiff vs WCI Condominium DivH 10/04/2006
Communities Inc Defendant 10/04/2006
06-CA- Harrington, Larry etal Plaintiff vs Oyster |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
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004336 Bay Homes Inc Defendant Contract Div L 10/04/2006
10/04/2006
06-CA- Gulfcoast Properties of Maryland LLC |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004340 etal Plaintiff vs Woodard, Richard Monetary DivT 10/04/2006
Defendant 10/04/2006
06-CA- Guyer, Helen Plaintiff vs Willets, Emily |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004376 etal Defendant Negligence Div G 10/05/2006
10/05/2006
06-CA- Mellen, Myriam etal Plaintiff vs Harden |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004418 Custom Building Inc, dba Harden Contract Div G 10/09/2006
Homes Defendant 10/09/2006
06-CA- Tierone Bank Plaintiff vs Krizsan, CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004454 Sandor etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 10/11/2006
10/11/2006
06-CA- Mortgage Electronic Registration CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004457 Systems Inc, anf Transland Financial |Foreclosure Div L 10/11/2006
Services Inc etal Plaintiff vs Gonzalez, |10/11/2006
Gerardo Defendant
06-CA- Mortgage Electronic Registration CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004458 Systems Inc, anf Transland Financial |Foreclosure Div | 10/11/2006
Services Inc etal Plaintiff vs Tyler, 10/11/2006
Ralph etal Defendant
06-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004474 Company, Trustee Plaintiff vs Fuller, Foreclosure DivH 10/11/2006
Charles M etal Defendant 10/11/2006
06-CA- Leriche, Katherine J Plaintiff vs CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
004492 Brighenti, Robert J etal Defendant Negligence DivH 10/11/2006
10/11/2006
06-CA- Sangster, Jamie Plaintiff vs Kossman, |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004496 Edward Defendant Negligence DivT 10/11/2006
10/11/2006
06-CA- Kelly, Maria R etal Plaintiff vs Wal-Mart |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
004502 Stores Inc Defendant Negligence Div | 10/11/2006
10/11/2006
06-CA- Ingram, Hannah E et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
004504 Lopez, Flavio L, aka Lucio, Flavio Negligence DivH 10/11/2006
Lopez etal Defendant 10/11/2006
06-CA- Mortgage Electronic Registration CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004528 Systems Inc, anf Transland Financial |Foreclosure Div | 10/12/2006
Services Inc Plaintiff vs Bieber, Gene |10/12/2006
etal Defendant
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Hinks, CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004537 Donald E etal Defendant Domain Div L 10/12/2006
10/12/2006
06-CA- Pitts, Leonard C Plaintiff vs Allstate CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004541 Insurance Company Defendant Monetary DivH 10/12/2006
10/12/2006
06-CA- Frazier, Todd Plaintiff vs Lee County CA Mandamus |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004542 Sheriffs Office Defendant 10/12/2006 DivT 10/12/2006
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06-CA- Caribbean Beach Club Association Inc |CA Declaratory |Rosman, Jay B Filed
004562 Plaintiff vs AXIS Surplus Insurance Judgment DivH 10/13/2006
Company, fka Sheffield Insurance 10/13/2006
Corporation Defendant
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004589 Transportation Plaintiff vs Foundation [Domain Div L 10/16/2006
Holdings LLC etal Defendant 10/16/2006
06-CA- First American Title Insurance CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004596 Company Plaintiff vs Brent, Deborah A |Monetary DivH 10/16/2006
etal Defendant 10/16/2006
06-CA- Saxon Mortgage Corporation etal CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004608 Plaintiff vs Leon, Armando etal Foreclosure Div | 10/17/2006
Defendant 10/17/2006
06-CA- Blazier Co Plaintiff vs Hagen, Michael S|CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004613 Defendant Monetary DivT 10/17/2006
10/17/2006
06-CA- Florida Home Investments Net Inc etal, |CA Injunctive Winesett, Sherra Filed
004667 Plaintiff vs Jeff Schepp Inc, Defendant |Relief Div | 10/19/2006
10/19/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
004686 VK Cape Coral LLC etal Defendant Domain Div G 10/20/2006
10/20/2006
06-CA- Bank of New York, atf Cwabs Inc CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004803 Plaintiff vs Miller, Marlene etal Foreclosure Div L 10/26/2006
Defendant 10/26/2006
06-CA- Christiana Bank & Trust Company atf  |CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004805 Sequoia Funding Trust Plaintiff vs Dye, |Foreclosure Div | 10/26/2006
John Allen etal Defendant 10/26/2006
06-CA- Bahama Pools of SW Florida Inc CA Lien Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004823 Plaintiff vs Donaldson, Joel etal Foreclosure Div L 10/26/2006
Defendant 10/26/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004832 Bartles, Joy etal Defendant Domain Div L 10/26/2006
10/26/2006
06-CA- Shaheen & Company Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004840 Tongyai, Jonathan Edwards Defendant [Monetary Div G 10/27/2006
10/27/2006
06-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004868 Company Plaintiff vs Vellojin, Gustavo |Foreclosure Div | 10/30/2006
etal Defendant 10/30/2006
06-CA- Bernwood Enterprises Inc Plaintiff vs IB [CA Eviction Rosman, Jay B Filed
004871 Restaurant Concepts Inc etal 10/30/2006 DivH 10/30/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Laws, Randle Plaintiff vs Robert H L CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004882 Dabney Post 192 the American Legion |Contract Div L 10/30/2006
Inc etal Defendant 10/30/2006
06-CA- Resurgence Financial LLC Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
004888 Sadur, Richard E Defendant Contract DivH 10/30/2006
10/30/2006
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06-CA- Buchbinder, Dale etal Plaintiff vs SG CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
004928 Investment Inc etal Defendant Contract DivH 11/01/2006
11/01/2006
06-CA- WCI Communities Inc Plaintiff vs York [CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004950 Supply Company LLC, dba Builder Linx |Contract Div G 11/01/2006
etal Defendant 11/01/2006
06-CA- Hansel, J Preston, Jr. Plaintiff vs CA Quiet Title Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004981 Chasse, Joan A etal Defendant 11/02/2006 DivT 11/02/2006
06-CA- Paz, Jennifer A etal Plaintiff vs United |CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
004982 Parcel Service Inc etal Defendant Negligence DivH 11/02/2006
11/02/2006
06-CA- Wickwire, Kevin Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004990 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract Div L 11/03/2006
Defendant 11/03/2006
06-CA- Frank, Sharon etal Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004991 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivT 11/03/2006
Defendant 11/03/2006
06-CA- Harrison, Deborah Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004993 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivT 11/03/2006
Defendant 11/03/2006
06-CA- Cannamela, Anthony V Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
005005 Sterling Pools Inc etal Defendant Contract DivH 11/03/2006
11/03/2006
06-CA- Tower Hill Prime Insurance Company, |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005008 aso Godwin, Rodney Plaintiff vs Busby |Negligence DivT 11/03/2006
Miller & Associates LLC etal Defendant |11/03/2006
06-CA- Montealegre, Heather, fka Patterson, |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005010 Heather Plaintiff vs Hansen Homes of |Contract Div L 11/03/2006
South Florida Inc etal Defendant 11/03/2006
06-CA- Dean & Dean Farms LTD Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005011 Lee County Board of County Monetary Div L 11/03/2006
Commissioners Defendant 11/03/2006
06-CA- Lance, Travis etal Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005012 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivT 11/03/2006
Defendant 11/03/2006
06-CA- State Farm Mutual Insurance CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
005015 Company, aso Money Mailer of Cape |Monetary Div | 11/03/2006
Coral Plaintiff vs Rider, Kristine etal 11/03/2006
Defendant
06-CA- State Farm Automobile Mutual CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005036 Insurance Company Plaintiff vs Coastal |Judgment Div L 11/06/2006
Concrete Systems Inc etal Defendant |11/06/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005039 Transportation Plaintiff vs Gulfcoast Domain DivT 11/06/2006
Land Ventures LLC etal Defendant 11/06/2006
06-CA- General Energy Corporation Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005064 MLAF Inc etal Defendant Contract DivT 11/07/2006
11/07/2006
06-CA- Cristea, Teodor etal Plaintiff vs Tumm, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
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005119 Jens etal Defendant Monetary DivH 11/09/2006
11/09/2006
06-CA- Jones, Sharon Plaintiff vs K & S CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005137 Stengel Inc, dba Richochet Defendant |Negligence Div L 11/09/2006
11/09/2006
06-CA- Mortgage Electronic Registration CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005139 Systems Inc, anf Transland Financial |Foreclosure DivT 11/09/2006
Services Inc etal Plaintiff vs Homan, 11/09/2006
John, aka Homan, John, Ill etal
Defendant
06-CA- Mendez, Clemencia B Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005149 Mendez, Daniel etal Defendant Monetary DivH 11/09/2006
11/09/2006
06-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005166 Company, atf Ameriquest Mortgage Foreclosure Div L 11/13/2006
Securities Inc Plaintiff vs Webber, Sara [11/13/2006
A etal Defendant
06-CA- Kaufman, Gregory A etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005170 Masters, Dave, dba Beachwash Negligence Div L 11/13/2006
Carwash etal Defendant 11/13/2006
06-CA- US Bank National Association, atf CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
005200 GSAMP Trust etal Plaintiff vs Cummins, |Foreclosure Div | 11/14/2006
Cheryl Ling etal Defendant 11/14/2006
06-CA- Suns East LLC, dba Commission CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
005210 Express of SW FI Plaintiff vs Cutler, Contract Div | 11/13/2006
Joan M Defendant 11/13/2006
06-CA- Ruppert, Alan H etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005213 Rosado, Reingard etal Defendant Negligence Div L 11/14/2006
11/14/2006
06-CA- Thompson, Eric Plaintiff vs WCI CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005215 Community Specialized Services Inc Negligence DivH 11/14/2006
Defendant 11/14/2006
06-CA- Anderson, Mark M Plaintiff vs Wilson  [CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
005221 Yacht Sales Inc etal Defendant Contract DivH 11/14/2006
11/14/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005222 Transportation Plaintiff vs Metro Land |Domain Div L 11/13/2006
Group LLC etal Defendant 11/13/2006
06-CA- Gordon, Frank Plaintiff vs Panus, CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
005227 Edward J Defendant Monetary Div | 11/13/2006
11/13/2006
06-CA- WORLD OF HEALTH & FITNESS INC, |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005250 dba Workout Fitness Center etal Contract Div L 11/15/2006
Plaintiff vs National Fitness Clubs of 11/15/2006
Florida Il Inc Defendant
06-CA- City of Fort Myers Florida Plaintiff vs CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
005254 Battle, Bernice, trustee of the Bernice |Foreclosure Div G 11/15/2006
Battle Trust etal Defendant 11/15/2006
06-CA- Mediterra Realty Inc etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005266 Hunt Construction Company Inc Contract Div L 11/16/2006
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Defendant 11/16/2006
06-CA- Bean, John E etal Plaintiff vs ERA CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
005280 Beaver Real Estate etal Defendant Monetary Div G 11/16/2006
11/16/2006
06-CA- United Home Builders Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005285 Helwig, Roger Defendant Contract Div L 11/16/2006
11/16/2006
06-CA- Macintosh, David etal Plaintiff vs Blue |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005290 Water of Cape Coral Inc etal Defendant [Monetary Div L 11/16/2006
11/16/2006
06-CA- La Jolla Sports USA, dba ONeill CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
005291 Clothing Plaintiff vs Waring, Robert, Monetary Div G 11/16/2006
dba Slap Nut Surf Shop Defendant 11/16/2006
06-CA- Five Seas Enterprises Inc etal Plaintiff |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005295 vs Cruisers Charters & Tours Inc etal  |Contract Div L 11/17/2006
Defendant 11/17/2006
06-CA- Palm River Electric Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005322 Crowther Roofing and Sheet Metal of |Contract Div L 11/17/2006
Florida Inc Defendant 11/17/2006
06-CA- Meyer, Kurt W Plaintiff vs United Asian |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
005331 Petroleum Inc etal Defendant Negligence Div G 11/17/2006
11/17/2006
06-CA- Delellis, Anthony et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
005336 Kulchin, Scott B etal Defendant Negligence DivH 11/20/2006
11/20/2006
06-CA- Baldo, Walter etal Plaintiff vs Koogler |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005357 Homes Inc Defendant Contract DivT 11/20/2006
11/20/2006
06-CA- Shevlin, Brian Plaintiff vs Besse, CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
005358 Shonda Defendant Monetary Div | 11/20/2006
11/20/2006
06-CA- Moser, Betsy A Plaintiff vs Salvia Tile & |CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
005365 Stone Inc etal Defendant Negligence DivH 11/20/2006
11/20/2006
06-CA- Grome, Susan Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
005369 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivH 11/17/2006
Defendant 11/17/2006
06-CA- Stern, Melanie Lynn Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
005371 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivH 11/17/2006
Defendant 11/17/2006
06-CA- Davis, Mike Plaintiff vs Hansen Homes |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
005372 of South Florida Inc etal Defendant Contract Div G 11/17/2006
11/17/2006
06-CA- South Florida Water Management CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
005375 District, Plaintiff vs Freeman, Jeffrey B |Relief Div G 11/21/2006
et al, Defendant 11/21/2006
06-CA- CSH Fort Myers LLC etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005387 Housing Authority of the City of Fort Contract DivT 11/21/2006
Myers Defendant 11/21/2006
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06-CA- Lozano, Lizneidy etal Plaintiff vs Alcris |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005391 Holdings Inc, dba Quality Inn & Suites [Negligence DivT 11/21/2006
of Naples Defendant 11/21/2006
06-CA- Richardson, Brad A Plaintiff vs La CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005401 Corporacion Concrete Pumping Inc etal |Negligence Div L 11/21/2006
Defendant 11/21/2006
06-CA- Deile, William P etal, Plaintiff vs City of |CA Injunctive Rosman, Jay B Filed
005413 Cape Coral, Defendant Relief DivH 11/22/2006
11/22/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005414 Transportation Plaintiff vs Lee-Oaks Domain Div L 11/22/2006
LLC etal Defendant 11/22/2006
06-CA- Curtis, Scottie etal Plaintiff vs Hansen |[CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
005427 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract Div G 11/22/2006
Defendant 11/22/2006
06-CA- Bokman, Rebecca Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
005428 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract Div | 11/22/2006
Defendant 11/22/2006
06-CA- Rappuhn, Kenneth R, Sr., Personal CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005437 Representative of the Estate of Janet S |Death Div L 11/22/2006
Rappuhn Plaintiff vs Persaud, Sharmila |{11/22/2006
etal Defendant
06-CA- Rios, Rogelio Plaintiff vs Darby, Forrest |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005447 L etal Defendant Negligence DivT 11/22/2006
11/22/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005452 Chismar, Ronald J etal Defendant Domain Div L 11/22/2006
11/22/2006
06-CA- Fabing, John etal Plaintiff vs Coleman, [CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
005453 Catherine C etal Defendant Monetary Div | 11/22/2006
11/22/2006
06-CA- Town & Country Industries Inc Plaintiff |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
005482 vs DS Hall Aluminum Inc etal Monetary Div | 11/22/2006
Defendant 11/22/2006
06-CA- State of Florida Department of CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
005483 Transportation Plaintiff vs Roshanali, Domain Div | 11/27/2006
Ramzan etal Defendant 11/27/2006
06-CA- Orr, Grace Plaintiff vs McVety, Jon A CA Declaratory |McHugh, Michael T Filed
005497 etal Defendant Judgment Div G 11/27/2006
11/27/2006
06-CA- Professional Research Inc Plaintiff vs  [CA Partition Winesett, Sherra Filed
005516 Bohannon, Madeline Defendant 11/28/2006 Div | 11/28/2006
06-CA- Joiner, Donald E etal Plaintiff vs Kelly [CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
005539 Road Self Storage LLC etal Defendant |Contract Div G 11/29/2006
11/29/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
005549 Muir, Brian etal Defendant Domain Div | 11/29/2006
11/29/2006
06-CA- Ybarra, Jerry R etal Plaintiff vs Citizens |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
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005569 Property Insurance Corporation Contract Div | 11/30/2006
Defendant 11/30/2006
06-CA- Westenbarger, George Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005570 Prevatt Construction Inc Defendant Contract Div L 11/30/2006
11/30/2006
06-CA- Warfield, Kennard, Jr. Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005574 Buhrig, Heinz etal Defendant Contract DivT 11/30/2006
11/30/2006
06-CA- Century 21 Sunbelt Realty Inc Plaintiff |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
005600 vs Smith, Paul N etal Defendant Contract DivH 12/01/2006
12/01/2006
06-CA- Wagner, Mitzi etal Plaintiff vs Colorado |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
005604 Southern Incorporated Defendant Negligence Div G 12/01/2006
12/01/2006
06-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $650.00 US CA Forfeiture Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005607 Currency etal 12/01/2006 Div L 12/01/2006
06-CA- Precision Mechanical Inc Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
005626 DMJM Aviation Inc etal Defendant Monetary Div G 12/04/2006
12/04/2006
06-CA- Personnel Services of Fort Myers Inc  |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
005628 Plaintiff vs Rocon Development Corp  |Monetary Div | 12/04/2006
etal Defendant 12/04/2006
06-CA- Florida Gulf Coast Homes Inc Plaintiff |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005629 vs Falconer, Mary etal Defendant Contract Div L 12/04/2006
12/04/2006
06-CA- Florida Gulf Coast Homes Inc Plaintiff |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
005631 vs Falconer, Mary etal Defendant Contract Div | 12/04/2006
12/04/2006
06-CA- Embarg Florida Inc, fka Sprint-Florida |CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005638 Inc Plaintiff vs Lee County Property 12/04/2006 DivT 12/04/2006
Appraiser, aka Wilkinson, Kenneth M
etal Defendant
06-CA- Gulf Coast Dodge Inc etal Plaintiff vs  |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005644 Price, Stephen C Defendant Monetary Div L 12/05/2006
12/05/2006
06-CA- Lee County Florida Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
005650 Resource Conservation Holdings LLC |[Domain Div | 12/05/2006
etal Defendant 12/05/2006
06-CA- Wolsing, Diane Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005658 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract Div L 12/05/2006
Defendant 12/05/2006
06-CA- Suncoast Schools Federal Credit Union |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005681 Plaintiff vs Weinstock, Travis Joe Monetary DivH 12/05/2006
Defendant 12/05/2006
06-CA- Kottkamp, Jeffrey D etal Plaintiff vs Lee |CA Malpractice |Other, Judge Filed
005685 Memorial Health System, dba 12/05/2006 Assignment 12/05/2006
Healthpark Medical Center etal Circuit Civil
Defendant
06-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $520.00 US CA Forfeiture Winesett, Sherra Filed
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005721 Currency etal 12/04/2006 Div | 12/04/2006
06-CA- Shores at Gulf Harbour II Condominium |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005753 Assaociation Inc Plaintiff vs Shores at Monetary DivH 12/07/2006
Gulf Harbour LP etal Defendant 12/07/2006
06-CA- Hollan, Mark etal Plaintiff vs Lee CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005757 County Electric Cooperative Inc etal Negligence DivH 12/07/2006
Defendant 12/07/2006
06-CA- Bacaris, Jacqueline J etal Plaintiff vs CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
005762 Hansen Homes of South Florida Inc Foreclosure Div | 12/08/2006
etal Defendant 12/08/2006
06-CA- AT&T Communications of the Southern [CA Other McHugh, Michael T Filed
005766 States Inc etal Plaintiff vs Lee County |12/08/2006 Div G 12/08/2006
Property Appraiser, dba Wilkinson,
Kenneth M etal Defendant
06-CA- Golden Fuel Inc etal Plaintiff vs BMT CA Enforce Lien |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005789 Petroleum Inc Defendant 12/08/2006 DivT 12/08/2006
06-CA- McCollaum, Dixie Lee Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
005790 Platinum Peo Resources Inc Defendant [Monetary Div L 12/08/2006
12/08/2006
06-CA- Nix, Bernarda Dorothea, obo De Leon, [CA Wrongful Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
005794 Luis Alberto, Personal Representative |Death DivT 12/08/2006
of the Estate of Luis De Leon Plaintiff |12/08/2006
vs Perez, Jose D etal Defendant
06-CA- Stewart, Ann Desantis Plaintiff vs CA Partition Winesett, Sherra Filed
005807 Stewart, Edward Harold etal Defendant |12/07/2006 Div | 12/07/2006
06-CA- City of Fort Myers Plaintiff vs Nusbaum, |CA Eminent Winesett, Sherra Filed
005817 Kurt W etal Defendant Domain Div | 12/11/2006
12/11/2006
06-CA- LVNV Funding LLC Plaintiff vs Sudol, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
005907 Susan M Defendant Monetary DivH 12/13/2006
12/13/2006
06-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Laue, CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
005975 Neil etal Defendant Domain Div G 12/15/2006
12/15/2006
06-CA- Cox Lumber Co Plaintiff vs Fisherman |CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
005979 Homes Inc etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 12/15/2006
12/15/2006
06-CA- Cabana, William E, Jr Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
006004 Hansen, Anne Defendant Monetary DivH 12/18/2006
12/18/2006
06-CA- HSBC Bank USA NA, atf Ace Securities|CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006010 Corp Home Equity Loan Trust Plaintiff |Foreclosure Div L 12/18/2006
vs Reilly, J E etal Defendant 12/18/2006
06-CA- SFCS Inc Plaintiff vs Long, James R CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
006012 Defendant Foreclosure Div | 12/18/2006
12/18/2006
06-CA- Cabrera, Victor J Plaintiff vs Richard CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
006030 Leli Homes Inc, dba RL Homes Contract DivH 12/19/2006
Defendant 12/19/2006
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06-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
006036 Company, atf Morgan Stanley Foreclosure Div | 12/19/2006
Mortgage Loan Trust Plaintiff vs 12/19/2006
Labossiere, Janina L etal Defendant
06-CA- Greenpoint Mortgage Funding Inc CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
006051 Plaintiff vs Vellojin, Gustavo etal Foreclosure Div | 12/19/2006
Defendant 12/19/2006
06-CA- LaSalle Bank NA, atf Lehman CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
006054 Structured Asset Investment Loan Trust|Foreclosure Div G 12/19/2006
Plaintiff vs Sciacca, Vincenzo J, aka 12/19/2006
Sciacca, Vincenzo etal Defendant
06-CA- Sampson, Thomas Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006066 Homes of South Florida Inc Defendant |Contract Div L 12/19/2006
12/19/2006
06-CA- Gracar, Frank Plaintiff vs Elsea, Eric CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006070 etal Defendant Contract Div L 12/19/2006
12/19/2006
06-CA- Hansen Homes of South Florida Inc CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
006092 Plaintiff vs Kennedy, Jason Defendant |Contract DivT 12/20/2006
12/20/2006
06-CA- Deutsche Bank Trust Company CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006102 Americas, Trustee Plaintiff vs Lovelace, |Foreclosure Div L 12/21/2006
Jerry L, aka Lovelace, Jerry Lee etal 12/21/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Rhodes, James M Plaintiff vs THD At |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006114 Home Services Inc, dba Home Depot  |Monetary Div L 12/21/2006
At Home Services etal Defendant 12/21/2006
06-CA- ANIMATED DISPLAY SYSTEMS INC, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
006116 dba AD SYSTEMS Plaintiff vs Romano, [Monetary DivH 12/21/2006
Harry A Defendant 12/21/2006
06-CA- Seely, Olivia Plaintiff vs Carleton, Jean |CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006128 etal Defendant Negligence Div L 12/22/2006
12/22/2006
06-CA- Scott, Dean Plaintiff vs Case, Michael, |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
006130 dba Restorations Unlimited Classic Monetary Div G 12/22/2006
Auto Restorations Specialist Inc etal 12/22/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Cuccinelli, Kevin J Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
006134 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivH 12/22/2006
Defendant 12/22/2006
06-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, sbm Wells Fargo [CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
006176 Bank Minnesota NA Plaintiff vs Baker, |Foreclosure Div H 12/27/2006
Lester etal Defendant 12/27/2006
06-CA- EMC Mortgage Corporation Plaintiff vs |CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
006183 Facella, Michael etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 12/27/2006
12/27/2006
06-CA- Community Self Storage LLC, Plaintiff |CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
006185 vs City of Cape Coral, Defendant Relief Div G 12/27/2006
12/27/2006
06-CA- Chicago Title Insurance Company CA Interpleader |McHugh, Michael T Filed
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006201 Plaintiff vs WCI Communties Inc etal 12/27/2006 Div G 12/27/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Chicago Title Insurance Company CA Interpleader |Rosman, Jay B Filed
006202 Plaintiff vs WCI Communities Inc etal  |12/27/2006 DivH 12/27/2006
Defendant
06-CA- Sprague, Gerard etal Plaintiff vs CA Personal Winesett, Sherra Filed
006238 Chitwood Trowel Trades of Lee County [Injury Div | 12/28/2006
Inc etal Defendant 12/28/2006
06-CA- Tracey Construction Inc Plaintiff vs CA Lien Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006245 Perdomo, Lazaro etal Defendant Foreclosure Div L 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Martin, CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
006268 Anthony etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Beyer, CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
006276 Barbara A etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Collins, CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
006278 Kathy etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Lafferty, [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
006279 Joseph etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- Phoenix Funding Group SW Inc Plaintiff[CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
006293 vs Biddle, Andrew S etal Defendant Monetary Div | 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- Dunkin Diamonds Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006296 Charles Krypell Inc etal Defendant Contract Div L 12/29/2006
12/29/2006
06-CA- Crawford, William etal Plaintiff vs 4 M |CA Eviction Fuller, Joseph C Filed
006299 Towing LLC etal Defendant 12/29/2006 Div L 12/29/2006
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
000005 Company, Trustee Plaintiff vs Jimenez, |Foreclosure Div H 01/03/2007
Marcial etal Defendant 01/03/2007
07-CA- Lyon, Diane etal Plaintiff vs AD CA Declaratory |Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000030 Acquisition LLC Defendant Judgment DivT 01/03/2007
01/03/2007
07-CA- Cataldo, George Plaintiff vs Johns, CA Specific Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000051 Jack etal Defendant Performance DivT 01/03/2007
01/03/2007
07-CA- Bank of America NA Plaintiff vs Delong, [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
000074 Dorothy, aka Delong, Dorothy A etal Foreclosure Div | 01/04/2007
Defendant 01/04/2007
07-CA- Levi, Josef etal Plaintiff vs Geico CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000104 General Insurance Company etal Monetary Div G 01/05/2007
Defendant 01/05/2007
07-CA- Horowitz, Jay etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
000117 Holcombe, Thomas H G etal Defendant |Contract Div | 01/04/2007
01/04/2007
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07-CA- Landmark Homes of South Florida Inc  |CA Enforce Lien [Rosman, Jay B Filed
000119 Plaintiff vs Cely, Jaime Defendant 01/05/2007 DivH 01/05/2007
07-CA- LaSalle Bank National Association, atf |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000143 Morgan Stanley Mortgage Loan Trust |Foreclosure DivT 01/08/2007
Plaintiff vs Paz, Omar T etal Defendant [{01/08/2007
07-CA- Grelle, Anna Manson, Estate of etal CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000166 Plaintiff vs Sunrise Continuing Care Negligence DivH 01/08/2007
LLC etal Defendant 01/08/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Gibbons, |[CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
000207 Maureen etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 01/09/2007
01/09/2007
07-CA- Clothes Doctor Inc Plaintiff vs Tony CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
000210 Jordan Equipment Services Inc etal Contract Div G 01/09/2007
Defendant 01/09/2007
07-CA- Eagle Creek Corporation Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
000235 Moore, David Alden etal Defendant Judgment Div | 01/10/2007
01/10/2007
07-CA- VanHorn, Jerry H, obo VanHorn, CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000262 William B Plaintiff vs Murphy, Wayne S |Monetary Div G 01/11/2007
Defendant 01/11/2007
07-CA- Howard, William E, dba Bill Howard CA Lien Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000265 Construction Plaintiff vs Westerhof, Foreclosure Div L 01/11/2007
Jacob P etal Defendant 01/11/2007
07-CA- Trust America Morgage Inc etal Plaintiff [CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
000280 vs Davalos, Luis Fernando etal Foreclosure DivH 01/12/2007
Defendant 01/12/2007
07-CA- Jackow, George R, Sr., As Personal CA Wrongful McHugh, Michael T Filed
000310 Representative Of The Estate Of Death Div G 01/12/2007
George Jackow Plaintiff vs HCR Manor |01/12/2007
Care Inc etal Defendant
07-CA- Trust America Mortgage Inc etal CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000317 Plaintiff vs Gutierrez, Maria Melba Foreclosure Div L 01/12/2007
Granada etal Defendant 01/12/2007
07-CA- C Waters Inc, dba Waters Construction |CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
000320 Plaintiff vs Arpa, James V etal Negligence Div | 01/12/2007
Defendant 01/12/2007
07-CA- Falcone, Joseph Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
000328 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure Div | 01/16/2007
Defendant 01/16/2007
07-CA- Allf, Cynthia Plaintiff vs Hansen Homes |CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000332 Of South Florida Inc etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 01/16/2007
01/16/2007
07-CA- Senzina, Robert Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
000335 Homes Of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure DivH 01/16/2007
Defendant 01/16/2007
07-CA- Weitzel, Terry etal Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
000345 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure DivH 01/16/2007
Defendant 01/16/2007
07-CA- Connelley, Nicole A Plaintiff vs Fitch, CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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000360 Bryan A etal Defendant Negligence DivT 01/16/2007
01/16/2007
07-CA- Williams, Lancelot etal Plaintiff vs CA Specific Winesett, Sherra Filed
000370 Floridian Palm Homes LLC, nka Performance Div | 01/16/2007
Floridian Palms Town Homes Inc etal |01/16/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Bartle, Leanne, obo Others Similarly CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
000385 Situated, Plaintiff vs Lee Memorial Relief Div G 01/16/2007
Health System, Defendant 01/16/2007
07-CA- Gesbr, Peters Schulerhaus Plaintiff vs |CA Specific Rosman, Jay B Filed
000408 Manhart, Alma, aka Zasche, Alma Performance Div H 01/17/2007
Defendant 01/17/2007
07-CA- Cain, Tammy etal Plaintiff vs Russakis, [CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000441 Joseph E etal Defendant Monetary Div L 01/18/2007
01/18/2007
07-CA- Gulfcoast Development LLC Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000449 Gulf Coast Truss Co Inc Defendant Monetary Div L 01/16/2007
01/16/2007
07-CA- Kobie Kooling Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000492 Smallwood, Greg Defendant Contract Div L 01/18/2007
01/18/2007
07-CA- Hackney, Donna G Plaintiff vs Salvation|CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000498 Army etal Defendant Monetary DivH 01/22/2007
01/22/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
000500 Unknown Spouse of the Estate of Foreclosure DivH 01/22/2007
Harold L etal Defendant 01/22/2007
07-CA- Group Financial Adminstrative Services |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
000535 Inc Plaintiff vs Gulf Coast Truss Contract Div | 01/23/2007
Company Inc etal Defendant 01/23/2007
07-CA- Bazzinoti, James Plaintiff vs Hickman, [CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
000559 Wiley, dba Affordable Enterprises etal [Contract DivH 01/23/2007
Defendant 01/23/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
000586 Company, atf Morgan Stanley ABS Foreclosure Div G 01/24/2007
Capital | Inc Plaintiff vs Merle, 01/24/2007
Arbitmario, aka Arbitrario, Merle etal
Defendant
07-CA- First Community Bank of Southwest CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000616 Florida Plaintiff vs Wickwire, Kevin R Foreclosure DivT 01/24/2007
etal Defendant 01/24/2007
07-CA- JR Enterprises Inc Plaintiff vs Barry, CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000623 Richard etal Defendant Monetary DivT 01/25/2007
01/25/2007
07-CA- Lofton, Patricia | M V Sueoka Plaintiff |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
000637 vs Hansen Homes Of South Florida Inc [Contract DivH 01/25/2007
etal Defendant 01/25/2007
07-CA- Broderick, Raymond Plaintiff vs Beck, |CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
000645 Anna M etal Defendant Negligence Div | 01/25/2007
01/25/2007
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07-CA- State Farm Mutual Automobile Ins Co, |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000689 aso Santamaria, Raul etal Plaintiff vs  |[Monetary Div G 01/18/2007
Caldwell, Christopher S etal Defendant (01/18/2007
07-CA- HSBC Bank USA National Association, |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000693 atf Ace Securities Corp Home Equity Foreclosure DivT 01/29/2007
Loan Trust Plaintiff vs Blackburn, Lance [01/29/2007
etal Defendant
07-CA- Elson, John etal Plaintiff vs Real Estate |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
000727 Professionals of America Inc etal Monetary Div G 01/29/2007
Defendant 01/29/2007
07-CA- Gross, Leslie Jay etal Plaintiff vs Riva |CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
000730 Del Lago Development Inc etal Contract DivH 01/29/2007
Defendant 01/29/2007
07-CA- Howard, Jason Plaintiff vs Webb, CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000743 Jessica etal Defendant Negligence DivT 01/29/2007
01/29/2007
07-CA- Karian-Sims of Florida LLC Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
000746 Owiye, Hope etal Defendant Monetary Div | 01/30/2007
01/30/2007
07-CA- Berry, Sharon Plaintiff vs Lee County |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000751 Florida etal Defendant Negligence DivH 01/29/2007
01/29/2007
07-CA- American Express Travel Related CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
000781 Services Company Inc Plaintiff vs Contract Div G 01/30/2007
Miller, John, aka Miller, John C, Sr 01/30/2007
Defendant
07-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $1,838.00 US  |CA Forfeiture Winesett, Sherra Filed
000787 Currency etal 01/30/2007 Div | 01/30/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf Cwabs Inc CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
000795 Plaintiff vs Baez, Christopher etal Foreclosure DivH 01/30/2007
Defendant 01/30/2007
07-CA- Dezeme, David Plaintiff vs Allstate CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
000800 Property and Casualty Insurance Monetary DivH 01/30/2007
Company Defendant 01/30/2007
07-CA- Phoenix Commercial Funding Inc CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
000838 Plaintiff vs 3487 Broadway LLC etal Contract Div | 01/31/2007
Defendant 01/31/2007
07-CA- Mikolak, Denise etal Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
000846 Homes of South Fl Inc, dba Hansen Contract Div G 02/01/2007
Homes Defendant 02/01/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
000862 Company, New Century Home Equity |Foreclosure DivH 02/01/2007
Loan Trust, as indenture trustee 02/01/2007
Plaintiff vs Penfold, Stewart M etal
Defendant
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000873 Hinks & Yzaguirre etal Defendant Domain Div G 02/01/2007
02/01/2007
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Donner, |CA Eminent McHugh, Michael T Filed
000874 Richard A etal Defendant Domain Div G 02/01/2007
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02/01/2007
07-CA- Bank Of New York, atf CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
000895 Certificateholders CWALT Inc Foreclosure DivT 02/02/2007
Alternative Loan Trust Plaintiff vs Mace, [02/02/2007
Kenneth etal Defendant
07-CA- City of Bonita Springs Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000902 Crawford, Stephen, Trustee of The Domain Div L 02/02/2007
Villages of Bonita Trust etal Defendant [02/02/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust Co, atf |CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
000929 IMH Asset Corp Plaintiff vs Short, Foreclosure Div | 02/05/2007
Leanne V etal Defendant 02/05/2007
07-CA- Martelo, Josue Plaintiff vs Hess CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
000940 Corporation etal Defendant Negligence Div L 02/05/2007
02/05/2007
07-CA- National City Bank Plaintiff vs Clark, CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
000941 Norman W, Jr., aka Clark, Norm W etal |Foreclosure Div G 02/05/2007
Defendant 02/05/2007
07-CA- Sail Harbour LLC Plaintiff vs Martin, CA Specific McHugh, Michael T Filed
000943 Ronald etal Defendant Performance Div G 02/05/2007
02/05/2007
07-CA- Sail Harbour LLC Plaintiff vs Nash, CA Specific McHugh, Michael T Filed
000966 James etal Defendant Performance Div G 02/05/2007
02/05/2007
07-CA- HSBC Bank USA of Trustee Plaintiff vs [CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
001013 Odiorne, Jon, aka Odiorne, Jon E etal |Foreclosure Div G 02/06/2007
Defendant 02/06/2007
07-CA- Lemme, Michael etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
001016 Cabinet Gallery of Florida LLC Contract Div G 02/06/2007
Defendant 02/06/2007
07-CA- Kroska, Gary S Plaintiff vs Cypress CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001017 Square Shopping Center, dba Negligence Div L 02/06/2007
Widestrom Trust LLC Ageon Inc etal 02/06/2007
Defendant
07-CA- City of Bonita Springs Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001019 Mcardle, Edward J, Trustee of the Trust |[Domain Div L 02/07/2007
known as the Edward J McArdle 02/07/2007
Grantor Trust etal Defendant
07-CA- Hart, Mervin D, Il Plaintiff vs Enterprise |CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
001021 Leasing Company etal Defendant Negligence Div G 02/07/2007
02/07/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Rinke, CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001037 Douglas H etal Defendant Foreclosure Div L 02/07/2007
02/07/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Rinke, CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001039 Douglas H etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 02/07/2007
02/07/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York Trust Company NA, [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001056 siit JPMorgan Chase Bank NA Plaintiff |Foreclosure Div | 02/07/2007
vs Meredith, Chester W etal Defendant (02/07/2007
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07-CA- Cemex Construction Materials LP CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001061 Plaintiff vs Matts Concrete Inc etal Foreclosure DivT 02/07/2007
Defendant 02/07/2007
07-CA- Hanzalik, Charlcie M etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001067 National Mentor Healthcare LLC etal Negligence Div L 02/07/2007
Defendant 02/07/2007
07-CA- GMAC Mortgage LLC Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001087 Nievas, Julio Ferreira etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 02/08/2007
02/08/2007
07-CA- Banc of America Mortgage Capital CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
001089 Corporation etal Plaintiff vs Brown, Foreclosure Div G 02/08/2007
Douglas M etal Defendant 02/08/2007
07-CA- Lepore, Marc Anthony Plaintiff vs CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001107 Rossa, John William Defendant Negligence Div L 02/08/2007
02/08/2007
07-CA- Beate Rotermund Inc Plaintiff vs CA Eviction Rosman, Jay B Filed
001112 Cradila LLC, dba Beach Comer Bar & |02/08/2007 DivH 02/08/2007
Grill etal Defendant
07-CA- Martin, Marilyn, aka Martinez, Marilyn  [CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001114 Plaintiff vs Garcia, Rolfi etal Defendant |Foreclosure DivH 02/08/2007
02/08/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo, atf Carrington Mortgage  |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001137 Loan Trust Plaintiff vs Gentry, Teresa A |Foreclosure DivH 02/09/2007
etal Defendant 02/09/2007
07-CA- Gulf Coast Truss Co Inc Plaintiff vs CA Enforce Lien (Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001176 Gulfcoast Development LLC etal 02/09/2007 Div L 02/09/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Page, Stephen L etal Plaintiff vs Knight, [CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001180 Steeven C etal Defendant Contract Div L 02/12/2007
02/12/2007
07-CA- Ford Motor Credit Company Plaintiff vs |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001186 Structures of America in Florida Inc etal [Monetary DivT 02/08/2007
Defendant 02/08/2007
07-CA- Simpson, Robert etal Plaintiff vs Barley, |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
001189 Rickey etal Defendant Monetary Div G 02/09/2007
02/09/2007
07-CA- Mijangos, Silvia etal Plaintiff vs Wal CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001190 Mart Stores Inc, dba Wal Mart Negligence Div | 02/09/2007
Defendant 02/09/2007
07-CA- Desalvo, Patricia Plaintiff vs Pullen, CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
001224 Janaya Louise Defendant Negligence DivH 02/12/2007
02/12/2007
07-CA- Bolden, Halbrook, Jr. Plaintiff vs Meeks, |CA Auto Winesett, Sherra Filed
001228 Judith etal Defendant Negligence Div | 02/12/2007
02/12/2007
07-CA- Johnston, Janee, as Personal CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001229 Representative of the Estate of Negligence Div | 02/12/2007
Christopher G Ivory Plaintiff vs Florida [02/12/2007
Power & Light Company etal Defendant
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07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Lee CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001269 County Tax Collector etal Defendant Foreclosure Div L 02/13/2007
02/13/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Sewell, CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001271 Randolph etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 02/13/2007
02/13/2007
07-CA- Belyea, Gerald, as Personal CA Wrongful Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001276 Representative of the Estate of Donald |Death Div L 02/14/2007
Belyea Plaintiff vs Lee County EMS, 02/14/2007
obo Lee County Defendant
07-CA- Morgan Stanley Mortgage Capital Inc  |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001279 Plaintiff vs Trimino, Jamilet etal Foreclosure DivT 02/14/2007
Defendant 02/14/2007
07-CA- Jacobs, Joseph E etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001293 Tamiami Master Association Inc etal Judgment Div L 02/14/2007
Defendant 02/14/2007
07-CA- Weiss, Michael Plaintiff vs Fort Myers |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001307 Waterfront LLC, dba Best Western Fort [Negligence DivT 05/25/2007
Myers Waterfront Defendant 05/25/2007
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Melita, CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001308 Russell J etal Defendant Domain Div L 02/14/2007
02/14/2007
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001309 Birchwood International Inc etal Domain Div L 02/14/2007
Defendant 02/14/2007
07-CA- Trust America Mortgage Inc etal CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001373 Plaintiff vs Sabbatino, Mark etal Foreclosure Div L 02/16/2007
Defendant 02/16/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf Cwabs Inc CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001391 Plaintiff vs Carvalho, Jorge etal Foreclosure DivT 02/16/2007
Defendant 02/16/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Rinke, CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
001404 Coy L etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 02/16/2007
02/16/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Rinke, CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001405 Coy L etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 02/16/2007
02/16/2007
07-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: $2,290.00 in US |CA Forfeiture Rosman, Jay B Filed
001407 Currency etal 02/16/2007 DivH 02/16/2007
07-CA- Wishtischin, David M etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001417 Bravo Design Group Inc, siit Bravo Contract Div L 02/16/2007
Design & Development LLC etal 02/16/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Peterson, Charmaine Plaintiff vs CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001418 Kasenga, Paul Defendant Negligence DivT 02/19/2007
02/19/2007
07-CA- Kaplan, Denise, personal CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
001422 representative of the Estate of Beaulah |Monetary DivH 02/19/2007
Rubin Plaintiff vs Lee County Medical [02/19/2007
Investors LLC, dba Life Care Center of
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Estero etal Defendant
07-CA- Chase Home Financial LLC Plaintiff vs |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001440 Da Luz, Marcio Andre etal Defendant |Foreclosure DivT 02/19/2007
02/19/2007
07-CA- Allen, Maxine Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
001466 Homes Of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure DivH 02/19/2007
Defendant 02/19/2007
07-CA- Schiller, Klaus Dieter Plaintiff vs CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
001468 Hansen Homes Of South Florida Inc Foreclosure Div G 02/19/2007
etal Defendant 02/19/2007
07-CA- Reed Elsevier Inc, dba Martin-Hubbell |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001490 Plaintiff vs Angel, Ann Poe, dba Angel [Monetary Div | 02/20/2007
& Angel Law Firn Defendant 02/20/2007
07-CA- US Bank NA, obo Holders of the Home [CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001495 Equity Asset Trust Plaintiff vs Lesh, Foreclosure DivT 02/20/2007
Craig A etal Defendant 02/20/2007
07-CA- Hancock, Charles L Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001501 Southwest Utilities Systems Inc Monetary Div L 02/20/2007
Defendant 02/20/2007
07-CA- US Bank National Association Plaintiff [CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001531 vs Tulod, Sherry, aka Tulod, Sherry Foreclosure DivT 02/21/2007
Lynne etal Defendant 02/21/2007
07-CA- Eastern Savings Bank Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001548 Schwartz, Michelle etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 02/21/2007
02/21/2007
07-CA- Trust America Mortgage Inc etal CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001550 Plaintiff vs Hollander, Oscar etal Foreclosure DivT 02/21/2007
Defendant 02/21/2007
07-CA- Manker, Melvin etal Plaintiff vs West CA Personal Rosman, Jay B Filed
001562 Coast Elevator Company etal Injury DivH 02/21/2007
Defendant 02/21/2007
07-CA- Allen, Leslee Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001565 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure DivT 02/21/2007
Defendant 02/21/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001590 Certificateholders CWABS Inc Asset Foreclosure Div | 02/22/2007
Backed Certificates Series 2006-7 02/22/2007
Plaintiff vs Caridad, Suri Saday etal
Defendant
07-CA- Gonzales, Eutiquio Antonio etal Plaintiff [CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
001599 vs Gulf Coast Crane Rental Inc Negligence DivH 02/22/2007
Defendant 02/22/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001617 Company, atf Morgan Stanley ABS Foreclosure Div | 02/23/2007
Capital | Inc Plaintiff vs Cassata, 02/23/2007
Joseph F, aka Cassata, Joseph etal
Defendant
07-CA- Treder, Richard Plaintiff vs Superior CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001624 Roofing Inc Defendant Negligence Div | 02/23/2007
02/23/2007
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07-CA- Cit Group Equipment Financing Inc CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
001636 Plaintiff vs N Ft Myers Septic Inc Contract Div G 02/23/2007
Defendant 02/23/2007
07-CA- Shaw, Jason Plaintiff vs Beasley CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001647 Broadcasting of Southwest Florida inc |Negligence DivT 02/26/2007
etal Defendant 02/26/2007
07-CA- Essex Insurance Company Plaintiff vs |CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001677 Del Prado Inn Inc Defendant Judgment Div L 02/26/2007
02/26/2007
07-CA- Rivera, Oscar Anica, Personal CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
001687 Representative of the Estate of Jose Death Div | 02/27/2007
Oved Rojas Rivera Plaintiff vs Allied 02/27/2007
Crane Services Inc Defendant
07-CA- Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001690 Plaintiff vs Estero, Arnulfo etal Foreclosure Div H 02/27/2007
Defendant 02/27/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf Cwabs Inc CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001703 Plaintiff vs Padilla, Elia etal Defendant |Foreclosure Div | 02/27/2007
02/27/2007
07-CA- Valencia, Sergio Plaintiff vs Isakowitz, [CA Auto Rosman, Jay B Filed
001704 Raul Defendant Negligence DivH 02/27/2007
02/27/2007
07-CA- Property and Casualty Insurance CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001719 Company of Hartford, aso Russell, Monetary DivT 02/27/2007
Jerry B Plaintiff vs Vehrs, Eric R 02/27/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Watrous Corporation of Sarasota CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
001732 Plaintiff vs Gulf to Bay Construction Inc |Contract DivH 02/27/2007
etal Defendant 02/27/2007
07-CA- Tagg, Theresa M Plaintiff vs American |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001772 Legion Post 323 of Lehigh Acres Negligence DivT 02/28/2007
Florida Inc Defendant 02/28/2007
07-CA- Groff Construction Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001780 Sylvia, Stephen etal Defendant Contract Div L 03/01/2007
03/01/2007
07-CA- Chase Home Finance LLC, sbm Chase |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001785 Manhattan Mortgage Corporation Foreclosure Div L 03/01/2007
Plaintiff vs Torres, Sandy etal 03/01/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Cirella, Salvatore, aka Cirella, Sal CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
001811 Plaintiff vs Napoli LLC etal Defendant |Contract DivH 03/01/2007
03/01/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
001813 Company, atf New Century Home Foreclosure Div G 03/01/2007
Equity Loan Trust Series 2006-2 03/01/2007
Plaintiff vs Sanders, Richard etal
Defendant
07-CA- Desimone, Gianna Plaintiff vs Pelican |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001815 Landings Developers LLC etal Monetary DivT 03/01/2007
Defendant 03/01/2007
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07-CA- Bridge Loans Direct Inc, fka Frank CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001821 DAlessandro Equity Funding Inc etal Foreclosure DivH 03/01/2007
Plaintiff vs Caribbean Custom Homes [03/01/2007
Inc etal Defendant
07-CA- State Farm Mutual Automobile CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001822 Insurance Company, aso Grant, Monetary Div | 03/02/2007
Annette L etal Plaintiff vs Cruz, Edwin Y [03/02/2007
etal Defendant
07-CA- Market Street Mortgage Corporation CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001835 etal Plaintiff vs Huffaker, Christine, aka |Foreclosure Div | 03/02/2007
Huffacker, Christine B etal Defendant [03/02/2007
07-CA- Guaranty Bank FSB Plaintiff vs Gold, |CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001838 Cynthia J etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 03/02/2007
03/02/2007
07-CA- Deuitch, Mark Plaintiff vs Hammond, CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
001850 Pierce Defendant Contract Div | 03/02/2007
03/02/2007
07-CA- Peters, Kathryn etal Plaintiff vs Cisan, |[CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
001862 David J, Sr., Trust etal Defendant Negligence Div | 03/02/2007
03/02/2007
07-CA- Stalley, Douglas B, as Personal CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
001865 Representative of the Estate of Mary Death Div | 03/02/2007
Lynn Kuhn Plaintiff vs Manor Care Inc  {03/02/2007
etal Defendant
07-CA- Market Street Mortgage Corporation CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
001872 etal Plaintiff vs Janson, Jeffrey A etal |Foreclosure Div | 03/05/2007
Defendant 03/05/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank, Trustee Plaintiff vs [CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001875 Berry, Robert G etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 03/05/2007
03/05/2007
07-CA- High Point Place LP Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001887 Conforti, Victor Defendant Contract DivT 03/05/2007
03/05/2007
07-CA- McCarthy, William F etal Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
001937 Bonilla, Roy etal Defendant Foreclosure Div L 03/06/2007
03/06/2007
07-CA- United Home Builders Inc Plaintiff vs CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001939 McReynolds, Richard Defendant Foreclosure DivT 03/06/2007
03/06/2007
07-CA- Frazier, Richard Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
001942 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure DivH 03/06/2007
Defendant 03/06/2007
07-CA- Colonial Bank Plaintiff vs Drewes, Horst|CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
001953 etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 03/07/2007
03/07/2007
07-CA- First National Bank of Arizona Plaintiff |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
001968 vs Johnson, Larry etal Defendant Foreclosure Div H 03/07/2007
03/07/2007
07-CA- Feagan, Dion M Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
001985 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure Div G 03/07/2007
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Defendant 03/07/2007
07-CA- Island Towers Resort Condominium CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002042 Association Inc Plaintiff vs Ramsdell, Foreclosure DivT 03/08/2007
Niel R etal Defendant 03/08/2007
07-CA- Countrywide Home Loans Inc, dba CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002044 Americas Wholesale Lender Plaintiff vs |Foreclosure Div L 03/08/2007
Hanscom, Janet D etal Defendant 03/08/2007
07-CA- Schubert, John D etal Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |McHugh, Michael T Filed
002052 Schwartzel, Joseph C Defendant Judgment Div G 03/08/2007
03/08/2007
07-CA- Knight, Kathleen Powers Plaintiff vs CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002059 Amex Assurance Company etal Negligence Div L 03/09/2007
Defendant 03/09/2007
07-CA- Danilko, James E etal, Plaintiff vs CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002106 DAlessandro & Woodyard Commercial |Relief Div L 03/09/2007
Realtors Inc et al, Defendant 03/09/2007
07-CA- Vincenzo, John D etal, Plaintiff vs CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002107 DAlessandro & Woodyard Commerical |Relief Div L 03/09/2007
Realtors Inc et al, Defendant 03/09/2007
07-CA- Foore, Robert M, Plaintiff vs CA Injunctive Winesett, Sherra Filed
002109 DAlessandro & Woodyard Commercial |Relief Div | 03/09/2007
Realtors Inc et al, Defendant 03/09/2007
07-CA- Turner, Faith Olivia, obo Turner, Regan |[CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
002146 M etal Plaintiff vs First Baptist Church  [Negligence DivH 03/12/2007
of Cape Coral Florida Inc etal 03/12/2007
Defendant
07-CA- King, Jerrold L, Jr. Plaintiff vs Flash CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
002151 Trucking Inc etal Defendant Monetary Div G 03/12/2007
03/12/2007
07-CA- HJ Foundation Inc Plaintiff vs BAP CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
002157 Newleaf LLC Defendant Foreclosure Div G 03/13/2007
03/13/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York Plaintiff vs Todd, CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
002180 Frank E etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 03/13/2007
03/13/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
002217 Company, atf Morgan Stanley ABS Foreclosure DivH 03/14/2007
Capital | Inc Plaintiff vs Walko, Andrew, (03/14/2007
Jr , aka Walko, Andrew W etal
Defendant
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf Certificateholder |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
002225 S CWABS Inc Plaintiff vs Canizares, Foreclosure Div H 03/14/2007
Sixto etal Defendant 03/14/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf CWABS Inc CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
002247 Plaintiff vs Deflumeri, Sarah etal Foreclosure Div | 03/14/2007
Defendant 03/14/2007
07-CA- Yovino, Stephen Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Other Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002250 Homes of South Florida Inc Defendant [03/14/2007 DivT 03/14/2007
07-CA- Singer, Jerri Lynn Plaintiff vs Lee CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
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002323 Memorial Hospital Inc etal Defendant  |Negligence DivH 03/16/2007
03/16/2007
07-CA- Baby Guard By Cadieux Ind Inc Plaintiff [CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002329 vs Baby Guard of SWFL Inc Defendant [Contract Div L 03/14/2007
03/14/2007
07-CA- HSBC Bank USA, atf Nomura Home CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002340 Equity Loan Inc Plaintiff vs Cook, Alfred |Foreclosure DivT 03/16/2007
etal Defendant 03/16/2007
07-CA- Polakiewicz, Nicolaus etal Plaintiff vs  [CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
002360 Gerena, Tei Defendant Contract Div | 03/16/2007
03/16/2007
07-CA- PNS Italia Spa Plaintiff vs Cornerstone |CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002418 Marble & Granite Inc, fka Cornerstone |Monetary Div L 03/19/2007
Building and Remodeling Inc Defendant|03/19/2007
07-CA- McMahon, Sara Plaintiff vs Pinion CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002424 Management Corp Defendant Monetary DivT 03/15/2007
03/15/2007
07-CA- Leaf Funding Inc Plaintiff vs Craft, CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
002425 Walter Defendant Contract Div | 03/19/2007
03/19/2007
07-CA- Advantage Builders of America Inc CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002427 Plaintiff vs Kamman, Karen Defendant |Contract Div L 03/20/2007
03/20/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
002453 Company, atf Morgan Stanley Loan Foreclosure Div H 03/20/2007
Trust Plaintiff vs Martin, Patti, aka 03/20/2007
Martin, Patricia etal Defendant
07-CA- Gonzalez, Manuel Plaintiff vs Muller, CA Specific Winesett, Sherra Filed
002458 Jeffrey M, aka Muller-Carhoota, Jeffrey [Performance Div | 03/20/2007
Morgan etal Defendant 03/20/2007
07-CA- KCG Inc, dba REW Materials Plaintiff |CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
002463 vs Whitmore Construction Inc etal Contract Div G 03/20/2007
Defendant 03/20/2007
07-CA- Schiavone, Michele Plaintiff vs Pilato, |[CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
002507 Rebecca etal Defendant Negligence Div G 03/21/2007
03/21/2007
07-CA- Fifth Third Mortgage Company etal CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
002508 Plaintiff vs Montemarano, Robert etal  |Foreclosure Div G 03/21/2007
Defendant 03/21/2007
07-CA- Biello, Stephen M etal Plaintiff vs CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002512 Fredrickson Builders Supply Inc etal Negligence Div L 03/21/2007
Defendant 03/21/2007
07-CA- Berk, Jay H etal Plaintiff vs Secure CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002513 Holdings LLC Defendant Contract Div L 03/21/2007
03/21/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002548 Company, atf Morgan Stanley ABS Foreclosure Div L 03/22/2007
Capital | Inc Trust Plaintiff vs 03/22/2007
Rodriguez, Salvador, Jr, aka
Rodriguez, Salvador etal Defendant
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07-CA- Fordyce Tractor Service Inc Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002559 1st Environmental Solutions LLC, dba |Contract Div L 03/22/2007
EBS Plumbing etal Defendant 03/22/2007
07-CA- Munoz, Raymond etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002562 Rosenberg, Peter L, as Trustee of the |Monetary Div L 03/22/2007
Rosenberg Family Trust etal Defendant |03/22/2007
07-CA- In Re the Forfeiture of: 2003 Hynudai  |CA Forfeiture Winesett, Sherra Filed
002575 etal 03/23/2007 Div | 03/23/2007
07-CA- Transland Financial Services Inc CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002576 Plaintiff vs Sawyer, Thomas Jason etal |Foreclosure Div L 03/22/2007
Defendant 03/22/2007
07-CA- Transland Financial Services Inc CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002584 Plaintiff vs Pahl, Carole Defendant Foreclosure Div L 03/22/2007
03/22/2007
07-CA- Transland Financial Services Inc etal CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002587 Plaintiff vs Lance, Travis etal Defendant|Foreclosure DivT 03/22/2007
03/22/2007
07-CA- Advantage Builders of America Inc CA Lien Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002597 Plaintiff vs Reddick, Walter Defendant |Foreclosure DivT 03/23/2007
03/23/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, atf Option One |[CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
002603 Mortgage Loan Trust Plaintiff vs Floyd, |Foreclosure Div | 03/23/2007
Earl J, Sr. etal Defendant 03/23/2007
07-CA- Tyler, Kenneth L Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002608 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract Div L 03/23/2007
Defendant 03/23/2007
07-CA- Opper, Lucas Plaintiff vs Ramos, CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002628 Rafael Ortiz etal Defendant Negligence Div L 03/23/2007
03/23/2007
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Florida Plaintiff vs  |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002629 Transland Financial Services Inc etal Domain Div L 03/23/2007
Defendant 03/23/2007
07-CA- Brittain, George M Plaintiff vs Schuls, |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002630 Dale etal Defendant Monetary Div | 03/23/2007
03/23/2007
07-CA- Hudson & Keyse LLC, aao MBNA CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002634 America NA Plaintiff vs Pacanza, Mike [Contract Div L 03/23/2007
G, Sr Defendant 03/23/2007
07-CA- Levi, Miriam etal Plaintiff vs Geico CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
002641 General Insurance Company Defendant|Monetary Div | 03/26/2007
03/26/2007
07-CA- Petersman, Craig R Plaintiff vs Hansen |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002646 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract Div L 03/26/2007
Defendant 03/26/2007
07-CA- Miller, Charla K Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
002652 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Contract DivH 03/26/2007
Defendant 03/26/2007
07-CA- Avalon Bay Condominium Association [CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
002684 Inc Plaintiff vs Merone Corporation etal |Monetary Div G 03/26/2007
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Defendant 03/26/2007
07-CA- Suntrust Mortgage Inc Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
002713 Coors, Janet L etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 03/27/2007
03/27/2007
07-CA- City of Fort Myers Florida Plaintiff vs CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
002726 Madistin, Daniel etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 03/27/2007
03/27/2007
07-CA- Aurora Loan Services LLC Plaintiff vs [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
002762 Halikas, Anna M etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 03/28/2007
03/28/2007
07-CA- Ford Motor Credit Company Plaintiff vs [CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
002781 Manuel Leodegario Inc etal Defendant |Contract Div | 03/28/2007
03/28/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, Trustee Plaintiff [CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002782 vs Scarola, Frank R etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 03/28/2007
03/28/2007
07-CA- Gray, Stephen G, atf Gray Realty Trust |CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002786 Plaintiff vs Estates at Twineagles LTD [Judgment Div L 03/28/2007
Defendant 03/28/2007
07-CA- T C T Corp, dba Tamiami Carpet CA Lien Winesett, Sherra Filed
002788 Interiors Plaintiff vs Soares Da Costa  |Foreclosure Div | 03/28/2007
Construction Services LLC etal 03/28/2007
Defendant
07-CA- US Bank National Association, atf CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002806 Mastr Asset Backed Securities Trust Foreclosure Div L 03/29/2007
Plaintiff vs Martin, Patricia etal 03/29/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Wells Fargo, atf Carrington Mortgage  [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
002819 Loan Trust Plaintiff vs Connors, Derek J|Foreclosure Div | 03/29/2007
etal Defendant 03/29/2007
07-CA- Blake, Richard A etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
002831 Wachovia Bank NA etal Defendant Monetary DivH 03/29/2007
03/29/2007
07-CA- Colony Services Inc Plaintiff vs Scott, |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002833 Bruce Defendant Contract DivT 03/29/2007
03/29/2007
07-CA- Keybank National Association Plaintiff |(CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002835 vs Busey Bank Florida, nka Busey Contract DivT 03/29/2007
Bank NA Defendant 03/29/2007
07-CA- Nationwide Mutual Insurance CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002854 Company, aso Mclintire, Gabe Plaintiff |Monetary Div L 03/30/2007
vs Thomas, Lisa A Defendant 03/30/2007
07-CA- Quick Staff Inc Plaintiff vs Global CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
002861 Staffing Services PA LLC etal Contract Div | 03/30/2007
Defendant 03/30/2007
07-CA- Barrero, Alvaro, Plaintiff vs B & R CA Injunctive Winesett, Sherra Filed
002896 Builders Inc et al, Defendant Relief Div | 03/30/2007
03/30/2007
07-CA- March, Kenneth A Plaintiff vs Paradigm |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
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002937 Mirasol LLC etal Defendant Contract Div L 04/02/2007
04/02/2007
07-CA- Riverside Bank of the Gulf Coast CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
002945 Plaintiff vs Lopez, Litza N etal Foreclosure Div L 04/02/2007
Defendant 04/02/2007
07-CA- Marinell, Myron Plaintiff vs Nelms, CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
002949 William M, dba First Rate Movers etal [Negligence Div G 04/02/2007
Defendant 04/02/2007
07-CA- Isaacs, Howard etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
002950 Mercedes-Benz USA LLC etal Monetary DivH 04/03/2007
Defendant 04/03/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
002962 Company, Trustee Plaintiff vs Foreclosure DivT 04/03/2007
Bruscella, Michael, aka Bruscella, 04/03/2007
Michael A etal Defendant
07-CA- Certain Interested Underwriters at CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
002997 LLoyds of London Subscribing to Monetary Div G 04/03/2007
Certificate N, aso VP Investment 04/03/2007
Property Il Inc Plaintiff vs Autofinancing
of SW FL Inc, dba Auto Credit etal
Defendant
07-CA- Buhrig, Marc etal Plaintiff vs Tison, CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003023 David Gray etal Defendant Monetary DivH 04/04/2007
04/04/2007
07-CA- Taylor, Kimberly D Plaintiff vs Simon CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003035 Group Inc etal Defendant Negligence Div | 04/04/2007
04/04/2007
07-CA- Franchise Property Services Inc CA Breach of Rosman, Jay B Filed
003047 Plaintiff vs Alford Air Conditioning Inc  |Contract DivH 04/04/2007
Defendant 04/04/2007
07-CA- Knight, Steeven C Plaintiff vs Gala, CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003059 Robert Defendant Monetary Div | 04/04/2007
04/04/2007
07-CA- Kilis, Ismail etal Plaintiff vs City of Cape |CA Other Rosman, Jay B Filed
003070 Coral Florida Defendant 04/05/2007 DivH 04/05/2007
07-CA- Cozava Properties Inc Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003081 Torres, Maria Yanet Defendant Foreclosure Div L 04/05/2007
04/05/2007
07-CA- LPH LLC etal Plaintiff vs Lee County CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003142 Defendant Judgment Div L 04/06/2007
04/06/2007
07-CA- Wilkinson, Kenneth Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Rosman, Jay B Filed
003193 Gasparilla Inn Inc Defendant Judgment DivH 04/10/2007
04/10/2007
07-CA- Vega, Victor Plaintiff vs Wal-Mart CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003212 Stores Inc Defendant Negligence DivT 04/10/2007
04/10/2007
07-CA- Cooper, G Lloyd, obo Cooper, Shannon |CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
003227 L etal Plaintiff vs Hills Pet Nutrition Negligence Div G 04/10/2007
Sales Inc etal Defendant 04/10/2007
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07-CA- Chase Home Finance LLC, sbm Chase |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
003237 Manhattan Mortgage Corporation Foreclosure DivH 04/11/2007
Plaintiff vs Smith, Margaret S, fka Link, [04/11/2007
Margaret S etal Defendant
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf Cwabs Inc CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003252 Plaintiff vs Seberino, Greicy C etal Foreclosure Div L 04/11/2007
Defendant 04/11/2007
07-CA- Skinner, Tina M et al Plaintiff vs CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
003266 Vanidour, William J Defendant Negligence Div G 04/11/2007
04/11/2007
07-CA- Siergiej, Scott Christopher Plaintiff vs |CA Auto Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003273 Scott, Michael, dba Sheriff of Lee Negligence Div L 04/12/2007
County etal Defendant 04/12/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003287 Company, atf HSI Asset Securitization |Foreclosure Div | 04/12/2007
Corporation Plaintiff vs Herrera, 04/12/2007
Reynaldo etal Defendant
07-CA- Karsevar, Michael etal Plaintiff vs CA Malpractice |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003327 Brooks Colle Engineering Inc, nka Colle |04/12/2007 Div L 04/12/2007
& Associates Inc etal Defendant
07-CA- Wischebrink, William J Plaintiff vs State [CA Habeas Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003341 of Florida Defendant Corpus DivT 04/04/2007
04/04/2007
07-CA- US Bank National Association, atf C-  [CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003366 Bass Mortgage Loan Asset Plaintiff vs |Foreclosure Div L 04/13/2007
Groenke, Joshua etal Defendant 04/13/2007
07-CA- Lavois, Isaac Plaintiff vs Exama, CA Partition Winesett, Sherra Filed
003396 Jenelle etal Defendant 04/16/2007 Div | 04/16/2007
07-CA- Cemex Construction Materials LP CA Enforce Lien [Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003401 Plaintiff vs Hoeman, Ralph etal 04/16/2007 Div L 04/16/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Fontana, Ronnie A Plaintiff vs Beaulieu, [CA Malpractice |[Rosman, Jay B Filed
003405 Jack G, MD etal Defendant 04/16/2007 DivH 04/16/2007
07-CA- Cinnamon Cove Villas Condominium  |CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003410 Association Inc, Plaintiff vs Ray, Ronald [Relief Div L 04/16/2007
O et al, Defendant 04/16/2007
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003425 Hutchinson, Michael P etal Defendant |Domain Div L 04/17/2007
04/17/2007
07-CA- US Bank National Association, as CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003433 trustee Plaintiff vs Perez, Maricel etal |[Foreclosure Div | 04/17/2007
Defendant 04/17/2007
07-CA- Nichols, K C etal Plaintiff vs Bayfront  |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003460 Construction Inc etal Defendant Contract Div L 04/18/2007
04/18/2007
07-CA- Lehman Capital Plaintiff vs Christmas, |[CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003463 lan Michael etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 04/18/2007
04/18/2007
07-CA- JP Morgan Chase Bank NA, fka JP CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
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003467 Morgan Bank Chase Bank Plaintiff vs  |Foreclosure Div G 04/18/2007
Cullers, Vincent A etal Defendant 04/18/2007
07-CA- Webber, Ray T etal, Plaintiff vs CA Injunctive Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003468 Riverwatch Homeowners Association of |Relief DivT 04/18/2007
Lee County Inc et al, Defendant 04/18/2007
07-CA- Aster Homes Inc Plaintiff vs Paul, CA Specific Rosman, Jay B Filed
003479 Timothy W etal Defendant Performance DivH 04/18/2007
04/18/2007
07-CA- Bank of America NA Plaintiff vs Delong, [CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003486 Robert S, aka Delong, Robert etal Foreclosure DivT 04/18/2007
Defendant 04/18/2007
07-CA- Marshall, Bobbie Joe Plaintiff vs CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003508 Elbrecht Concrete Inc etal Defendant  [Negligence Div G 04/18/2007
04/18/2007
07-CA- Attorneys Title Insurance Fund Inc etal, [CA Injunctive Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003520 Plaintiff vs Sky Property Venture LLC et |Relief Div L 04/19/2007
al, Defendant 04/19/2007
07-CA- Advantage Builders of America Inc CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
003522 Plaintiff vs Sgro, Ken etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 04/19/2007
04/19/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Danilko, |[CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003533 James etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 04/19/2007
04/19/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Danilko, |[CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003537 James etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 04/19/2007
04/19/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank Plaintiff vs Vincenzo, |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
003538 John etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 04/19/2007
04/19/2007
07-CA- Goodson, Shelley R Plaintiff vs Mercer, |CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003565 Harty B Defendant Monetary Div | 04/19/2007
04/19/2007
07-CA- Option One Mortgage Corporation etal |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003576 Plaintiff vs Aceto, Joseph etal Foreclosure Div L 04/19/2007
Defendant 04/19/2007
07-CA- Bill Branch Chevrolet Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003577 Sentry Select Insurance Company Contract DivT 04/19/2007
Defendant 04/19/2007
07-CA- CSGA LLC, siit Household Bank CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003580 Plaintiff vs Fehlandt, Kristen A Contract Div L 04/19/2007
Defendant 04/19/2007
07-CA- Brahollari, Fari etal Plaintiff vs Gordon |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
003583 Steele Inc Defendant Contract Div | 04/19/2007
04/19/2007
07-CA- Alistate Floridian Indemnity Company, |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003585 aso Watling, Richard Plaintiff vs WCI Negligence Div G 04/19/2007
Communities Inc etal Defendant 04/19/2007
07-CA- NB Handy Company Plaintiff vs Capital [CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
003596 Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc etal Monetary DivH 04/20/2007
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Defendant 04/20/2007
07-CA- Countrywide Home Loans Inc, atf CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003603 Greenwich Capital Financial Products |Foreclosure Div | 04/20/2007
Inc Plaintiff vs Maqueira, Dionisio etal |04/20/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Suntrust Mortgage Inc Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
003608 Lozano, Daniela etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 04/20/2007
04/20/2007
07-CA- Lasalle Bank National Association, atf |CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003622 C-Bass Mortgage Loan Asset etal Foreclosure Div G 04/20/2007
Plaintiff vs Sharp, Valerie etal 04/20/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Land Investment Services Construction |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
003639 Inc Plaintiff vs Pennington Monetary Div G 04/20/2007
Developments LLC Defendant 04/20/2007
07-CA- Branch Banking and Trust Company CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003646 Plaintiff vs Roy Bonilla Real Estate Inc |Foreclosure Div | 04/23/2007
etal Defendant 04/23/2007
07-CA- Tetlow, Kirk Edward Plaintiff vs Merits |CA Product McHugh, Michael T Filed
003678 Health Products Inc etal Defendant Liability Div G 04/23/2007
04/23/2007
07-CA- First Florida Bank etal Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003684 Johnson, James etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 04/23/2007
04/23/2007
07-CA- Rubin, Stephen I, Estate of etal Plaintiff [CA Wrongful Rosman, Jay B Filed
003695 vs Lee Memorial Health System, dba Death Div H 04/24/2007
Health Park Medical Center Defendant |04/24/2007
07-CA- Frangie, Ursela Plaintiff vs Arago, CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003719 Ignacio J, Estate Defendant Monetary Div | 04/24/2007
04/24/2007
07-CA- Suntrust Mortgage Inc Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003728 Lozano, Daniela etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 04/24/2007
04/24/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, atf MLMI Trust [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003756 Plaintiff vs Peterson, Jeffrey R etal Foreclosure Div | 04/25/2007
Defendant 04/25/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, sbm Wells Fargo [CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003768 Home Mortgage Inc Plaintiff vs Fox, Foreclosure Div G 04/25/2007
Michael S etal Defendant 04/25/2007
07-CA- Douglas, Karlene, obo Douglas, Otovae |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003781 Plaintiff vs Simmons, Azelma etal Negligence DivT 04/25/2007
Defendant 04/25/2007
07-CA- Citigroup Global Markets Realty Corp |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003802 Plaintiff vs Lopez, Harrison etal Foreclosure Div L 04/26/2007
Defendant 04/26/2007
07-CA- McMahon, Patrick J etal Plaintiff vs CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003823 Mel-Re Construction Inc etal Defendant | Contract DivT 04/26/2007
04/26/2007
07-CA- Barry, Warren Thomas etal Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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003824 Amsouth Bancorporation etal Contract DivT 04/26/2007
Defendant 04/26/2007
07-CA- US Bank National Association, Trustee |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
003841 Plaintiff vs Hernandez, Yosvany etal Foreclosure DivT 04/27/2007
Defendant 04/27/2007
07-CA- Suntrust Mortgage Inc Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
003866 Lozano, Daniela etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 04/27/2007
04/27/2007
07-CA- King Landscaping & Sod of Southwest |CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003875 Florida Inc Plaintiff vs Mel-Re Contract Div L 04/27/2007
Construction Inc etal Defendant 04/27/2007
07-CA- Aurora Loan Services LLC Plaintiff vs  [CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003893 Halikas, James A etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 04/30/2007
04/30/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, siit JPMorgan CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003899 Chase Bank NA Plaintiff vs Jaramillo, |Foreclosure Div L 04/30/2007
Alvaro etal Defendant 04/30/2007
07-CA- Countrywide Home Loans Inc Plaintiff |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
003921 vs Colman, Thomas D etal Defendant |Foreclosure Div L 04/30/2007
04/30/2007
07-CA- TSI Retail Inc, Plaintiff vs Mossford, CA Injunctive McHugh, Michael T Filed
003941 Richard, Defendant Relief Div G 05/01/2007
05/01/2007
07-CA- US Bank NA, Trustee Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
003945 Austin, Vohn Mark etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 05/01/2007
05/01/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
003956 Company, atf Aames Mortgage Foreclosure Div G 05/01/2007
Investment Trust Plaintiff vs Hopper, 05/01/2007
Scott etal Defendant
07-CA- Malcolm, John Plaintiff vs Allstate CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
003983 Insurance Company Defendant Negligence Div | 05/02/2007
05/02/2007
07-CA- Wild, Michael etal Plaintiff vs Hussey, |CA Damages Rosman, Jay B Filed
004021 Francis D, Jr., trustee etal Defendant  |Negligence DivH 05/02/2007
05/02/2007
07-CA- Butler, James Plaintiff vs Hussey, CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
004024 Francis D, Jr., trustee etal Defendant |Negligence Div | 05/02/2007
05/02/2007
07-CA- Fox, Alan etal Plaintiff vs Bonilla, Roy |CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
004033 etal Defendant Foreclosure Div G 05/02/2007
05/02/2007
07-CA- DLK Properties LLC Plaintiff vs York CA Damages Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004036 Marketing Inc etal Defendant Monetary Div L 05/02/2007
05/02/2007
07-CA- Collazo Lopez, Sandra, obo Estate of |CA Wrongful Rosman, Jay B Filed
004037 Alejandrina Rivera Plaintiff vs Shady Death DivH 05/02/2007
Rest Care Pavilion Inc Defendant 05/02/2007
07-CA- Weber, Judith Plaintiff vs Henning, CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
PAGE 600F 263 20T GIR.OOBZE:58:44 AM

12_2 2010



Page 62

Case list for Nancy

004046 Edwin E Defendant Contract Div G 05/03/2007
05/03/2007
07-CA- Webber, Ray T etal Plaintiff vs Seago |CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004048 Group Inc etal Defendant Monetary DivT 05/03/2007
05/03/2007
07-CA- US Bank National Association, atf Sail |CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004061 Plaintiff vs Santillana, Alanice etal Foreclosure Div L 05/03/2007
Defendant 05/03/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004081 Company, atf Argent Mortgage Foreclosure Div | 05/03/2007
Securities Inc Plaintiff vs Urgelles, 05/03/2007
Andres etal Defendant
07-CA- Allen, Donald L etal Plaintiff vs Yurk, CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004085 Gerald J etal Defendant Contract DivT 05/03/2007
05/03/2007
07-CA- Americas First Home of Southwest CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004093 Florida LLP, dba Americas First Home |Contract Div L 05/03/2007
Plaintiff vs Roberts, Sydney S 05/03/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Deutsche Bank National Trust CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004114 Company, atf Argent Mortgage Foreclosure DivT 05/04/2007
Securities Inc Plaintiff vs Ajoku, 05/04/2007
Adetokunboh, aka Pitt, Adetokunboh A
etal Defendant
07-CA- Countrywide Home Loans Servicing LP,|CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004131 atf Citigroup Global Markets Realty Foreclosure DivH 05/04/2007
Corp Plaintiff vs Torres, Norma etal 05/04/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Verona, Pasquale Plaintiff vs Tolentino, [CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004134 Martin etal Defendant Foreclosure Div | 05/04/2007
05/04/2007
07-CA- Riverside Bank of the Gulf Coast CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004136 Plaintiff vs Morgenthal, Esther E etal Foreclosure DivH 05/04/2007
Defendant 05/04/2007
07-CA- Island Towers Resort Condominium CA Lien McHugh, Michael T Filed
004146 Assaociation Inc Plaintiff vs Aballo, Foreclosure Div G 05/07/2007
Norma etal Defendant 05/07/2007
07-CA- Countrywide Home Loans Inc Plaintiff |CA Mortgage Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004165 vs Martin, Bernard V etal Defendant Foreclosure DivT 05/07/2007
05/07/2007
07-CA- JPMorgan Chase Bank NA, fka CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004181 JPMorgan Chase Bank Plaintiff vs Foreclosure Div L 05/08/2007
Battle-Dorvilus, Mary V etal Defendant |05/08/2007
07-CA- Lutz, April Plaintiff vs Continental CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004204 Insurance Company, fka Glens Falls Monetary Div G 05/08/2007
Insurance Company Defendant 05/08/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA, atf Park Place  [CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
004217 Securities Inc Plaintiff vs Medina, Abel [Foreclosure Div G 05/08/2007
Daniel etal Defendant 05/08/2007
07-CA- Pimpinella, Katherine E et al Plaintiff vs |CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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004229 Terry Conklins Fleet Service Inc etal Negligence DivT 05/08/2007
Defendant 05/08/2007
07-CA- KODlIIs Pit Inc, dba Dirt Store etal CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004233 Plaintiff vs Michigan Aggregate Contract Div L 05/08/2007
Products LLC etal Defendant 05/08/2007
07-CA- Deutsche Bank Trust Company CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004257 Americas, Trustee Plaintiff vs Lazo, Foreclosure Div L 05/09/2007
Maria Jose etal Defendant 05/09/2007
07-CA- GMAC Mortgage LLC Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004262 Merton, Bruce N, aka Merton, Bruce N, |Foreclosure DivH 05/09/2007
Sr. etal Defendant 05/09/2007
07-CA- Wachovia Bank NA, sbm Republic CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004270 Security Bank Plaintiff vs Unknown Foreclosure DivH 05/09/2007
Heirs under Hatti Fern Bergeler etal 05/09/2007
Defendant
07-CA- Advantage Builders Of America Inc CA Breach of Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004278 Plaintiff vs Schweers, Philip Bradley, Contract DivT 05/09/2007
aka Schweers, Brad etal Defendant 05/09/2007
07-CA- Aurora Loan Services LLC Plaintiff vs  [CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004342 Collazo, Jorge etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 05/10/2007
05/10/2007
07-CA- Smith, Kenneth J Plaintiff vs Richard CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004343 Leli Homes Inc, dba RL Homes Contract Div G 05/10/2007
Defendant 05/10/2007
07-CA- Bank of New York, atf Cwabs Inc CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004365 Plaintiff vs Bowman, Kelly J etal Foreclosure Div | 05/11/2007
Defendant 05/11/2007
07-CA- Hall, Angie D Plaintiff vs Peal, Gary W |CA Damages McHugh, Michael T Filed
004380 etal Defendant Monetary Div G 05/11/2007
05/11/2007
07-CA- Greenwich Capital LLC Plaintiff vs CA Declaratory |Winesett, Sherra Filed
004396 Rivera-Homes For America Holdings  [Judgment Div | 05/11/2007
LLC Defendant 05/11/2007
07-CA- RPM Communities Inc Plaintiff vs CA Breach of McHugh, Michael T Filed
004403 Sydeski, Raymond J etal Defendant Contract Div G 05/11/2007
05/11/2007
07-CA- Cook, Daniel Plaintiff vs Hansen CA Lien Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004417 Homes of South Florida Inc etal Foreclosure Div L 05/14/2007
Defendant 05/14/2007
07-CA- Raby, Clyde A etal Plaintiff vs Dubek, [CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004447 Joseph Francis, Il etal Defendant Negligence DivT 05/14/2007
05/14/2007
07-CA- American Express Travel Related CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004448 Services Company Inc Plaintiff vs Contract Div L 05/14/2007
Katsis, Billy, aka Katsis, Bill Defendant |05/14/2007
07-CA- Wilson, Thomas C Plaintiff vs Ashland [CA Auto Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
004449 Inc etal Defendant Negligence DivT 05/14/2007
05/14/2007
07-CA- Our Family Center etal Plaintiff vs CA Damages Gerald, Lynn, Jr. Filed
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004462 Dube, David W etal Defendant Monetary DivT 05/15/2007
05/15/2007
07-CA- Welt, Jack etal Plaintiff vs Allstate CA Damages Winesett, Sherra Filed
004463 Floridian Insurance Company Monetary Div | 05/14/2007
Defendant 05/14/2007
07-CA- Coller, Philip, apr Estate of Joseph CA Wrongful Winesett, Sherra Filed
004497 Collier Plaintiff vs Lee County etal Death Div | 05/15/2007
Defendant 05/15/2007
07-CA- Citibank NA, atf First Franklin Mortgage |CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004505 Loan Trusst Plaintiff vs Soria, Erica etal |Foreclosure DivH 05/15/2007
Defendant 05/15/2007
07-CA- First Franklin Financial Corporation CA Mortgage Rosman, Jay B Filed
004506 Plaintiff vs Ospina, Maria etal Foreclosure DivH 05/15/2007
Defendant 05/15/2007
07-CA- Evans, Emanuel Plaintiff vs Medel, CA Auto McHugh, Michael T Filed
004518 Valentin Fernandez etal Defendant Negligence Div G 05/11/2007
05/11/2007
07-CA- First Community Bank of Southwest CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004523 Florida Plaintiff vs Kennedy, Jason etal |Foreclosure Div | 05/14/2007
Defendant 05/14/2007
07-CA- First Community Bank of Southwest CA Mortgage Winesett, Sherra Filed
004527 Florida Plaintiff vs Kennedy, Jason etal |Foreclosure Div | 05/14/2007
Defendant 05/14/2007
07-CA- Teece, Deborah Plaintiff vs Enright, CA Other Winesett, Sherra Filed
004530 Robert August, Ill etal Defendant 05/14/2007 Div | 05/14/2007
07-CA- Forbis Systems Inc Plaintiff vs Mel Re |CA Lien Rosman, Jay B Filed
004575 Construction Inc etal Defendant Foreclosure DivH 05/17/2007
05/17/2007
07-CA- City of Cape Coral Plaintiff vs Hinks & |CA Eminent Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004579 Yzaguirre etal Defendant Domain Div L 05/17/2007
05/17/2007
07-CA- Midcountry Bank Inc Plaintiff vs CA Mortgage Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004615 Sammartano, Michael, Jr. etal Foreclosure Div L 05/17/2007
Defendant 05/17/2007
07-CA- Cahalan, James Plaintiff vs MC Ft CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004621 Myers Associates LTD etal Defendant |Contract Div L 05/17/2007
05/17/2007
07-CA- Lemieux, Michael Anthony Plaintiff vs |CA Breach of Winesett, Sherra Filed
004624 MC Ft Myers Associates LTD etal Contract Div | 05/17/2007
Defendant 05/17/2007
07-CA- Harber, James J Plaintiff vs Barnett, CA Breach of Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004647 Gerald etal Defendant Contract Div L 05/18/2007
05/18/2007
07-CA- Petrovic, Jovica Plaintiff vs King, CA Declaratory |Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004648 Charles, atf Geraci-King Ranch Trust  |Judgment Div L 05/18/2007
etal Defendant 05/18/2007
07-CA- Pencherek, Raymond etal Plaintiff vs  |CA Quiet Title Fuller, Joseph C Filed
004649 Taylor, Leonard W etal Defendant 05/18/2007 Div L 05/18/2007
07-CA- Wells Fargo Bank NA Plaintiff vs Cairo, |[CA Mortgage McHugh, Michael T Filed
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